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Aoosxotlu AND CORRIGENDA Magistrate's Courts Act
, the Chief Justice, increases the limit of.

jurisdiction of-IN Gazette Notice No
. 9357 of 2005 add the name Atlosphat

Muriungi'' as a member, replace tbe names x'Neison waswa Otido RoBlxsoN K. ONDIEKI
- tsecretaryl'' with ç<county clerk - (Secretaryl'- and ççstepllen
Raibuni Itunga- (Treasurerl'' with xfounty Treasurer--terreasurerl'' ' Rcsident Magistrate, to Kenya Shillings Five Hundred Thousand
here tlley appear. (KShs. 500,000) with effect from lst December, 2005.W

- Dated the 15th December, 2005.
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10181

THE MAGISTRAW 'S COURTS ACT
(Cap. l0)

INCREASE OF LIMIT OF JURISDICTION GxzE'lvgE NOTICE X(). 10183
IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 5 (1) of the THE CHILDREN ACT

Magistrate's Courts Act, the Chief Justice, increases the limit of
risdictilfn of- ! CNO' 8 of2001)jLI . culusTmE w . MEqI-I

. . Appolxvusx,rActing chief Magistrate, to Kenya Shillings Three Million (Kshs.
3 000 000) with effect from 1st December, 2005. IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 73 (#) (ii) of the

Clzildren Act, the Chief Justice appoints-D
ated the 16th December. 2005.

J. E. GICHERU, DAWID ABDULRAHMAN
Chieflustice. District Magistrate II. to preside over cases involving children in

respect of Busia Law Courts and the whole of Western Province withGAZE'I''I'E NOTICE NO. 10182 effect from 1st December
. 2005.

TIIE MAGISTRATE'S COURTS ACT '
(Cap. 10) Dated the 23rd November, 2005.

INCREASE OF LIMIT OF JURISDIG ION
1. E. GICI-IERU.IN EXERCISE 

of the powers conferred by section 5 (l) of the Chiqflustice
.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 10184

Tl!E NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS ACT

Lcap. 7)
THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY ELECTIONS (ELECTION PETITIONS) RULES

ELECHON PETITION

. NOTICE is given that ihe Chief Justice of the Republic of Kenya directs that the Election Petition whose demils are given hereunder be heard at
the High Court of Kenya at Mombasa by an Election Court presided over by Hon. Lady Justice Joyce Khaminwa. The petition shall be heard before
the Election Court on a date to be tixed in tiw Registry. This notice supercedes all other Gazette Notices on the appointment of this court.

Election Petition No. Petitionerls) Respondentls) Election Court

Mombasa Mwanyoha Hassan Mohamed Mwakwere Chirau AIi Hon. iwady Justice Joyce Khaminwa at
5 of 2003 Mombasa

Rose G. W anyanga

Electoral Commission of Kenya

Dated the 28th November, 2003.

J. E. GICHERU,
Chieflustice.

GAZm'TE NOTICE NO. 10185

TIIE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS ACT
(Cap. 7j

TllE NATIONAL M SEMBLY ELECTIONS (ELECTION PETITIONS) RULES
ELEG ION PETITION

NOTICE is given that the Chief Justice of the Republic of Kenya dilects that the Election Petition whose delils are given hereunder be heard at
the Iligh Court of Kenya at Mombasa by an Election Court presided over by Hon, Lady Justice Joyce Khmninwa. The petition shall be heard before
the Election Court on a date to bc tixed in the Registry. This notice supercedes all other Gazette Notices on the appointment of this court.

Election Petition No. Petitionetfs) Respondentls) Election Court

Mombasa Mohamed Mbwana Bakari Abu Chiaba Mohamed Hon. Lady Justice Joyce Khaminwa at
3 of 2003 Mombasa

Ahmed H. S. Mraja
Electoral Commission of Kenya

Dated the 3rd July, 2003. J. E. GICHERU,
Chiqf Justice.
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GAZ= E NOTICE NO. 10186

Tlœ LIQUOR LICENSING ACT
( Cap . l 2 l )

TilE NAIROBI LIQUOR LICENSING COURT
SPECIAL MEFFING

NOTICE is given that a special meeting of Nairobi Liquor
Licensing Court will be held in Provincial Commissioner's
boardroom at Nyayo House, 5* Floor, pn I 2th January, 2* 6, at 10.X
a.m .

whereas suftkient evidence has been adduced to show that the said
rant has been losty notice is given that adter the expimtion of ninetyg
(90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a proviyional certificate of
Qtle provided that no objection lkas %en received within tbat period.

Dated tlze 23rd Decemer. 2* 5.
G. G. GACHIIII,

Registrar ofTitles, NairobL

GusnzNoencENo. lO19ô .

Tl1E REGISTERED LAND AW

Lcap. 3œ, zection 35)
Isstœ OF A NEW LAe  'rl'rt,E Dlmn

W IIEREAS Sa*  Anyoso Mwangu. of P.O. Box 1 17, Serem in
thç Republic of Kenya, is registered as proyrietor in absolute
ownersllip ilterest of that piece of land containlnq 0.28 llectare or
thereabouts, situate in Nyandwo in the distrkt of Klsumu, registered
under title No. Kisumu/sidho W est/1499, ànd whereas sufticient
evidence has been adduoed to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given tllat after the expH tion of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received witbin tbat period.
Dated the 23rd Decem-r. 2* 5.

A. 0. OKF5.LO,
ïnna Registrar,
#f,:If-  Distria. .

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10191

TIIE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 3(q section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Sarah Anyoso Mwangu, of P.O. Box 117, Serem in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containinq 0.30 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in Nyando in the district of n sumu, registered
under title No. Kisumu/sidho West/lsoo, and whereas sufficielit
evidence *as been adduced to sNow tllat tlke lan4 title deed issued
thereof has % en lost, notice is given that after the expimtion of sixty
(60) days from the date hereot l shall issue a new Iand title deed
provided that no objection has Ixen received within that perie.
Dated the 23M œ cember, 2* 5.

A. 0. OKEI .1 .O.
l'nn.l Regfyrrur.
Kiwmu Dglrfct

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 101924

THE REGISTERED Le  ACT

(C#. 3œ, section 35)
ISSUEOF A NEW LANDTITLE DR>m

W HEREAS Domas Andiego Omom, of P.O. Box 265, Kisumu in
the Republic of Kenya. is registered as proyrietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containlng 45.6 hezt-re or
tlltreabouts, situate in the M uhomni, registered undtr title No.
Kisumumort-n rnan/6r , and wlteRas sufficient evidenct llu lr n
adduced to show that the land Etle deed issued themof has lxen lost,
nodce is given tIIM aEer the expiratio, of sixty (*) days fmm tàe date
hereof. I shall issue a new land title deed pDvided thàt llo objecdon
has lxen received wilin that period.
Dated the 23rd DecemGr, 2* 5.

A. 0. OKR1 .1 n ,
t.rm.l Regfyfml
Kuu-u ojy/rfcla..

Applications of Licences to be considered in this meeting whether
new, transfer or renewal should be submitted with the prescribed
forms with Ksh. 10. adhesive revenue stamp affixed on the original
copy and addressed to the Chairman, Nairobi Liquor Licensing Court
P.O. Box 30124, Nairobi together with a non-refundable fee of Ksh.
1,(K  so as to reach him on ot before 30th December, 2005.
Applicantg for the meegiliymust? appeèr in persdn V be presented

b dvxate ' 'y all a .

Dated the 23rd December. 2005.
F. K. A. SIGEI.

Chairman.
Nairobi Liquor fïcerlxfa: Court.

GAZEA'TE NOTICE NO. 10187

TIIE EXCHEQUER AND AUDIT ACT
Lcap. 4 l2)

THE EXCIIEQUER AND AUDIT (PUBLIC PROCUREMENT)
(AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS, 2002

(L.N. 161 qf 2002)
APPOINTMENTOFCHAIRMAN 0F DISTRIW  TENDER COMMITFEE

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by regulation * part l.2 (Tz)
of the Exchequer and Audij (Public Procurement) Regulations, 2002,
the District Commissioner, Mt. Elgon, appointq-

PETERSON MWANGI NJIRU (DR.).
@

the District Veterinary Officer, Mt. Elgon. as Chairman of the District
Tender Committee. Thc appointment of Frank Njeru is revoked.

Dated the 23rd December, 2005.

RASHID MOHAMMED,
District CfpmniJadtmer. Mt. â'lt.ap.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 10188

Tl4E REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cap. 28 1, section 7l)

lssUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE
W HEREAS Kisima Farm Limited, a limited liability company

having its registecd office at Nairobk P.O. Box 20139, Nairobi in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor lessee of that piece of land
known as L.R. No. 28l 1, situate in the North of Mount Kenya. in the
North of Nyeri District. by Yirtue of a grant registemd as I.R. 2740/1,
and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the
uid grant issued thereof has been lost. notice is given that After the

' expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof. I shall issue a
provisional certitkate of title provided that no objection has bten
receive,d within that m riod..
Dattd the 23M December, 2* 5.

G. G. GACHIHI,
Reaistrar of Titlesb Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. l0l 89

THE REGISTkXTIöN OF TITLES ACT
(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE
WHEREAS Jane Njeri Kiruthi, of P.O. Box 664, Nakum in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor lessee of that jiece of
land known as L.R. No. l 144/8* , situate in the Naivasha Township in
Nakuru District, by virtue of a grant registered as I.R. 49864/1 and
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cazswsxovlc: xo, 10193 GAZE'S,E xoax Exo, 10197

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT'

(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSIJE 017 A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHERCAS W nson N#'an#'a NjOFO#% Of P.O. BOX 2103, Nakunl
blic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolutein the Repu

hip interest of that piece of land containing 0.41 hectare orowners
ituate in the distlict of Nakuru. registered under title No.thereabouts, s

fRare/Gichobo/88l, and whereas suftkient evidence has beenNakuru
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 23rd December, 2005.

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A N/W LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS James Karaja Kiragu, of P.O. Box 88. Nyahururtl, in' 

pt e Republic of Kenya, ls registered as proprietor in absolute
öwnership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0533 hectarç or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Murang'a, registered under title
No. M urang'aœ lock Ll l 1/240, and whereas sufticient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.
D'ated the 23rd December, 2005.

J. M. MUNGUTI,
Imnd Registrar,
Nakuru District.

F. M. WANJAMA,
Imnd Registrar,

Murqng 'a District.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10194

TIIE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

lssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS Paul Muchuk'u Muriuki, of P.O. Box 38754-00600,

Nairobi, in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.22 acre
or thereabouts. situate in the district of Thika. registered under title No.
Ngenda/lturu/T.l 13, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, l shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that peliod.

Dated the 23rd December. 2005.
J. G. GICHOHI,

Imnd Registrar'
F/lio Distrkt.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10195

Tlœ  REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
@

ISSUB 0F A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS Gabriel Njoroge Wanyoike. of P.O. Box 30, Ruim, in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that ljece of land containing 1.300 hectares or
thereabout, sityate in the dlstrict of Thika, registered under title No.
Ruinz East/luja East Block 2/2437. and whereas sufticient evidence
has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty ' (60) days
from the date hereof, l shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has been received within that period.
Dated the' 23rd December, 2005.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10198
*

Tlœ  REGISTERED LAND ACT
çcap. 300, secdon 33)

REGISTM TIUN OF INSTRUMENT
WHEREAS Njau Waiharo (deceased), is registered as proprietor

of that parcel of land known as Muguga/Kanyariri/zz4, containing
1 1.7 acres or tllereaboutv simate in the district of Kiambu, and whereas
the High Court of Kenyq at Nairobi, in succession cause No. 1229 of
1998, has issued a grant of letters of Yminisèaiion to Public Trustee,
and whereas the land title deed issued earlier to Njau Waiharo
(deceased), has been reported missing qr lost,*notice is given that after
the expimtion of thirty (30) days from the date hereof provided that no
valid objection has been received within that period, I intend to
dispense with the production of the said lalnd utle dçed and proceed
with registration of the said instzument of % nsfer RL. 19 and RL. 7,
and upon such registration, tlle land title deed issued earlier to the said
Njau Waiharo (deceased) shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no
effect.
Dated the 23rd December, 2005.

1. K. NDIRANGU,
fwllzf Registrar,
A'ikle ?z District.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE N0. l0l 99

J. G. GICHOHI,
1,40  Registrar,
F/lfe District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10196

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Magdalina Wanjim Njihia, of P.O. Box 88, Thika in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as' proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.084 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No.
Ngenda/Gatukuyux.l6s. and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost.
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) dàys from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objectior
has been received within that peripd.

Dated the 231.d December, 2005.

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300. section 33)

REGBTRATION OF INSTRUkENT
WHEREAS (1) Mwihaki Mararo (deceased), (2) Njoki Mararo

(deceased) and (3) Wanjiru Mararo, are registered as 'proprietors of
that parcel of land known as Ndeiya/Ndeiya/so6, containing 4.9
hectares or thereaböut, situate in the district of Kiambu, and whereas
the Senior Principal M agistrate's Court of Kenya at Kiambu, in
succession cause No. l61 of 1984, has issued à grant of letters of
administration to Cyrus Thigari D. Mararo, share of M wihnki Mnmro
(deceased), and whereas the land title deed issued earlier to the said
Mwihaki Mararo (deceased), Njoki Mararo (deceased) and Wanjiku
Mararo has been reported missing or lost, notice is given that after the
exqiration of thlrty (30) days from the date hereof provided that no
valld objection has been received within that period, I intend to
dismnse with the production of the said land title deed and proceed
with the registration of the said instrument of M nsfer RL. 19 and R1..7*
and upos such registration, the land title deed issued earlier to the said
Mwihaki Mararo (deceased, Njoki Mararo (deceased) and Wanjiku
Mararo shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated tlle 23rd December, 2005.A. M. NG'ANG'A#'
Imnd Registrar,
F/lfo District.

1. K. NDIRANGU,
Land Registrar,
A'IW-H  District.
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GAZE'IR'E NolncE N(). 10200 CAUSE NO. 3228 0F 2005

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

çcap. 300, section 33)
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS John Kiptoo Siren. of P.O. Box 200, Iten in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as progrietor of that parcel of land
known as Irong/lten/szth situate in the dlstrict of Keiyo, and whereas
the Resident Magistrate Court of Kenya at lten, in Iand case No.
2/2003, has ordered that the said piece of land be subdivided into two
portions and one portion be transferred to (l) leremiah 0. Ontiri and
(2) Charles K. Omboi, both of P.O. Box 200, lten, and whereas the
execution officer of the said coart has, in pursuance oî the order
executed a mutation of the said piece of land in favour of tlle said (l)
Jeremiah 0. Ontili and (2) Charles K. Omboi. and whereas alI efforts
made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender the title deed
issued in resyect of the said piece of Iand to the land registrar have
failed, notice ls given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from
the date hereof. provided ntl valid objection ahs been received within
that period, I intend to dispcnse with thc production of the said land
thle deed and proceed with the registration of the said instrument of
mutation and transfer and issue Iand title deeds to the said (1) Jeremiah
0. Ontiri and (2) Charles K. Omboi and upon such registration, the
land title deed issued earlier to the said John Kiptoo Siren shall be
deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 23rd December, 2005.

By Alice Mbere Ndwiga, of P.O. Box 286. Embu in Keliya, the.
deceased's widow. for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Erasimqs Ndwiga Dishon Wari alias Erasimas Ndwiga
Dishon Wal-i. late of Embu, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in
Kenya, on 20th May. !999.

CAUSE NO. 3233 OII 2005

By ( 1) Amos Mwangi Maingi and (2) Joshua Gikama Maingi, both
of P.O. Box 4324-1002, Thika in Kenya, the deceased's widower and
brother, respectively, through Mcssrs. Alice N. Kamau & Co..
advpcates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of adminiseation intestate to
the estate $f Anna Waniiku Mwangi, late of Thika, who died at Aga
Khan Hospiul. on 30th Xugust. 2005.

CAUSE NO. 3239 OF 2005

By ( 1) Sarah Wanjiku Kabuba and (2) Dennis Gachugu Kabuba.
both of P.O. Box l4. Kangema in Kenya. the deceased's widow and
son, respectively, through Messrs. Klmani Kahiro & Associates,
advocates of Nairobi. f0r a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Jean Wainaina Kabuba, late of Kahuti, who died along
Kahuti-Gatuya Road in Kenyas on l 1th November, 1992.

CAUSE NO. 3240 OF 2005

By (1) Leah Waruguru Gathigia, (2) Anne Mtlthoni Gathigia and (3)
Daniel Macharia Gathigia, aII of P.O. Box 1538, Kiambu in Kenya, the
deceased's daughters and son, respccrively, ibf a gfant of ietters of
administration intestate to the estate of Mary Gathigia Kanja, late of
Kiambu, who died at District Hospital, Thika, on 1 9th December.
1991 .

CAUSE NO. 328 1 OF 2005
GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 1020 I -

By ( l ) Aswin Vinodrai Kothari and (2) Harish Vinodrai Kothari.
IINI TFIE HIGH COURT ()F KENYA AT NAIROBI both of P.O . Box 10256, Nairobi in Kenya. tke executors named in the

' deceased's will. through Messrs. Harit Sheth. advocates of Nairobi, forPROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION .a grant of probatc of the written will of Vinodlai Dhirajlal Kothari. late
TAKE NO'I-ICE that applications llavillc been nlade iI) this court Of Wairobi died at Hill View, Lower Road. Nairobi, on l 5th March,

in: - 2002.

CAUSE NO. 3283 OF 2005

CAUSE NO. 980 O17 2005

By Okello Egesa. of P.O. Box l 45. Funyula in Kenya, the
deceasedfs son. for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Egesa Adeti, late of Btlsia District. who died in !96 1.

CAUSE NO. l 867 OI4 2005

By ( l ) Ammar Kabiruddin Qamruddin Shalnji and (2) Kabiruddin
Shamjiv both of P.O. Box 63534. Nairobi in Kenya, lhe deceasedfs
w'idow' and st-m. respectively. tlllough Messrs. Mollamed Madhani &
Co.. advocates of Nairobi. for a grant of letters of adlninistration
intestate to ti'te estate of Gulzar Kabibuddin. late of Nairobi, who died
at Nairobi Hospital. on 6th January. 2002.

By David Ndirangu Mute. of P.O. Box 22352. Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased's sons for a grant of letters of administratîon intestate to
the estate of Rose Waniiru Kimata. late of Laikipia, who died at Thika
Nursing Home, on 3rd february, 2003.

By Sarall Opalo Ochilo. of P.O. Box 242-051 7. Mombasa and ( 2)
Bensol) Kamau Njengas of P.O. Box 2 l 88-/. Nairobi in Kenya. the
deceased' s widow and brother. respectively. through Messrs. Tengo
W . Madara & Co.. advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of Ietters 01-
adlninistration intestate to tlle estate of Fredrick Mburtl Njenga. late of
Nairobi, who died at Avenue Hospital in Kenya. on l 9th Septembel',
2004.

CAUSE NO. 3284 OI7 2005

CAUSE NO. 2727 OF 2005

By ( 1 ) Mary Njoki Niuguna and (2) Gerald Mburu Kamau. both of
P.O. B0x 10560-001 00, Nairobi in Kenya. tlle deceased's widow and
son. respectively. through Messrs. John Muthomi & Co.. advocates of
Nairobi. for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
George Kamau Mburu. Iate of Dagoretti. Nairobi. who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya. on 3rd June. 2003.

CAUSE NO. 3227 OF 2005

W . K, SIRMA,
Ixlltd Regisîrur.

x'cl'lpt?/lftlrtt/twcf Dislricts.

CAUSE NO. 3285 OF 2005

By ( l ) Awadh Said Ali and (2) Ahmed Said Ali, both of P.O. Box
97. Lamu in Kenya. the deceased's stms. through Adeel Haq, advocate
of Nairobi. fbr a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Maryam Salim Ahamad alias Maryam Binti Salim Basaida, late of
Majengo. who died there on 30th July, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 3287 OI7 2005

By ( 1) Salome Wairilnu Njau and (2) Margaret Ngonyo Ngugï.
both of P.O. Box 1422-00100, Nairobi in Kenyas the deceased's
widow and sister-in-law, respectively, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of George Njau, late of Kiambus
who died along Thika Road, on 12th July, 2004.

By Evan Thiba. of P.O. Box 1 . Kariobangi in Kenya. the
deceased's son, for a grant of letlers of administration intestate to the
estate of Wairimo Thiba alia: W airilnu Evans. late of Kiambu. wht)
died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya. on 31st December. 1984.
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CAUSE NO. 3289 OF 2005 The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
* the contrary and appearance in tMs respect entered within thirty (30)By (l) Zablon Ojero Ogao and (2) Ogao Mangera, 'both of P.O. days from the date of publication of this no*ce in the Kenya Gazette.Box 7412. Nairobi m Kenya, the deceased's brother and fathcr,

respectively, for a gmnt of letters of administration intestate to the Dated the 26th October, 2* 5.
estate of Jennes Kerubo Ogao, late of Kisii, who died at M.P. Shah
Hospital in Kenya, on 14th July, 2* 3. W . M. MUIRURI,

Senior Delwry Registrar, Nairobi.
CAUSE NO. 3290 OF 2œ 5

Notg-l'tte wills Zentioned above have been deposited in and are
By Njoroge Kibatia. of P.O. Box 20631-œ200, Nairobi in Kenya, open to inspection at the court.

the deceased's son, for a gjynt of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Hannah W anllku Kibatia, late of Kiambu District, who
died at P.C.E.A. Kikllyu Hospital in Kenya, on 6* August. 2003.

cAusE No. 3291 0F2005 GAZETTB NOTICE NO. 10203
B (l) Lydia Kavutha Mwania and (2) Mutunga Mwania, both of IN TIIE HIGH CUURT 0F KENYA AT MACHAKOSy

P.0. Box 386, Bua Buru, Nairobi in Kenya, tlle deceased's widow PROBA'I'S Axo Aou xls-rlu lnox 
.;and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administmtion intestate

' late of Kitui, who died TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this courtto the estate of Justus Justice Mptunga Mwnmw
Buru Buru in Kenya, on 16th May, 2*5. i1!:at

cAcsc No. 242 OF 2œ 5cAcsE No
. 3292 OF 2œ 5

@ 'Deborah wairimu Kamunya, of p.o. Box 68030, Nairobi in By Jolm Munguti Mainga, of P.0. Box 168, Mitaboni in Kejiya,By 
,Kenya, the deceased-s widow. for a erant of letters of adminiersenn the deceased s widower, for a grant of letters of administration

intestatç to tlw estate or zos 'eph x
. 

-
amunya Mutlwe. Iate or 'f-i --am-bu intestate to tlw estate of Priscilla Mwikali Munguti, Iate of Ngelani

District, wlm died at Kinoo in Kesya, on 28. March, 2* 5. Location. who died at Katluani Hospital in xenya, on ltlth october,
' 2004. *

CAUSE N0. 3293 OF 2X 5
n e court will proceed to issue tlle same unless cause be shown to

By (1) Wanjiku Mwangi and (2) Eliud Kibura Mwangi, both of the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
P.O. Bok 53991, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and son, days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
respectively for a gmnt of letters of adminiseation intestate to the Gazette.estate of Klbura, late of Murang'a, who died at Gathukaini, on 30th '
December, 2(*4. ' Dated the 14th June. 2095.

T. OKELO,CAUSE NO. 3294 OF 2005
. Deputy Registrar, Mac//akw.

By (1) Bmrack Fredrick Otieno and (2) Oscar Omano Otieno, both
of P.O. Box 17314, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's sons, for a grant
of Ietters of administratibn intestate to the estate of Jared Otieno .GAZETIE NOTICE NO. 10204.Omenda

, late of Siaya, who died at Equator Nursing Home in Kenya,
on 20th August, 1998. ' IN Tl'lE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

CAIJSE No. 3295 0F2005 PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this courtB

y (l) Grace Gathoni Chege and (2) Esther Wamuyu Chege, b0th in:
of P.O. Box 743, Ruaraka in Kenya, the deceased's widows, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the est'tte of loshua Chege ' CAUSE NO. 569 Oi7 2005
S. Ngumi alias J. C. sammy Ngumi alias Joshua Chege, late of
Nairobi. who died at M.P. Shah Hospital in Kenya, on 7th October. BY Roseline Dainah M buvi, of P.O. Box l5. Kibwezi in Kenya, the
2x 5 ' deceased's widow, for a grant of Ietters of administration intestate to' 

. the estate of John Mbuvi Nzungula, Iate of Ngpumo Location, who
The court will proceed to issue tbe same unless cause be shown to died at M achakos Hospital in Kenya, on 13th July, 2003.

'the contrary and appearance in this respect entered withih thirty (30)
d s from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette. CAUSE N0. 6l9 OF 2005
.#y
Dated the 30th November, 2005. By (l) Bcatrice Ndinda Mutua and (2) Patrick Kilonzo Mutua.

. both of P.O. Box 42 1, Machakos in Kenya, the deceasedgs widow and
SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI, SOn, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
SeniorDeputy Registrar, Nair' obi. estate of Mutua Muinde Muya, late of Mua Hills Location, who died at

' Machakos Hospital in Kenya, on 3rd April, 1999.
Note-a- ' wills mentioned above havè been deposited in and are .

o> n to inspection at tlw coux. The court will proceed to issue the same ualess cause be showfk to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 24th November, 2005.G
AZETI'E NOTICE N0. 10202

H. A. OMONDI,
IN Tl'lE HIGH COURT OF' KENYA AT NAIROBI Deputy Registrar. Xcc/lfzkfzl.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having beeen mude in this court . GAZIC-ITE NOTICE NO. lt)2()5
in:

IN THE HIGH COURT ()17 KENYA AT MERU
CAUSENO. 2237 OF 2005 PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

By (1) Mary Gathoni wachira and (2) Philip Mutahi Thagana, b0t11 TAKE NOTICE that applicatitlns having been madc in tllis coull
of P.O. Box 14861, Nairobi in Kenya, th

. e deceased's granddaughter in:
and son, respectively, through Messrs. Kagwe, Kamau & Karanja,advocates of Nakobi, for' 'a graptof letters of administration intestate to CAUSE NO. 237 OF 2005
tàe estate of Lydia wanjiru n agana, Iate of Maragima Sub-location, By ( 1) Grorge Koome Manene and (2) John Mwenda Manene

.wlm died iere oli 3rd Xugust, 2002. atjl of P.0. Box 187. Meru in Kenya. the deceased's sons. for a grant
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of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of M'Imanene
M 'Mutuota, late of Nthimbiri Location. Meru. who died at Township.
on 231-d December, 2003,

CAUSE NO. 41 8 OF 2005

By John Malu Kilonzo. of P.O. Box l 19. Meru in Kenya. the
deceasedfs widower. for a grant of letters of adlllillistration intestate to
the estate of Lucia Kavene Malu. Iate of Makuene District. who died at
Embu Hospitals on 4th September, 2003.

cxusE No. 425 op 2005

By (l) Hellen Nkonyai Bernard and (2) Lilian Sarah Kathiari. both GAZETT'E NOTICE NO. 1024)8
of P.O. Box 506, Meru in Kenya. thc deceased*s widow, for a grant of IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET
letters of administration intestate to the estate of Bernard Kiilumichira
late of Nkomo Location. who died at Nkubu Hospital in Kenya. on 7th PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
December, 2004. TAKE xoerlcE that an application having been made in this court

l be shown to in:n e court will procecd to issue the same un ess cause
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) cAusc No. 184 op 2004
days from the date of the publication of this noticc in the Kenya
Gazette. BX f l ) Mary Waniiku Waweru and (2) Daniel Ngure Waweu. both

of P.O. Box 465. kldoret in Kenya. for a grant of Ietters of
txr 20()5, . administration intestate to the estate of Pcter W aweru Ngethea whoDatcd the 14th Decem .

j OMBIJRAH, died at Kambi Silnba Farm. Moiben. on 26th Fcbruary. l 994.
Deputy Registrar. Vcrl/. The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

GAZE''.1n'Iï NO-I'IC'E NO. I 0206 .

Dated the 23rd July, 2004.
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

V. W. W ANDERA.
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION peputy. scpjs/mr

, n yret.
TAKE NOTiCE that appiications having becn madc in lhis coun

in:

CAUSE NO. 39 I OI7 2005

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown. to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
day's from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Datcd the 2nd Deccmbcr, 2005.

M. C. CHEPSEBA.
Deputy Registrar. Kitale.

By Jennif-fer Mwarania M'Mwamba. of P,O. Box 232- Meru in
Kenya, the deceased's widow, for a grant of lctters of administration
intestate to the estate 'of Douglas Mwamba M-Baginc, late of Igoji
Location. who died at Meru Hospital. on 7t11 August. 1999.

CAUSE NO. 392 OF 2005

By Teresia Ntinyari Murithi. of P.O Box l 00. Nkubu in Kenya.
the deceagcd*s widow. for a grant of Ietters of adminiqtration intestatc
to thc estate of Mariko Murilhi M uthuri. Iate of Giaki l-ocalion. who
Jied tllere on 23rd June, l 98 l .

CAUSE NO. 393 OF 2005

By Rose K. Mathi u. of P.O . Box I 00. Nkubu i 11 Kenya- the
deccased*s widtlw. for a grant of lcttcrs of administration inyestate to
thc estate of Sanzwel Mathiu Gikutha. late of Giaki Location. who died
there on 20th Septcnlber. l 997.

The cotlrt wi 11 procced to issue the Fame tlnless cause be shown to
tlle contrary and appearallce in this respect elltered within (Ilirty (30)
days 11.0111 the date of thc publ ication of this notice i n tllc Kellbvl
(72:/ .-.zz/ J t, ,

I-ltlt () (1 tl1 (, l (7 tI1 1$1 (' q,()ï11 t' t)l.- :! ()( ) Iç .
M. S. G. KHADAMBI .
l)(?lJlll)' l?tztkz/

d

.$'/?'tg/

'

'
, j'lt,l.tt.

CAUSE NO. 20 l OF 2005

By Elemina Alionya Francis, of P.O. Box 254. Turbo in Kenya. for
a grant of Ietters of administration intestate to thc estate of Paulo
Muduya Mulinya- Iate of' Mbagara Sub-location, who died, on l st
January. 2003.

GAZE'I-rE NOTICE NO. 10209
IN THE HIGH COURT OF IYNYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
i n :

CAUSE NO. 197 OF 2005

By Christine Jepkorir, of P.O. Box 4280, Eldorct in Kenya. for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of John Kipsang
Cheruiyot. late of Eldorets who died at Longonot Nursing Home in
Kenya. on 27th Decemberp 2002.

C';.ï/l 5I-I'l.r N( ()'1'1( '1..2 N(). l ()24*)7

IN THE HIGH C()UItT OF KENYA AT KITALE

PROBATE ANI7 ADMINISTRATION

R-3$ it Iï )ç ( ) -rI (7 1! tll:tt :)n lkfplpli clttitll) l1:t v i n :4 17 e ktll rlltttl t, i rl t h i s c () u rl
i n :

By Alfred Kiplag Kandie. of P.O. Box 2229. Eldoret in Kenya, for
a grallt of Iettel s of administration intestate to the estate of Philip
Cheptoo Kandie. late of Ainabkoi. who died on 2()th January. 2000.

Tlle coull will proceed to issuc the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entcred within thirty (30)
days from thc date of tlle publication of lhis notice in the Kenya
(WtztJl/c.

Dated lhe l 4th Dccember, 2005.
A. B. MONG'ARE,

Deputy Registrar, Evorel.

CAUSE NO. 221 OF 2005

By Philip Kosgei Chumba. of P.O. Box 3173. Eldoret in Kenya,
llle deceased's soll. for a grant of letters of adlninistration intestate to
the estate of Peter Kipchumba Keriyo alias Kipchulnba arap Kerich.
who died on 7tl1 January. 2004.

CAI-ISE NO. 250 OF 2005

By Hannah Waniiru Waithanii. of P.O. Box 48, Eldoret in Kenya,
for a grant of Ictters of administration intestate to the estate Ibrahim
Waithanji Wambugu. late of Kilimani. who died there on 5th June.
2005.

CAUSE NO. 261 OI7 2005
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10210
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MATTER OF TI1t ESTATE OF OMAR
RN AB OMAR ALIAS OMAR RAJAB ABDULLA

OF PEMBA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CXUSE NO. 313 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Pemba, on 17th February, 2000, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Sano Mohamed A1i and (2) Rukka
Maalim Stad. b0th of P.O. Box 86170, Mombasa, in their respective
capacities as uncle and aunt of tlle deceased.
And further take nolice that objections in the prescribed form .to

the making of the propésed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if 'no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribtd fonn witilin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the coull may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order hs it thinks tit.
Dated the 1 lth November, 2004.

P. N. NGIGI.
Deputy Registrlm Mombpsa.

GAZET'IY N9TICE N0. 10213
IN RME HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL

WERE OUMA OF MAGOGONI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. +.9 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Magogoni, on 19th July, 2004, has been
tiled in this registry by (1) Elizabeth Otiato Were and (2) Consolata
Auma Okechi, both of P.O. Box 122, Port Victoria, in their capacities
as widows of the deceued. ' ' .
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and ifmst be lpdgéd in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publiéation of dlis notice; '
And further take notice that if no objection lm's been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within yhirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticç, the court may proceed to make the grant ws
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '

Dated the 8* June, 2005.
H. N. NDUNG'U,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10211
IN TllE IIIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN TIIE MAW ER OF 'IHE ESTATE OF JONATHAN

WAITA KIMULI OF MOMBASA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 380 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Coast General Hospital, on 18th
October, 2003, has been tiled in this regisey by. (1) Tabitha Mueni
Waita and (2) Stanley Mutuku Waita. both of P.O. Box 302,
Mombasa, in their respective capacities as widow and son of the
deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And fgrther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to mnke the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 7d1 April, 2005.

B. T. JADEN,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10214

IN Tlœ HIGIJ COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN TIIE MA'IVER OF THE ESTATE OF SAUMU
SIMBA M JAS ATHUMAN OF MOMBASA
PROBA'IY AND ADMINISTkATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 313 OF 2005

LET ALL the partits concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adminigtration intestate to the esote of the above-
named deceased, who died at Coast Provincial Gengral Hospital, on
5th August, 2000, has been tiled in this registry by Johnson Ndegwa
Chimera, of P.O. Box 30, M arinkn' ni, in his capacity as widower of the
deceased. '
And further take notice tlfat objections in the prescrfbed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and myst be lodged in
this.registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thls hotice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registty in the prescribed form within thirty (30) dàys of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to mak'e the grant as
pmye.d or to make such order as it thinks 5t.
Dated the 6t.11 September, 2005.

u. x. xouxtyu
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 10215
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MATI'ER OF Tl'IE ESTA'IY OF ROSINAH

ZIGHE MWAKAU OF MOMBASA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 339 OF 2005

LET ALL the pm ies concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ganjoni Medical Centre, on 14th June,
2004, has been tiled in this registry by ( 1) Shella Ngele Kirangu and
(2) Juditll Ngele Mwakuwona, both of P.O. Box 75476, Nairobi, in
their capacities &s daughters of tlke deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed g'rant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objedion has been Iodged in this

registq in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 11th October, 2005.

R. A. KITHINJI,
Deputy Registrar. Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10212
I.N TIIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN 'IHE MATTER OF TIIE ESTA'IE OF MASUD

BEN LUGOGO OF MOMBASA
PROBATE AND AbMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 128 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intesGte to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 19th
December, 2003, hàs been tiled in this registry by (1) Ruth Mwaka
Lugogo and (2) Brian Mkuba Lugogo, both of P.O. Box 90441,
Mombasa, in their respective capacities as widoF and son of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must' bé lodged in
this registry witbin thirty (30) days of publication of thi: nodce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registfy in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit,
Dated the 28th November, 2005.

H. N. NDUNG'U,
Deputy Regiarar, Mombasa.
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GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 10216 GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 10219
IN THE HJGH COURT OF KENYA AT M OMBASA IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT M OMBASA
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF AGGREY IN THE MAW ER OF TIIE ESTATE OF FONDO

LUVUKA EZEKIEL OF SHIMANZI GONA RIMBA OF KILIFI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION PROBA'IE AND ADMINISTRATION

SuccEssloN CAUSENO. 436 OF 2005SUCCESSION CAUSE NO
. 358 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Pandya Hospital. on 26th June, 2005, has
been filed in this registry by (1 ) Lydia Amukasa Oyando and (2)
Sospeter M . Zukwa. both of P.O. Box 82033, Mombasa. in thei'r
respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased.
And further take notice that obiections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no obiection has been Iodged in this

registry 'in the prescribed fonn within ihirty (30J days of the date of
publication of ihis notice, the court lllay proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to Inake such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 3rd October. 2005.

LET ALL the parties concerned Oke notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intesute to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kinani, on 4th August, 1999, has beien
tiled in this registry by ( 1) Kadzo Fondo Gona and (2) Jumwa Fondo
Gona, in their capacities as widows of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the propojed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notke that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 25th October, 2005.

R. A. KITHINJI,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.H

. N. NDUNG'U.
Dq/utl' Rcqçf-s/rtrlr, Monlbasa.

GAITIï'I-I'E Nt)'I'1( 'E NO. I ()2 I 7
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF AHMED

MIIHAMEI) SHEBAN OF MOMBASA
PROBATE AND AIIMINISTRATION
St1GaI!ssl()N CM ISE NO. 429 OII 2005

LET AL-L tlle pallies conccrned lake notice that a petition for a
grltnt 01- Ietters of adlllinistration ilttestatc to the estate of the above-
llallled deceastxd . wllo dicd at Seyoun. on 26t11 Nfartrh. 2005. h'as been
filetl il1 (llis rcgistry by Nlajed Ahtncd klohalnetl Sheban. of P.O. Box
84724 Mtul/btlsawin llis tmjklk-ily :ls soll t)1- l'llk* dek*ezsttd.
And l-tllllltwr lake Ilot ice that objections in the prescribed forln to

tlltt lttllk il'l.g 01- llte Ill'ojqll'hstxl granl are invilcd and Jnust be lodged intllis rtwgistry xvitllin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,
Alttl I'llilhtwl' lltk'e l1t'4 itwe tllrlt i 1* I1t

'

l Obiection hlls been lodged i11 this
regiqtry in the prt.st-ribed fonn within i hirty (30) days of the date of
j'tlblicat iipn of this notice. the court Inay proceed to lnake the grant as
praytxl t1l' lo Illakc stlch order as i.l thinks fit.

Ilated thc l 7th Novelnber, 2005.
H. N, NDUNG'U,

Deptlty Registrar. Aftpll#gtzAl,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10220
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MAW ER OF TIIE ESTATE OF ROSE

SOZANA SEME OF KAKAMEGA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 457 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lumino Annex, on 18th M arch, 2002,
has been filed in this registry by Joshua Matowe Dangana. of P.O. Box
98201, Mombasa, in his capacity as bmther of the deceased.
And furtller take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are inyited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the pêescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 28th November, 2005.
.H. N. NDUNG'U,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

t'1AzlrI*'l-I$: N()'l'l( 'I5 NO. l 02 1 8
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MA-ITER OF THE ESTATE OF MW ANAJUMA
BINDI FARAJI OF MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 432 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned takw notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administratiop intestate to the estate of the above-
nalned deceased, who died at Old Town in 1946, has been t'iled in this
registry by (1) Fadhiluna Mohamed Fadhiluna and (2) Amina Said Ali,
botb of P.O. Box 90389, Mombasa, in tbeir respective capacities as
great grand children of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) Jays of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.
Dated the 25th November, 2005.

H. N. NDUNG'U,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10221
IN THE HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF METHUSELAH
KITSAO KATUKU 0F CHUMANI SUB-LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 468 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chumani Village, on 17th July. 1999,
has been filed in this registry by Yokabeth Sidi Methusesa, of P.O.
Box 8925 1, Mombasa, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has becn lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice! the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 14th December, 2005.

H. N. NDUNG'U,
Deputy Registrar, Mombam.
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GAZEW E NOTICE SO. 10222
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT M OMBASA
IN Tl'lE MATTER OF Tlœ  ESTATE OF DAVID

MUSILA NZAMALU OF MIRITINI
PROBATE AND ADM IM STRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 480 Ol7 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intezstate to lhe estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Port Reitz Hospltal, on 19th June, 2005,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Evence Nose Njeghe and (2)
Sylvejter Mwandege Njeghe, both of Mombasa, in their..yespective
capaclties as widow and brother of tlle deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribèd form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the presclibed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, tlle court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 14th December, 2005.

H. N. NDUNG'U;
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZE'ITE NOTICBNO. 10225

IN Tl1E HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN TllE MA'IX R OF Tlv ESTATE OF PETER

KINYANJUI MWANGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSIONCAUSENO. 988 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pdition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 3rd August, 2000, llas been filed in this
registry by Agnes Muthoni Kirago, in her capacity as mother of the
deceased.
And further téke notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
tllis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
M d further take notice tlmt if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 25th August, 2004.

W. B. MOKAYAH,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10223

IN 'rfIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN TiIE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS

EKADA ELUNGATA OF SHIMANZI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 494 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Pandya Hospital, on 27th September,
2005, has been filed in this registry by (1) Rosemary Kaunye Okwara
and (2) Job Emoit Ekada: bot.h of P.O. Box 97332, Mombasa, in their
respective capacities as wldow and son of the deceased.
k And further take notice that ob#ctions in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
tlzis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllis notice, the court may procecd to make tlle grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 16th December, 2005.

. R. A. xlvjuxx,
Depwty Regisîrar, Mombasa.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10226
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN TilE M ATTER 0F Tl1E ESTATE OF JANE

ADHIAMBO AGOLA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 447 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 13th December, 2004, has been filed in
this registry by (1) Mary Ngadi Agola and (2) Eucabeth Atieno Agola.
in their respective capacities as mother and sister of the deceaqed.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
*is registry within thirty (30) days of publicatiön of this notic' e.
And further take notice tlmt if no objection has .been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirt.y (30) days of the date of
publicationqof this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 15th September, 2005.

W . B. MOKAYAH,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10227GAZE'ITE NOTICENO. 10224
IN 'IHE HIGHCOURTOF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATIER 0F TIIE ESTATE OF STEPHENSON
MWAMBELA MW AW ANA OF KIEMBENI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 510 OF 2005

*
LET ALL t*e parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intesute to the esute of the above-
named deceased, wllo died at Aga n an Hospital, on 2nd October,
2003, has been t'iled in this registry by (1) Peter Mwawana Mwambela
and (2) Kililo Mwambela, both of P.O. Box 9*89, Mombasa, in their
capacities as sons of the dcceased. '

h form toAnd further >ke notice that objections in the prescribe
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) (lays of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry' in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th December, 2005.
H. N. NDUNG'U,

Deputy Registran Mombasa.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUM U
IN 'I5IE MAW ER OF Tlœ ESTATE OF MWANAID

MATSESHE WALICIIIO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 500 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice thât a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to tlle esyte of tht above-
named decmsed, who died at Sitabicha, on 3rd Apnl, 2003, has been
file,d in this registry by Issa Ndalilo, in Ms capacity as an administrator
of the deceased's estate.

And furthey take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
tlle making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thhty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this uotice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 17th October, 2005.

H. 1. ONGU'DI.
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZfFP'I'E NOTICE NO. 10228
IN TI'1.E HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE M ATIER OF THE ESTATE OF JUDITH

EUDIA MUSIGA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 520 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 24th August. 1998, has been tiled in this
registry by Joseph Owuor Musiga in his capacity as son of the
deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notite, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tk.

Dated the 28th October, 2005.
H. 1. ONGU'DI,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE N0. 10229
IN TI4E HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL

OKECH ATINDA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 530 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petjtion for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the cstate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Dago Sub-location. on 7th September,
1999, has been filed in this registry by Elly Adhanja Atinda, Of P.O.
Box 4622. Kisumu, in his capacity as brother of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thiny (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suklh ordet' as it thinks tit.

Dated the lst November, 2005.
H. 1. ONGU'DI,

Deputy Registran A'i-çlzplu.

GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 10230
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE 0F BARACK

ONYANDO W ASEKA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 574 OF 2005 '

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Fort Ternan, on 29th July, 2005, has
been tiled in tllis registry by Mal'y Auma Onyando. of P.O. Box 177,
Muhoroni, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to.

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objectit)n has been ladged in this

reglstry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 6th December. 2005.
H. 1. ONGU'DI.

Denuty Registran Kisumu.

GAZEITE NOTICENO. 10231
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN TIlF, MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KARUGA

MUHIHU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 303 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of admigistration intestate to tlle estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital. Nakuru. on
1 lth June, 2001. has been tiled in this registry by Margaret Nyambura
Karuga, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 1 5th June, 2005.

A. B. MONGARE,
Bepufy Registrar, Xckuru.

GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 10232

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MATTER OF TI'lE ESTATE OF MUNJI

KIUNA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 338 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital. on 1 1th
February, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Simon Ndungu
M unyi. in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form withip thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

H. M. NYAGA,
Deputy Registran Nakuru.

OAZETTE NOTII:E NO. 10233
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MAW ER OF TIIE ESIATE OF PAUL

KUSA LOCHOLIA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 346 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the esute of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kipnai, Baringo. on 6th September.
2000, has been tiled in this registry by ( 1) Nancy Locholia Paul, (2)
Peninah Locholia and (3) Agnes Paul Locholia, in tbeir capacities as
widows of the deceased.
And further >ke notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
pcayed c)r to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dattd tbe 13th July, 2005.
H. M . NYAGA,

Deputy Registran Nakuru.
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GAZE'ITE NOTECE NO. 10234
IN TllE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES

ONDU LANDO OF KOPIYO, KANO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Succu sloN CAUSENO. 505 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Egerton University Health Services, on
15th August, 2004, has been tiled in this regisey by Margaret Atieno
Ondu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in tlle prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registl.y in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dâte of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 29th Septembcr, 2005.
T. WEKULO.

Deput.v Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZE'ITE NOTiCE NO. 10237
IN TIIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN TI'lE M ATTER OF Tlœ ESTATE OF MATHENGE
KARUIRU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 210 OF 2X 4

LET ALL the partiej concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intesmte to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Distlict Hospital, Nanyuki on 23rd July,:

'

2003, has been filed in this registry by George Karuirtz, ln his capacity
as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the gmnt as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 3rd January, 2005.
E. J. OSORO,

Deputy Registrar, Nycrï.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 10238
IN TI'IE HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT NYERI

IN Tl'lE MATTER OF TiIE ESTAX'E 0F WILLSON
GITUMBO WAITW IRI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 570 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate'to the estatr of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mbogtsini, on 15th Seytember, 1996,
has been tiled in this registry by (1) Lucy Mumbi Gltumbo and (2)
David Wachero Gitulhbu, b0th of P.O. Box 909, Karatina, in their
respective' capacities as an administratrix and administrator of the
deceased's estate.
And further take notiçe that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has beeri lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks lit.
Dated the 29th June, 2005.

R. NYAKUNDI.
Depuly Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZETTENOTICENO. 10235
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE 0F JOHN

0DOYO ONDUTO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 657 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned, take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate o? the above-
named deceased, who died at Kabachia Estate. on 19th July, 2005, has
been tiled in this registry by (l) Monicah Atieno Ayah and (2) Glenn
Otieno, in their respective capacities as widow and son of the
deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furthet take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makc the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 8th December, 2005.

T. WEKULO,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZE'IN'E NOTIIZE NO. 10236
IN THE HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT NYERI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
KAMANGU WANJIMA ALIAS KAMANGU
WANJIMA OF KAIRUTHI. OTHAYA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 428 OF 1999

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decease sd who died at Kairuthi, Kairuthi, on 12th January
1989, has been liled in this registl'y by Nyawira Daniel Nderitu, oi
P.O. Box 235 M weiga, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgèd in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 8th December, 2005.
R. NYAKUNDI,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 10239
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KEW A AT NYERI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIMANI

NDIUINI 0F KIHUYO SUB-LOCATION
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUINESSION CAUSE NO. 1 88 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kihuyo, on 26th February, 2000, has
been tiled in this registry by Lucy Wambui Kimani, of P.O. Box 4 l9,
Nyeri, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged .in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th September, 2005.
E. J. OSORO,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
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GAZETTE Noncs No. 10240
IN '11IE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI
IN 'riIE MAW ER 0F THE ESTATE OF GICHOHI
KIHONGE OF GAKINDUINI, GAKINDU. NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SDCCESSION CAUSE NO. 541 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerncd take notice that a petititm for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to 1he estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at P.C.E.A. Hospital. on 12th October,
1992, has been filed in this registry by David Maina Gichohi, of P.O.
Box 46, Gakindu, in his capacity as an administmtor of thç deceased's
estate. '

And further take notice that obiections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant a' re invited and mugt be loèed in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this nouce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 16th December, 2* 5.

MAURICE KAIKAI,
Deputy Registran Nyeri.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO, 10243
IN TI'lE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT G KAMEGA
IN TEIE MATI'ER OF THEESTATE OF KAITANO

LIMISI NTUKUYOL
PROBA'IE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 16OF 2003

LET ALL the parties coécerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the aboyç-
named deceased. who died at Lugose, on lst December, 1999. hàs
been tiled in this registry by Benàrd Abulala M asheti, in his capacity
as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed gmnt are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) dàys of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if ho objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this nàtice. the cpurt may proceed to make the grant as
praycd or to make such order as lt thinks 5t. '

E. 0. OBAGA.
Deputy Registran Kakamega.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10241
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER 0F Tlœ  ESTATE OF BENJAMIN
WACHIRA NDIRANGU OF MUNUNGA-INI. NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION. I
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 600 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a peyition for a
grant of letiers of administration intestate to the estate of thç abovr-
named deceased, who died at Mununga-ini, Nyeri, on 2nd November,
2005, àas bçen tiled in this registfy by Margaret Wanjip Muçemi, pf
P.O. 'Box 32, Nyeri, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate.
And further take nptice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of thç proposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in
this registt'y within tllirty't3ol days of publication of this notièe. '
And further take lidtice that if no objection has 'been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed 'form within thirty (30) days of the date (if
publication of wthis notice, the court may loceed to make the 'grant as1 t 

. 'pmyed or to make such order as it thinks

Dated the 8th December, 2005.

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZE'ITE NOTiCENO. 10244
IN Tlv  HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAU ER 0F THE ESTATE OF MORkIS

OTIENO MATHIAS
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 508 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of tlle above-
named deceased, who died at Mundaha. on 22nd June, 2003, has been
filed in this registry by Malia Mbaye Otieno, in her capacity as mother
of the deceased. ,

'And further take notice that objectibns in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registty in the prescribed form within thirty (30/ days of the date of
publication of this notice, the c?urt may proceed to make the grant as
myed or to make such order as lt thinks fit.P

Dated the 15th November, 2005.
S. M . KIBUNJA,

Depaty Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZE'ITE NOTII'E NO. 10242

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN TllE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FIANAH

BUSIEKXA SHIPIRA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 540 OF 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kaka' mega, on 1'6th May, 2000. has been
tiled in this registry by Daniel Mukhovi, in his capacity as son of the
deceased.
And further takc notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in thq prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordcr as it thinks tit.

Dated the 231-d January, 2003.
C, A. S. MUTAI.

Deputy Registrar, A'ckoutxrz.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 10245
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMZGA
IN THE MATTER 0F TI1E ESTATE OF ALFONCE

ASHIONO LIMISI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUccEssI0N CAUSE NO. 44 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lttters of administration intestate to the estte 'of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shivagala, on 28th Decembei 2003, has:
been tiled in this registry by Vincent Milimu Ashiono, in hls capacity
as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must' be lodged in
this registry witllin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take 'notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cpurt may proceed to make the grant âs

flt.prayed or to make such order as lt thinks

Dated the 10th November. 2005.

S. M. KIBUNJA.
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZE'PTE NOTICE N(). 10246
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF TFIE ESTATE OF ZABLON

CHAVIHA KETEYA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 5l0 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties co.ncerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of tht above-
named deceased, who died at Kongoni, Mukhuyu, on 24th April, 2005.
has been filed in this registry by Esther Kamla Kebeya, in her capacity
as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within tbizty. (3% days of publicatio: of thi: notice.
An4 fuïtber take notilx that if no objection has befen lodged in thts

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
praytd or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th November, 2* 5.
S. M. KIBUNJA,

Deputy Registrar, #bkcmegc.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO, 10249
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF RUBBY

WEKESA A'BOLLAH
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 580 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letttrs of administration intestate to ttte estate of tlte above-
named deceased who died at Obule, on 3rd August, 2000, has been!
filed in this reglstry by Aurthur A. A. Musungu, in his capacity as
widower of the deceased.
And further tak: notice that objections in the prescribed fol'm to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
tllis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. .
And further take notice that if no objectioa has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribcd form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tlt

Dated the 15th November, 2005.
S. M . KIBUNJA,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZL-ITE NOTICE N(). 10247

IN TI'IE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEQA
IN THE MATTER OF TFIE ESTATE Ol7 LUSSAL

SHIRIKA KAVULA
SUCCESSION CAUSE XO. 542 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition tbr a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Malava, on 17th Jufte, 1994, Nas been
fîled in this regfstry by Gladys Ayuma Sllirika. in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.
And funher take noticc that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the makipg t)f the prtaposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this rcgîstry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the 'prescribed form within thirty (30) days of tlle date of
publication of this notice. the cou!-t may proceed to make the grant as
rayed or to make such order as it jhinks fit.P
Dated the 23rd November, 200$.l

S. M. KIBUNJA,I
: Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
I

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10250
IN THE HIGH COURT ()F KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE 0F MAURICE

OTUNGA SHAMIA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 58l OF 2005

LET ALL the pallies concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
namcd deceased, who died at Nyeri. on 17th November. 2000, has
been filed in this registry by Juliah Lodenyi Otunga, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased. '
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invitcd and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furtller take nofice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thil-ty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notices the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make sucb order as it tbinks ik,

Dated the 15th Novembe.r. 2005.
S. M . KIBUNJA,

Deputy Registran fl/fzzp?icé'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10248
IN Tl'IE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF TiIE ESTATE OF LUTIVISI

SHIRO ALIAS LUCHIVISI SHIRO
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 570 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pdition for a
grant ()f Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
namcd deceaseds -who died at Mugai Sub-location on 4th January,1 996, has been filcd in this registry by Barasa Wilson Luchivisi, in hls
capackty as tsfln (8f the deceasttd.
And I'tlnht!r taktt ntjtice thal (lbiections in the prescribed fonn to

Ilàt: lllakillg 4)f' thc proposcd grant a' re invited and must be lodged in
lklis Icgislry wilhin lhil'ly (3f)) days t)f publication of this notice.
Asltl furtller take tujtic.e tttat if qo objeuio? ilas been todged.in tlàis

rtlgislry in the prescribvd Ibrm within thirty (30) days of the date of
j/ublicatitln 01' this ntltiee. the court may proceed to make the grant as
playod or to nmke such (lrder as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th November, 2* 5.
S. M . KIBUNJA,

Deputy Registrar, A'tzktzêaegc.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 10251
IN TllE HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MAITER OF THE ESTATE 0F HABIL

ANYANZWA WATERE
PROBAW  AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 583 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of leqers of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceastd, who died at Kakamega, on 5th October, 1972, has
been filed in this registry by Edward W atere M yanzua, in his capacity
as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this Rotice.
M (l further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) dayss of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th November, 2005.
S. M. KIBUNJA.

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega
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GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 10252
IN TI!E HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER 0F THE ESTATE OF DANIEL

BWOTO ALUBALE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 608 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Musoli, on 17th September. 1990, has
been filed in this registry by Rita Khasoha Nyamwenda, in her
capacity as daughter of the deceased.
And furtller take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatiol) of tilis notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within tllirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order ag it thinks tit.

E. 0. OBAGA,
Depuîl, Registrur. Atllw?llcpé/.

GAZM E NOTICE NO. 10255
IN TIIE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT EMBU
IN THE MATTER OF TllE ESTATE OB JOHN

M URITHI M UKUA OFSMBU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l75 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 2nd March, 2003, has been
tiled in this registry by Haniet Mukami Murithi, of P.O. Box 1542,
Embu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thi: notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodgcd in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks 9.1.

Dated the i st Iuly. 2005.
L. W. GITARI,

Deputy Registrar, Embu.

GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 10253
IN Tl'lE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
ilù' THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY

SEMO OKW ANDA
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 620 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petitfon for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kakamega, on 3rd August, 2005. has
been filed in this registry by Mildred Naomi Okwanda. in her capacity
as daughter of the deceased.
And furtller take notice that objections in the presèribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registv within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the courtbmay proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

E. 0. OBAGA.
Deputy Registrar, Xblw?ilcJ)tz.

GAZETFE NOTICENO. 10256
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF NJERU

NDIGA MW AGIRE OFBMBU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 213 OI7 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lettel's of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nalned deceased. who died at Embu. orl 31st Decefnbcr. l 998, has
been filed in this registry by Betha Muthoni Njeru. of P.O. Box 220,
Embu. in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furtller take noticc that if Ilo objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. tlle court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks ût.
Dated the 28th November, 2005.

L. W . GITARI,
Deputy Registrar, Embu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10254

IN TI4E HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT EMBU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HARON

MOKO NGUTHI 0F EM BU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 190 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. wht: died at Embu, on 19th November, 1992. has
bcen filed in this registry by Esther Wanjoka Nguthi. of P.O. Box 762,
Embu. in her capacity as daughter of the àeceased.
And further take notice that objectionà .in'the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objectitm has been lodged in this

registry ill the prescribed form w'ithin thirty (30) days of tlle date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as

. prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 18th November, 2005.

L. W . GITARI,
Dqmty Registrar, &r//w.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10257

IN THE FIIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU
IN THE MXU ER OF THE ESTATE OF KIBUGUA

NJERU OF EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 220 LA'' OF 2005

LET ALL the pallies concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adlninistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died on 9th August. 2004, has been filed in this
registry by Philista Kagure Kibugua, of P.O. Box 249, Embu, in her
capacity as widow of the deceaFed.
And further take notice tllat objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and mttst be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

rcgistry in tllt prescribed form within tllirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
played or to make sucll order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 28th November, 2005.
L. W . GITARI.

Deputy Registrar, Embu.
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GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 10258 GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 10261

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU IN TllE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MALINDI
IN THE MAW ER OF TIIE KSTATE OFM AAX RU

M 'IMANYARA OFEM BU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUccEssION CAUSE N0. 279 OF 2005

IN THE MAU BR OF TIIE ESTATE OF ROMERO
PARRONCHI

PROBAW  AND ADMINISTRATION

LET ALL the pm ies concerned uke notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named degeased, who died at Embu, on 201 March, 2000, has been
filed in thls registry by Peris Wanjau Katheru, of P.O. Box 680, Embu,
in her capacity as widow of the deceased.
And furtlter take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

tllg making of tlle proposed grxmt are invited and mlzst be lodged in
tlus registry wilin tllirty (30) days of publication of tlus nodce.
And further take notice that if no objectio: llas been lodged in this

regiqtry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publlcation of this notice, tlle court may pmceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it tllinks fit.
Dated the 1()t11 November, 2005.

SuccEssltm CAUSE NO. 30 OF 2005
LET ALL tlze parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant of propate of the will to the estte of the above-named dectased,
who died at Mylindi, on 21st November 2003, l)as been filed in this
registry by Katm Cristini, on behalf of tlze minor Patrick Pm onchi, in
his capacity as an executor named in the deceased's will.
Alld furfher take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the makiag of the propoied graltt are invited and must be lodged in
this regigtry within tliirty (30) days of publication of this noticm
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

regijey in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publlcation of tllis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 9+ December, 2005.

D. 0. OGEMBO,
Deputy Registrar, Malindi.

Note.- l'be will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
inspreçtion at the court.

L. W . GITARI,
Deputy Registrar, F?e II.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10262
GAZETI'E NOTICE N0. 10259

IN 'IME HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU
IN TilE MATIEROF TIIE ESTATE OF MUGERA

IKAMBA OF EMBU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT M TALE
IN 'flIE M AW ER OF 'IME ESTAD  OFLEHOBOAM

MWIERI MUNA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTM TION

SuccEssloN CAUSB NO. 282 OF 2X 5
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administratioa intestate to the estate of the ylmve-
named deceased. wlto died at Embu in 1960, has been filed ln this
regjstjy by Sasiria Madgu. of P-O. Box 151, Runyenjes, in her
capaclty as daughter-in-lyw of the aezvnqe.d.
And further take notice ihat objections in the prescribed form to

tly making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
thls registry within thirty (30) days of publicauon of th1 nouce.
Alld further take notice t.11% if Ro objection llas Ixen lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn witlkie thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice,, the court may proceed to make tlle grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it tllinks tk.
Dated the 3rd November, 2005.

SuccEssioN CAUSE No. 42 OF 2200
LET ALL the parties concemed lake notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of 4dministration intesyte to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at A.I.C. Kljabe Medical Centre, on 17th
Augpst, 1991. has been tiled in this rlgistq by Elizabeth Wangoi
Mwzefi, of P.O. Box 177, Moi's Brldge, ln her capacity as an
admints- tn'x of tlte decenezl's estate. .

And further take notice that-objections in the prescribed form to
the making of tlle proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regisey wiêbin thirty (30) (laysvf publicauon of tllis notice.
And further take noile'that-tt no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the pfescribed fonn. witltin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tlus notice, tlte cpurt may proceed to mak'e the grant as .
pmyed or to mak'e such order as lt thinkq tk.

Dated the 26th September. 2005.
L. W . GITARI,Depte  Registrar, Embu. H. M . WANDERE,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

Q:

GA= ENOTICENO. 10263
IN Tlœ  HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT KITM ,E
IN '1HE MA'ITER OF Tlœ  ESTATE OF JOHNSON

MUGO GIKORI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTM TION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 178 OF 2X 5

LBT ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the esute of the above-
named decease S wlm died at Clgengani Nursing Hqme, on 25thS
eptemb ger 2002, has bee! file'd ln this reyistry by Bllh! Wapbui
Mugo, of P.O. Box #t#2, Kltale, in her capaclty as an.adminlstmm  of
tlle deceased's estate.

Aad furtller take notice tlmt objections in tbe mescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within tllirty (30) days of publication of this nolke.
M d further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn witllin thi.rty (30) days of tlle date ofpublication of this notices the court may proceed to make the gmnt as
pmyed or to make sucll order as it thinks fit.

Dnêezl tlte 9* September, 2* 5.

GAZE'CI'E NOTICE NG. 10260

IN 'IHE HIGH couR'r op KENYA AT EMNMA'I-IER oF 'rim ESTATE OFJOSPQTIN 'riœ
ICATHARANE KATHARANB OFEMBU
PROBATE ANDADMINISTRAHON
SuccEsslfm CAUSE NO. 335 OF 2005

LET ALL tlle parties concemed take notice tha4 a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intesutt to the estate of the above-
name,p decyased, who died at Embu, pq 5t11 August. 2000, has beenfiled m tlus registry by Peter Munyt Katharane, of P.O. Box 207,
Embu, in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed folm to

the making of the proposr,d grant are invited and must be lodged in
tMs registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
M d fmlher take notice that if flo objection has been lodged in tNis

registry in the prtscried fonn wilin tlkirty (30) days of tlle date of
publication of this notice, the cqurt may proceed to mak'e ttke grant as

ed or to make such order as lt thinkq fh.Pmy
L. W . GITARI,

beputy Registrar, é'vllw.
M. C. CHEPSEBA,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.
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SuccEssloN CAUSE NO. 2*  OF 2& 5
LET ALL the parties coscerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of adminiseation intestate to tlle estate of the above-
name,d deceased, who died at Distlict Hospital, Kitale, on 20th March,
2*2, has been filed fn this registry by (1) Benard Mugo Nyahoro and
(2) loseph Gichuki Nyahoro. both of P.O. Box 2199, Kitale, in their
capacities as adminis% tors of tlle deceased's estate.
And further take notice timt objections in the prescribed fonn to

the mnking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registe within thirty (30) days of publication of tllis notice.
And further take notice that if no objection bas been lodged in this

registry in tlle pyescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tlus notice, the cqurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt tle ks fit.

Dated tl!e 30th November. 2005.
M . C. CHEPSEBA,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10265
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH

OSOTSI OMUTAKW A
PROBATB AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 219 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pdition for a
grant of letters of administration intesute to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who . died at Kiminini Sub-location, on 23rd
December. 2002, has böen tiled in this registry by Florence Alosa
Osotsi. of P.O. Box 267, Tongaren, in her capacity as an administratrix
of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice Shat if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

fit.pmyed or to make such order as it thinks

Dated the 15th November, 2005.
H. M. WANDERE,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 10266
IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KITALE
IN THE MAW ER OF TIIE ESTATE 0F PAUL

NAMUNYU MAUNDA

PROFATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 230 OF 2X5

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
.lhamed deceased, who died at Mbai Farm, Kiminini, on 12th June,
2002, has been filed in this registry by (l) Franiis W. Namunyu and
(2) Richard Nyongesa Namunyu, both of P.O. Box 4586, Kimle, in
their capacities as administrators of the deceased's estate.
' And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notke that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the cpurt may proceed to make the grant as

flt.pmyed or to make such order as lt thinks

Dated the 30th November. 2005.
H. M. WANDEIW
De nu,'>, Registrar, .&C. ta 1. e.U F

GAZFITE NOTICE NO. 10269
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA
IN THE MAW ER OF TlV  ESTATE OF IGNATIUS

INYAS W AMALW A KASILI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTM TION
Succ% sloN CAUSENO. 86 OF 2005

. LET ALL the' parties concerned take notice that a petition for a' 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of tlle above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Bungoma, on 12th
November, 2004, has been tiled in this registry by Nathan Kasili
Kundu, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceued's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed gmnt are invited and must be lodged in
this regigtry within thirty (30) days of publication of this nouce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticesthe cou!t may proceed to make the grant as
rayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.P

Dated the 14th November, 2005.
S. M . SHITUBI,

Deputy Registrar, su/lgtl/c

GAZE'IVE NOTICENO. 10267 '.
IN THE IIIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE
IN TIIIE MATTER OF Tlœ ESTATE OF JACOB

MURAMBASHA MUGO
PROBATE AND AbMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 23l OF 2œ 5

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named dectased, who died at Sub-Distlict Hospital, Marbkx i, on
27th June, 2005, llas been filed in this registry by (1) Catherine
Murambasha and (2) Joram S. Kisianfani, both of P.O. Box 144,
Tongyren, in their respective capacities as an administmtrix and
admimseator of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

th9 making of the pjoposed grant are inyited and mpst b! lodged in
tlus registry within tlurty (30) days of publlcation of thls nouce.
And further take notice that if no objection has Ixen lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllis notice, the cqurt may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make suc: order as lt tbinks t'it.

Datod the 2nd December, 2005.
H. M. WANDERR

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

GA/aE'ITE NcrrlcE N0. 10268.
IN TlIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA
IN TH-E MATIER OF THE G TATE OF WANYONYI

NDUKUYU MIRUME
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
succesjloN CAUSENO. 1 oB 2002

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the çstate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lugusi Village, on 14th November.
1996, has been t'iled in this registry by Geofrey Webale Wynyonyi. of
P.O. Box 62, Lugusi via Webuye, in hls capacity as an admmistrator of
the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

tly making of the préposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
thls registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection llas lleen Mdged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

der as it thinks flt.prayed or to make such or

Dated the 1st November. 2* 5.
S. M. SHITUBI.

Deputy Registrar. Sur4gtlpltz.

GAZETI'E Nonlce No. 10264
IN Tlœ  IIIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE

m  'IIlE MATTEROF 'IME ESTATE OF NYAHORO
MUGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION



3 l04 THE KENYSGAZETTE 23rd December, 2005

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 10270
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SUSAN

WANDABUSI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 91 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Idters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chemwa, on 30th December, 2003, has
been tiled in this registry by Mulimba Sali Edwin, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lödged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cçurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks t'it.

Dated the 13th September, 2005.
G. SOGOMO,

Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 10273
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

IN 'I'HE MATTER OF THE BSTATE OF PETERSON
ONDITI NYAKORIA OF GUCHA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 219 Oi7 2005

LET 'ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petititm for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyangoso in 1976, has been filed in this
registry by Yunes Nyatichi Onditi, of Nyangoso Sub-location. Bassi
Bogetaorio Location, P.O. Box 7, Nyangusu, in her capacity as widow
of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribe,d form to

the . making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged iu
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. '
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as jt thinks fit.

Dated tAe, 3:d November. 2(3û5.
C. G. MBOGO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10271
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

IN Tl'lE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PATRICK
NYASAKA SUGAR 0F MIDIANY
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

GAZE'ITE NPTICE NO. 10274
IN TllE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KlSlI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AGNES
KW AMBOKA OGEGA OF KISII DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 255 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyamesicho .sub-location, on 18th
September, 1996, has been tiled in this regisîry by Jemilocha Ogoga
Nyamari. of Nyamesicho Sub-location, Kegatl Location, P.O. Box
1650, Kisii, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.'
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit..

Dated the 17th November, 2005.
C. G. MBOGO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 217 OF 2005
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice tllat a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyangena Holpital. on 30th August,
2005. has been tiled in thij registry by (l) Uniter Atieno Ny' asaka and
(2) Daniel Odindo Sugar, b0th of P.O. Box 142, Midiany, in their
respective capacities as widow and brother of tlle deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection h% been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cgurt may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as lt thinks fit.

Dated the 21st October, 2005.
C. G. M BOGO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZE'ITE NOTICENO. 10272
IN TllE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISll

IN THE MAW ER OF TIIE ESTATE OF PAULINE
KERIJBO OROBA OF NYAMIRA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SU/CESSION CAUSE NO. 218 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
namexl deceased, wllo died at Kaplongo Hospital. on 19th April, 1993,
llas been filed in this registry lq Joseph Mose Mwaregi, of Gesima.
Sub-location, Nyansiongo Locatlon, P.O. Box 522, Kemka, in his
capacity as son of tlle dectased.
And further take notice that objections in the prcscribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice tlmt if no objection Ilas been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticenthe cpurt may proceed to make the grant as

d or to make such order as lt thinks tk.pmye

Dated the 25th October, 2005,

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 10275
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII
IN TllE MATTER 0F Tl'lE ESTATE OF JAMES

NTABO KERAMA OF KISII DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

A. A. INGUTYA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 257 OF 2005
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Township Sub-location, on 8th May,
2000 has been filed in this registry by Kerama, of Mwamosioma Sub-2
locatlon, Township Location, P.O. Box .210, Kisii, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased. .
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

thg making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
. thls registly within tllirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cpurt may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as lt thinks tit.

Dated the 17th November, 2005..
C. G. MBOGOS

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10276

IN TIlE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KlSIl
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH

RUGAR OLALS OF MIGORI DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 258 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petitjon fo' r a
grant ot letter: of admipistratitm inttslate lo the eslate of the above-
named deceased, wh0 died at East Kanyuor, (m 31st December, 2001 .
h4s been tiled in this registry 'by Mary Atieno Joseph. of Kanarolo
SuN-locations Kadem Central Lccatiort. P.O. Box 93, Kisii. in ller
capacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And ftlrtller take nctice tllat if rlo objectiBn lla: been lcdged irl tllis

registry in the prescribed form witllin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, tlle cptfl't nlay proceed to nlake tlle gmnt as

fit.pmyed or to make such order as It thinks

Dated tlle l 7th Ncvemter, 2005,
C. G. MBOGO.

Deputy Regisîrar, Kisii.

GAZE'D'E N&TIcE NO. 10279
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SARAH

CHEPKORIR KOSKE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUèCESSION CAUSE NO. 238 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties corlcrrned take notice that a petition fpr a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Serer: Kerichoz on 2nd October, 1 987,
has beerl filed in tllis registry by (1 ) Kimutal Roticll dnd (2) Cllarles
Kipkirui Rotich, both of P.O. Box 10, Sigowet, in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in (lle prescribed form within (llirty (30) dayg of tlle date of
publication of tllis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

tit.prayed or to make such order as it thinks

Dated the l 3th December. 2005.
KEANA MOGAMBI,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

GAZETTE NOTICE N(). 10277

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII
IN THE MATT'ER OFTHE ESTATE OF SABANIA

MANYARA OMBONYI
PROBATE AND ADMINIXTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 267 OF 2005

LET ALL (#te partirs cgncrrned (ake nctice rllat d pctitiofl for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to tlle estate of the above-
named dectased. wllo died at Nyamware, on 26th October, 2005 has:
been filed in this registry by Kwamboka Manyara Ombongl. of
Nyamware Sub-location, Nyaribari Keumbu lsocation, P.O. Box 32,
Keumbu, in her capacity as widow of the deçeésed.
And further take notice that objections in the prtscribed form to

the making of !he proposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in
this regist!y Fithin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has becn lodged in this

règistry itl the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the cfurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks tk.

Dated the 30th November, 2005.
C. G. M BOGO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10280

IN THE HIGH UOURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO
IN THE MATTER OF TI4E ESTATE OF SAM SON

KIPSAMICH ARAP CHEPKWONY
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 239 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Siloam Hospital, on l 1th October, 2002,
has been filed in this registry by George Cheruiyot Samich and (2)
Philip Kipkorîr arap Samich, both of P.O. Box 1 10, Litein, in their
capacifies as administrators of the deceasedgs cstate.
And further take notice tlmt objections in tlle prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within tflirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furthrr take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form wifhjn thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may Troceed to make the grant as

lit.prayed or to make such order as it thinks

Dated the l 3th December, 2005.
KEANA MOGAMBI,
Deputy Registrar. Kericho.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 10278
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL

KIMUTAI ROP

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l38 O17 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
granî of Ietlers of administralion inte-state lo thr estate of tlle above-
named deceased. who died at District Hospital. Kericho. on 19th April.
2005. has been filed in this registry by Samwel Kimalit Koech, of P.O.
Box 273. Kerichos in his capacity as an admiaistratar ot- the deceased's
eslate. ,

And furtlzer take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Antl furthrr take notke that if no ejection has been leged in lhis

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication Of this notice. the court may procecd to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it tllirlks fit.

Dated the l 5th August. 2005.
KEANA MOGAMBI,
Depllbv Registrur, Kericho.

GAzE'f'rc NoTIcE No. 1028 l
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OPERO

WERE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 240 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
gran! of letter.s of adzninistration intestate lo the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Koru Sub-location on 4th Januap, 2000,
has been tiled in this registry by (l) Joseph Klprotich Mutal and (2)
Robert Hamisi Ng'enott, >th of P.O. Btn 133. Ugurlja. in thrir
capacities as administrators of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of tht proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. '
Aad f'urther take Dtltice that if no objectiœ has betln lodged in tlli.g

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court rnay proceed to make the grant as
rayed or to make such order as if tllirlks lit.P

Dated the 13th December, 2005.
KEANA MOGAMBi,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.
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GAZO NM CENO. 10282
IN TI4E CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THlKA
IN TfIE MATR'ER OF Tlœ  ESTATE OF NJOROGE

WAICIIIGO
PROBATE AND ADMIM STRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 58 OF 1999

LET ALL th: palies concerned e e notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to thc estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Maragua, on (27th Atlgust 1994, has
&en tiled in this registe by Evanson Waiclugo, in hjs capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.
AnG fultl:er take nGice that objections in tlle mesci'ilx.d form to

tbe making of the peposed grant are inlited and must be lodged in
this registry whlun tlnrty (30) days of publlcation of this notice.
And hlfher take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registrf in the prescribed form within thiny (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cpurt may proceed to make the grant as
mye,d or to nuk'e such order as lt thinkx fit.P

Dated the 13th May, 2004.
ALEX ANAMBO,

District Registrar, n ie .

GAZETFENOTICBNO. 19285
IN TI'IE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN TllE MAT'IER OF TllE ESTATE OF GITHINJI

NIUGUNA
PROBATE Ar  ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 491 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, wllo died at Thika, on 9th Feqruary, 2005, has beenil
ed in this registry by (1) Grace Muiru Githinli and (2) Jolm Muturi
Gitàinj, in their respectiye capacities as an administratrix andadminlstrgtor of the deceased's eestate.
And ftmher take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of tbis notice.
And further take notice tlmt if no objection has been Iodged in this

regijtry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of tlte (1a.t.e of
pubhcation of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or te make suclt order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 31st October. 2005.
. 

j. o. w sus>

'

District Registrar, F/lfkw-

GAzh''rrE NorcENo. 10286
IN TI4E CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT'IUIKA
IN THEMA'- R OFTHEESTATE oFwAlui

NZAGI
PROBATE AND ADMINBTRATION
SUCCE%IONCAUSENO. 514 t)F 2005

LET ALL tlle parties concerned take notice tlmt a petition for a
grant of letters of admiqistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who dzed at n ika, on 5* Juqe, 1998, has been hled
in this registry by Jâmes Gathecha Gitau, m his capacity as an
ndminis% tor of the deceased's estate' .
And furtlter take notice that objections in tlle prescribex form to

te mmng of t!ïe ploposed g>t are inyited %4 mp>t Ix, lMged in
this regstry within tlnrty (3û) days of pubhcation of tlws notict. i
And fllrlher take notice that if yo objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn wjthin thirty $0) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the gmnt as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinkx fit.

Dated the 14th November, 2* 5.

GAZETTE N(m CENO. 10283
IN Tlv  CHIEF M AGISTRAV S COURT

AT 'I31lKA
m  THE MAW ER OF THE ESTAW  OF DANIEL

NJINU KINYANJUI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 350 OF 2005

LET ALL the 'parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named Geyeased, w*o die.d at n ika, !!n 24th Januap, 2œ 5, has been
filed in ths registzy by Pauline Wanllru Njinu, in her camcity as an
adminislratrix of the deceaed's estate.
And furtl4er take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the plpposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry wimin tlllrty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And fmlher take fiotice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the pfescribed form wilin thiny (39) thys of tl)e date of
publication of tlns noticc, the cqurt may proceed to make tllo gmnt as
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks fit. '

Dated the 22nd August, 2005.
S. M) MOKUA,

District Rigfstmr, 7Wf&.

GAKFITENOTICENO. 10284
IN TIIE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN 'IME MAW ER OF THEESTATE OF IIENRY

GA'J'HA  ALIAS GATHOGO HENRY
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCGSION CAUSE NO. 477 OF 2Y5

LET ALL t:e partiej congerned take notice tllat a petition for a
grant of letters of admiltlstratlon intestate to the estate of the almvel
named deceasqd, who dled at Thikas on 22qd September, 2004, lla.s
e n sled in thjs registry by Monicj Wangarl Gatllogo, in ller capacity
as an administmtdx of the deceaged's estate.
And further tAe notice tllat objectionj in tlko prescried form to

the mlking of the proposed grant are ilm ted and must be Iodged in
tbis xegistry whhiM tbirty (%) days of Dblicadon of this mdce.
And fmther take notice tlmt if no objedion has beep leged in tMs

regiqtry in the pfescribed fprm within thirty (30) days of tlle date of
publlcation of tlus notice, the cpurt ma py roceed to mnk'e tlle grant as

k'e such order as lt thinks fit. .pmyed or to mn

Dated the 19th October, 2005.
S. M . MOKUA,

District Renistrar, Fâïka.

StrcusloN CAUSE NO. 523 of7 2œ 5
LET ALL tlle pardes concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decosed, who (Iied at Mumng'w on 27th May, 1992, has been
ile,d in this regisA  by Anthony Ngumi Maina. in his capacity as an
adminiskator of tlpe deceased's estate.

'And further take notice that objtctions in tlle prescribed form to
tlle mnking of tlle proposed gmnt m'e invited and must be lodged in
tlAis registv with4'n slti11y (3û) flays of ptlblicauon of this motice.
AnJ fnfher take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry. in the plescribed form within thirty (30) days of tlhe date of
publication of thls notice, the court may proceed to make tlle gmnt as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks lit.

Dated the 28th November, 2*5.
S. M. MOKUA,

District Registrar, F&e .

S. M. MOKUA
District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NorcENo. 10287
IN TIIE CtIIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT

ATTHIKA
IN 'IRIE MATTER OF Tlv ESTATE OFHANW

W ANIA MAINA
PROBATE AND ADM IM STRATION
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GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 10288
IN TIIE CIIIEF MA6ISTRATE'S COURT

AT TH1KA
m  TilE MATTER OF TIIE ESTATE OFGEORGE

CHEGE MUNGAI

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 10291
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A
IN THE MAU ER OFTHE ESTATE OB NGARACHU

NGUMBA ALIAS W ATHANGA NGUMBA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l78 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intesmte to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Mtlrimnjas Hospital. on 8th August.
1981, has been tiled in this registry by Maina Ngarachu, of P.O. Box.
88, Kahuro. in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's
estate.
And further takt notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the îmaking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescrijed form witllin thirty (30) days of the datr ofpublication of this notlce, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suc: order as it tbinks tit.

Dated the 1st October, 2005.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 555 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to tlle estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 8th. .september, 2005, has
been hled in this registry by Ziphorah Wanjiru Chege, in her capacity
as an adminis% trix of the deceased's estate. . ' '
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodjed in '
this regisey within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, qthe court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 8th December, 2005.
S. M. MOKUA,

District Reglstran Thika. G. K. MWAURA,
District Registran Murang'a.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10289
IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATEkS COURT

ATTHIKA
IN TIV MAWER 0/ TI!E ESTATE OF SAMLIEL

GITHEE GACHURU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTkATION
SuccEssloN CAUSENO. 560 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatt.a National Hospital, on 28th
August, 2005, has been tiled in thls registry by Elizabeth Murugi
Gathee, in hef capacity as an adminiseatrix of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registr.y. within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

li k' tice that if no objection has been lodged in thisAnd fuft er ta e no
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) dâys of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 14th December, 2005.
S. M. MOKUA,

Dîstrict Registrar, F/liktz.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10290
IN TI4E SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A
IN TIIE MATTER OF TIIE ESTATE OF NJAU
KARAGACHA ALIAS NJAU IIARAGACA
PROBA'IE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEssloN CAUSE NO. 161 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of admiqistration jntestate to the estate of the above-
named dectase ,d who dled 'at Kallo Spb-loçatio m Kiru jocation, on
1 lth August, 1973, has been filed ln thls reglstry by Wanllku Njau, of
P.O. Bo! l l0, Kiriaini, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate. '
And further take notice that objections in the prtsclibed form to

tlle making of tlte proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cqurt may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as lt thinks tit.

Dated the 25th November, 2005.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10292
IN Tlœ SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A
IN Tlœ MAW ER OF TIV EXTATE OFMARY

W M RIMU MWAURA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 208 OF 2005

I-ET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition fè'r a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Muthigiriri, Kambirwa Sub-location,
Murang'a District. on 21:t December. 1992. has been 5led in this
regisyy by John lnngu Mwaura, of P.O. Box 226. Murang'a, in hiscapaclty as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And furthtr take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must bt lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
ARd further take notice tbat if no objtction ll&s been lodged in this

registe in the presclibed form within thirty (30) days of tlle date of
publication of this notice, the cqurt may proceed to make thc grant as
pmyed or to make such order as lt thinks tit.

Dated the 18th November, 2005.

G. K. MWAURA,
District Regisorar, Murang'a.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10293
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A
IN THE MATIER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL

NJOBE KAGUGU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 2l0 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Distlict Hospital, Tana River, on 29th
July, 1988, has been tiled in thig registry by Felista Njoki Njobe, of
P.O. Box l6. Maragua. in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's egute.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of thc proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodggd in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated thc lst December, 2005.

G. K. MWAURA,
I'bîstnk't Stpllfs'rmr Murang 'a.

G. K. M WAURA.
District Registrar, Murang 'a
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GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 10294
IN TllE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MURANG'A
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NJOKI
KABITI ALIAS ESTIIER NJOKI KABITI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 218 OF 2005

LET' ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, M aragua, on 27th
February, 2004, has been tiled in this régistry by George Ndungu
Kabiti, of P.O. Box 193, Sabasaba, in his capacity as an administratol'
of the deceased's estate.

' And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed gmnt are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may procetd to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6tl1 December, 2005.
T. W . MURIGI,

District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10297
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OF Tlœ ESTATE OF NGUGI

MURIITHI OF MATATHIA VILLAGE,
LARI LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 211 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kibagera, LM Location. on 6tl!
December, 1994, has been tiled in this registry by George Muriith,
Ngugi, of P.O. Box 1483, Burlz Buru, in his capacity as son of the
deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticeuthe court may proceed to make the gmnt as
l'ayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.P

Dated the 9th December, 2005.
D. MULEKYO,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10298
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF SIMON

NGUNGU MBANDI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAtJSE NO. 129 OI7 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pctition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to tNe estate of the abtàvcm
named deceased, who died at Tumutumu Hospital, on 24t11 March,'
1997, has been liled in this registry by Margaret Muthoni Nyungu. of
P.O. Box 217. Kerugoya, in her capacity as an administratnx of the
deceased's eslte.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed l-orm to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has beçn Iodged in this.

registry in qthe prescribed forln within thirty (30) days of thtt date of .
publication of this notice. the court may procecd to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it tbinks fit.

Dated the 5th September, 2005.
J. N. ONYIEGO.

Dislrict Registrar, A'cmgqw.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10299
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE*S COURT

AT KEZUGOYA

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 10295

IN TI'IE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT M URANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF TI4E ESTATE OF AGOSTINO
KINUTHIA ALIAS AGUSTINO KINUTHIA KAMAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 223 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Maragua. on 30th
March. 2002, has been tiled in this registry by Ngugi Kamau, of P.O.
Box 33, Sabasaba. in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed forrn within thirty (30) days ot- the dale vj'
publicatitm of this notic ve the court may proceed to make the grant as

ed or to make such order as it thinks fit.Pl'ay

Dated the 13th December, 2005.
T. W. MURIGI,

District Registrar, Murang 'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10296
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAM BU
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF KIM UHU
THENDU MUHIA ALIAS KIM UHU M UHIA ALIAS

KIMUHU THENDU OF NGEWA VILLAGE,
NGEW A LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 220 ()F 2004 SUCCESSION CAUSE N(). 130 OI7 2005

LET ALL the parties concérned take notice that a petition for a LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased who died at Raiyani, Nyaga, on 20th August, 1998, named deceased, who died at Kithumbu Sub-Location, on .24th2
has been filed In this registry by (1 ) Paul Kinyanjui Kimuhu, (2) January. 2003. has been filed in this registry by Mutero Kiura, of P.O.
William Muhia Kimuhu and (3) Michael Kamau Kimuhu. alI of P.O. boK 217, Kerugoya, in llis capacity as an 'administrator of tht
Box 26, Ngewa, in their capacities as sons of the deceased. deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to And further take notice that objections in tlle prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in the making of the proposed grant are invited and n'ust be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. this registry within thirty (30) days öf publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this And further take notice tbat if no objoction has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. prayed or to make such order as it thinks lit.

Dated the 26th November, 2004. Dated the 5th September, 2005.
L. M UHIU, J. N. ONYIEGO,

District Registrar. Kiambu. District Registrar, Kerugoya.

IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIUD
KIURA MUTERO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
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GAZE'I'TE NOTICENO. 10300
IN TI'lE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IN THE M A'ITER OF TI'lE ESTATE OF NGIGE

' NGARI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSB NO. l77 OF 2005

LçT ALL tlle parties concerned takt notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the tstate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kaitheri, on 25th April, 2004, has been
tiled in this registry by .(1) Micere Wangige and (2) Anthony Warui
Ngige: 130th of P.O. . Box .107. Kerugoya, in their capacities as
adminlstrators of the deceased's estate. '
And further take nottce that qbjections in the prescrided form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be. lodged in
this registry within thiny (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if Ro objection has been lodged in this

registry in the.prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the ctyrt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks fit.

Dated the 30th November, 2005.
J, N. ONYIEGO,

District Registrar, Serffplytz.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 10303
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IN THE M AU ER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER

MWANIKI MAGONDU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 223 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, wko died at District Hospital. Kerugoya. on 26th
March. 1999, has been tiled in this registry by Daniel M ugo Mwaniki,
of P.O. Box 2, Kerugoya. in his capacity as an administrator of tllè
deceased' s estate. ' 7 '

And further take notice tha't èbjections in the prekcribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invitcd and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days bf publication of tllis notice.
And further take notice' thEat if no' objection has been lodged in this

registry in the preseribed fdrm A'ithin thirty (.30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, ttte cpurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th December, 2005.
J. N. ONYIEGO,

District Registrart Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NoTlcE NO. 10301
X MAGISTRATE'S COURTIN THE PRINCIP L

>i' KEkUGOYA .
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF TERESIA

WANJIkU MéOGO
PROBATE AND ADMINIXYRATION
SuccEssloN CAUSE No. 189 op' 1005

. . ,:.' ' . .
L:T ALL the parties concerneil take notice that a getition l'or a

grani of letters of adminislration irltestatr to the estate of the a6oye-
npmed deceased. whpyxpied at Math>rui, on 23rd Ailgust. 2004, has .
been filed in this registry by Evan Kqthigo Bensona of P.O. Box 53,
Baricho, in his capacity as an administrator of thc dsceased's estate.

' . . : '
And further tezke notice (hat objections .in the prescribèd form to

the making of the proposed grant are invitrd and must be lodged in
this rcgistry within thirty (30) days of prblication of this notice.
Ajld fprther take notice tltat if no obgectio' n has àeen lodjed in tllis

rvgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (j0) days ùf the date o'f
publication of this noticçs the court may proceed to mak: the grant a,jprayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated tlle 19th December, 2005. '

GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 10304
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEOFFREY

KIBUCHI GICHANGI
PROBATE AND AD,MINISTRATION
SUCCFM ION CAUSE NO. 224 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of adminiktration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mungetho, Maragua on 25th May. 2005: 7
has been filed in this registry by Margaret Wanliru Guara. of Karitl
Village, in het capacity as an administratrix of tbe deceased's esmte.
And further take notice that pbjections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registl'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that it no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn Fithin thirty (30) dayg of the date of
publication of this notice, the cqurt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks tit.

Dated the 6th December, 2005.
J. N. UNYIEGO,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZEITE NoTIcE No. 102305

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTA'FE OF STANLEY
KiNVUA GACHARA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRAYION
SbccEssloN CAUSE NO. 228 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the eslte of the above-
named dcceased. who died at Nàirobi, on 16th July, 2005, >as been
filed in this registry by Lucy Muthoni Kinyua, pf P.O. Box 76,
Kerugoya. in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed yran! are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
A d further take noticç thkt' if no objection has been lodged in thisT1

registry in the pres'cribeà fprm within thir!y (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make kuch order.as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th December, 2005.
A. K. ITHUKU,

District Registl.ar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10302
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
' ESTATE OF STANLEYIN THE MAW ER OF' THE

W ARUI GACAU ALIAS WARUI GACAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCASSION CAUSE NO. 200 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned takç netice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate' to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at R. igicheru, Vulinduko, on 1 3th
Fcbruary. 2002. has bcen filed in this registrt $y Annah Wangechi
Warui, ol- P.O. Box 27, Wanguru, in her capaclty as an administratrix
ofthe deceasedfs estate. ' '
And . furthcr take potice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

tlle making of tlle proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this' registry tFitliin thiny (30) dayj of publiçation of this notice. '
Al1(I ftlrther take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

rrgiàtl'y ih the prescribed form within thirty (30) days qt the date of
p' ublicàtion of this notice. 'the' court may proceed to make the grant as

, ?prayed or to Inake such order as it thinks fit. . ' '

Datcd the 7th December, 2005.
j. N. ONYIEGO,

Dislrict J'kcgf-'kf i'tiî-t zrccrlp,çtpl=.
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE N0. 10306
IN TIlE SENIOR PRINCIPAL M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NM VASHA
IN 'IHE MAITER OF TIIE ESTATE OF KAMAU

MACHARIA
PROBATE AND ADMIM STRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 120 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the Above-
named deceased, who died at Nnkllnl War Memolial Hospital, on 16th
œtober, 2005, has been filed in this registry jy Teresia WailiraY

au, of P.O. Box 71, Naivasha, in her çapaclty as widow öf the
deceased.

A#. further take notice that objections in the prescribed form tothe Ikiaking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this j'egistry witllin thirty (3û) days of publicauon of this noice.
And further take notice that jf po objection Ilas been lodged in this

regisiry in the prèscribed fonn withilt tàirty .(30) days of the date of
publication of this notice,' the coprt ma# proieed to make the gr'alit as
pmyèd or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 14th December, 2005.
JEM FFER THUITA,

District Registrar, Naivasha.

,GAZE'IR'E NOTICE NO. 10307
IN Tlœ PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JACKSON

KI0NDO MBUGUA OF KANYAGIA LOCATION, NYANDARUA
DISTRICT

PROBAW  AND ADMINISRXATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 164 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant .of letters of administration intestate to the esute of the above-
named deceased, who died at Good Hope Medical Centre, Nyandarua,
on 17th July, 2005, has bezn filed in this registry by (1 ) Salome Nduta
Mbugua and (2) Samuel Jackson Kiondo, of P.O. Box 56, Ndaragwa,
in their resprctive capacities as an adnzinistratrix and administrator o?
the deceased's estate.

,. And fmther take notice that objec4ions in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are 'tnvi.ted and must be lodgcd in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no. objection has been lodged in this

regiltry in the prescribed form within thirty. (30) days of the date of
publtcation of this notice, tlle court m@y proceed to mnke tlle grant as
myed or to make such order &s it thinks tit.P

pated tlle 17th November, 2005.
. '

Distrkt Registra6 Nyahururu.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 10310
IN TIIE SENIOR RESIDENT M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MIGORI
m '1ME MATIER OFTIIE ESTATE OF ABUOYO
ONDURO OF KANYAMCZNY LOCATION,

MIGORI DIST/ICT
PROBATE ANln ADMINISTRATION
stccesslox ckvssxo. s39 o: 2œ5

LET ALL the parties congerned takr notice thbt a petition for a
grant of ' Ièttèrs of âdministratlon intestéte to thè esyte of the above-
named deiiâsrd', who jied at Kaqyamgony Lpsatlo m on 4th May,1982

, hJs been tiléd m this reglstry by Hellen Achieng', in her
capacity as daughter-in-law of the dèceased. ,

tak i tlk t objections in the prescrlbed fol'm toAnd further e not ce a
the 'making öf tEe proposed grxmt art invited and myst be lodged Sn
thks registry withiq fhirty (30) days of publication of thls notice. ''
And jurthey take notice tllat if no objection has been lodged in this

regiltry ln the plçscriped form withln tllirty '(30) days of the date of
publlcatioi of thls notlce,lhe cqurt may proceed to make the gran! aà
myed or to make such order as lt thinks 5t. lP

Dated the 25th Npvember, 2005.
E. 0. AWINO,

District Registrar, Miaori.

GAZE'NE NoerlcE No. 10309
IN Tlœ PRINCIPA/ MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MIGORI
IN THE MAW ER 0F THE ESTATE OF BENEDICT

OKUMU BWONG 0F MIGORI DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCEESSJON CAUSE N0. 554 oy 2û05

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deèeased, who died at Diseict Hospital, Homa Bay, on 25th
August, 2004, has been tiled in this registry by George Onyango
Bwong, in his capacity as brother of the deceased. 

'

And further take notice that objections in the priscribed form to
the' making of the proposed gmnt are invited and must be lodged in
this regis!ry witliin tllirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And flirther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registrj in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datç of
publication bf this notice, the court may proceed to make tlle grant às
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 1st December, 2005.
E. 0. AWINO,

District Registrar, Migori.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 40308
IN I'l'lE PRINCIPAL MAGISTM YE'S POURT

AT SIAYX
IN THB MAW ER OF '1RV  ESTATE OF OCHIENG

ORIEDI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuècEssloN CAUSE N0.r119 OF 2005

LE1' ALL the partiej congerned iak' e notice thbt a petition for a
grant of letters of pdminlstratlon intestate to the estate of the above-
named dece-d, who diej at Maseno Hospital, on lWh August, '1986,lus been tiled in tKi! reglstry by Omollo Oclïieng, of Varenyo Sub-
location, in her capaclty às widow of the deceased.
And further take notice tlmt objections in the prescri&d form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within tltirty (30) days of publication of this nouce.
And ftutlter take notice that if no objecdon llas Ixen lodged in this

regijtry in tlle prescribed form within thirty (30) days of tlle date of
publlcation of this notice, the cpurt may pioceed to make the gmnt ag
prayed or to make such order as tt tltinks fit.

Dated tlle 30* Novemer, 2005.
F. M . OMENTA,

District Registrar, X'fcytt

GAZE'IVE NoTIcE No. 10311
IN 'I'tlE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KAPXABET
IN THE MATTER OF Tlœ  ESTATE OF STIFANO
KIMUTAI KOkOS OF MOSOm OR LOCATION.

NANDI DISTRIW
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE M0. 31 OF 2W5 .

LET ALL ylle parties ctmcerned take notice that a petition' for a'

rant of leytyfs kf administtation intesute to the eslate of the above-g
named deceaàe ?d who died àt Mosombor Sub-location, on 4* April,
2000, has been lilçd in this registry by Roseline Jepkemboi, of P.O.
Box 125, Kapchien, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makinj of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged ill
tllis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furtùer take notice that if no objeciion haq been lodged in this

regiqtry in the plyscribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publlcation of thls notic ue the cgurt may proceed to mnke the yrant as
l'ayed or to make such order as It thinks lit.P

Dated tlle 31< Odober, 2* 5.
J. M . NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapfabet.
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE No. 10312

IN 3ME SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATFS COURT
AT KAPSABET

GAZFITE NOTICE NO. 10315
IN TilE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KARATINA
IN THE M AW ER OF IME ESTATE OF GATHONI

NGUBIA ALIAS GATHONI NGOBIA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTM TION
SuccEssloN CAUSE NO. 58 OF 2005 '

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kamtina. on 26!11
Mmrh, 1986, has *en tiled in this registry by Serah Wangui Gitàinli,
of P.O. Box 1753, Karatina, in her capacity as an adminiseatrix of the
dece%ed.
And further take notice that objections in the prescriad form to

tht making of the proposed gmnt are invited and must br lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notlce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notic ve the court may proceed to make the grant as

ed or to make such ordtr &<J it tltinks fit.Pray

Dated the 1 ltll November, 2* 5.
P. C. TOROREY,

District Aeygfrtzr, Karatina.

GM EW E NOTICE NO. 10316
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VIHIGA
TIJ,E MADYR OF TllE IBTA'I'E OF JOXBIN

LLJBI,A MBASU ALIAS JOB LUBIA MBASU

PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application havinj been made in this court
in: '

CAUSE N0. 61 OF 2005

By Clementina Jepkurgat Kago, of P.O. Box 54, Baraton in Kenya,
for a grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of
Kipkemboi m'ap Kogo, late of Mogoon Sub-location, who died there
on 20th December, 1971.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entcred within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publicatinn of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated tlle 5th June, 2005.

J. M. NJOROGE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZ= E NOTICE N0. 10313
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KARATINA
IN TItE M AW ER OF Tl1E ESTA'IE OF MOSES

WAHOME KAM ARU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 30 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whO died at Karatina Hospital, (m 10th Deccmber.
1991, has been tiled in this registry by (1) Megaret Wairimu Wahome
and (2) Teresa Wangu: both of P.O. Box 52, Karatina, in their
capacities as adminis% tnces of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections ill the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invittd and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And flmher take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
pubiication of this notice. the cpurt may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make sucll order as lt thinks tit.

Dated the 17th November, 2005.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 96 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
Ramed deceased. who 4ied at Muhatda. oll 16th Ianuary, 2005. ttas
been tiled in this registry by Dorika Kadala Lubia, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.
And flmher take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of ptlblicaticm of this notice.
And fufther take llotke that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticeghe court may proceed to make thc grant as
rayed or to make such order as it thinks fk.P

Dated the 29th November, 2* 5.
P. C. TOROREY,

District Registrar, Karatina. P. W . MACHAIUA,
District Registrar, Vihiga.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10314
IN Tlv  SENIOR M SIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KARATINA
IN Tlv MA'IR'ER OF THE ESTAW  OF KIMATA

NJINE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 34 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intesute to tbe estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gaiktlyu Sub-location. on 20th
September, 1986, has been filed in this registry by Waljira Kimata, of
P.O. Box 28, Karatina, in her capacity as an adminiseatrix of the
deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objectilms in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and mpast be lodged irl
this registry within thilly (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

rrgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 1 1t11 Novcmber, 2005.

And furtber take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited antl must be lodgefi in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has be en lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form withiit thirty (30) days of tNe date of
publication of this notice, the cotlrt may proceed to make the gl-arlt as
pmyed or to make slach order as it thinkq tit.
Dated thc 6th Decembery 2005.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10317
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COIIRT

AT VIHIGA
IN Ti1E MATTER OF 'Pl'lE ESTA'I'E OF ELLAMLJ

KENYANI BUt,lMO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SlgccEsslt)?o CAIJSE NO. 98 OF 2005

LET ALL the parfies cortcerned take notice that a petition fGr a
grant of letters of administratitm intestate to the esute oî the above-
named deceased, who died Magui, on 24th May, 2003, has been tiled
in this registry by Frida Ondisa Kenyani, ill her capacity as widow of
the kleceased.

P. C. TOROREY,
D?sttict Relistrar. Karatina.

C. N. NDEGW A,
District Registrar. W/ffgtz
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GA':ERN'E NOTICENO. 10318
IN TilE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VIHIGA
IN TI!E MATI'ER OF THE ESTAW  OF DONALD

ESHIRABA OMOLE

n e court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary aud appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated thc 17th November, 2005.
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUccEssION CAUSENO. 99 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take noticc that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intesute to the estate of the above-
uamed deceased who died at Ebukaagaa Kakamega, on 20th April,

. t'1973
, has been flled in this registry by Richard Sande Eshiraba, in his

capacity as son of tlle deceased. '

And further take notice that objcctions in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry withia tlzirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no öbjectioa has been lodged irk this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make tlle grant as
prayed or to make sucll order as it thinks t'it.

bated the 14th December, 2005.

D. M. OJENCHA,
District Registrar, Iten.

C. N. NDEGW A,
Disttict Registrar, Vihiga.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE N0. 10321
IN TIIE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT GITHUNGURI
IN Tl'lE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBUGUA

KINYANJUI OF RIAMUTE VILLAGE,
GITHUNGURI LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 65 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties cortcerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Githunguri, Kanjai Sub-location, on l lth
October, 1994, has been tiled in this registry by (l) Ruth Wanjim
Mlmgua and (2) Pôter Mburu Mbugua. both of P.O. Box 280,
Githunguri, in thoir respuctive capacities as widow and son of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the presclibed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tk.

Dated the 29th November, 2005.

GAZ.E'IN'E NOTICENO. 10319
IN TilE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAMIRA
IN TI!E MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GORI
GETAKW A OF NYAMIRA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESMON CAUSENO. 4 OF 2005

LET ALL the pallies concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceascd, who died at Sengera, Boisanga 1, on 7th October.
1987, has been filed in this registry by Cltarles Getakwa Gori, of
Boisanga I Sub-location, Nyamira Diseict, P.O. Box 3, lkonge, in his
capacity as son of the deceased.

And ftmher takc notice tbat objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furttter take tlotice tttat if no objezvtion has beell lodged in tlàis

registry in the prescribed form witllin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th June, 2005.

LUCY MUTAI,
District Registrar Githunguri.!

GAZETTE NoerlcE No. 10322
IN TI4E SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KAJIADO

PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
TAKE NOTICE that an application lmving been made in this court

in:

CAUSE NO. 17 OF 2004

By (1) Nicholas Lepilal Matiko and (2) David Panian Matiko, both
of P.O. Box 44, Kitengela in Kenya, the deceased's sons, for a grant of
letters of administration intestate to the estate of Rayon Ene Matiko
Mpuusa, late of Kitengela, who died at Athi River Medical Services,
on 3 lst Jartuary, 2001 .

CAUSE NO. 7 OF 2005

L. C. KOMINGOI,
District Registrar, Nyamira.

GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 10320
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT ITEN
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application ha#ing been made in this court
in:

CAUSB No. 2 0F 2005

By ( 1) Johrt Kiprollo Korir and (2) Veronica Chepchumba Korirq
both of P.O. Box 447, Iten in Kenya, the deceased' s sen and
administratrix, through Messrs, R. M. % afula & Co., advocates of
Eldoret, for a grant of ietters of administration intestate to the estate of
Kiprono Kibet Meli, late of Sosio, Chebonet Fann, who died on 19th
April, 2003.

By (l) Kisompe ole Ntikoisw (2) Meshuko ole Ntikoisa, (3) Kuntai ole
Ntikoisa, (4) Dickson ole Ntikoisa, (5) Simintei o1e Ntikoisa, (6)
Lepilal ole Ntikoisa and (7) Kenyatta ole Ntikoisa, al1 of P.O. Box
436, Ngong Hills in Kenya. the deceased's sons, for a grant of letters
of administrqtion intesute to the estate of Ntikoisa Olelontuli, late of
Olmaroroi, Saikeri Location. wlzo died there on 2nd May, 2000.

' The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
tlle contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 7,.11 October. 2005.

R. A. OGANYO,
District Registrar, Kajiado.
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE N0. 10323
IN TIIE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT HOMA BAY
IN TilE MATTER OF Tlv  ESTATE OF OKELO

DIANGA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 170 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intesote to the estatc of the aboïe-
named deceased, wllo died at Aruj vo on 4th March. 1995, has been
filed in this registry by Musa Odûyo Wendo, of Arujo Sub-location, in
his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further takç notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invitej and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatlon of this notice.
And furtber take notice tbat if no objection has bten lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cqurt may proceed to make the grant as

der as lt thinks flt.prayed or to make such or

Dated the 30th November, 2005.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10326
IN TI4E RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COUR''I-

AT WEBUYE
IN THE MARN'ER OF TllE ESTATE OF RAMANDAN

KISINDAYI LOBON
PROBAV  AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE N(). 44 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whO died at lauandeti Sub-location. on 31st May,
1993. has been filed in this registry by Edson W anyama Kissindayi. of
P.O. Box 1, Luandeti, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased's estate.
And further take notiee that objcctions in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and mttst be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicaticm of this notice.
And further take notice that if rm objectitm has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form w'ithin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmycd or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 1 1th November, 2005.

P. M. MULWA,
Distrl'ct Sckgfxfrcr) Webuye.

BILDAD OCHIENG.
District Registrar, Homa BaT.

GAZETTB NOTICE NO. 10324
IN TilE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT GARISSA
IN THE MA'IV'ER 0F TllE ESTATE OF SHORA

BAJILA HUKO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 2 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nanighi on 12th May, 2002, has been
tiled in this registry by (l) Bajila -.i àhera anz (a) Hashim Habudhi
Shora, b0th of P.O. Box 1, Bura-Tana, in their respective capacities as
tlon and nephew of the deceased.
And further takc notict that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proce/d to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordcr as it thinks tit.

Dated the 31st August, 2005.
' 

D. A. ORIMBA,
Dislrict Registrar, Garissa.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAIJSENO. 43 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intesta ïe to the estatc of lhe abovc-
named deceased, w'ho died at Chebokpk va Irong, on 9th November.
1979, has been tiled in this registry by (1) Joseph KipkosgeiYatich, (2)
William Chemwolo and (3) Petcr Kipehumba Barsosio, aIl t)f P.O.
Box 504.1 , Iten, in their capacities as administrators of th' e deceased's
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fol'm to
the making of the proposed grant arc invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thil'ty (30) days of publication of this potice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the preseribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticc. the court may Jlroceed to make tlle grant as
prayed or to nlake such order :ts it thiuks l'lt.

Datcd the 24th November, 2005.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 10327
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT ITEN
IN THE MA'ITER OF TIV ESTATE OF CHFPKURUI

MATWEK

INNOCENT MAISIBA,
District Styz//rar, lten.

GAZE'Inz NOTICE N0. 10325
IN THE RESIDENT MAGIS.TRZY' S COURT

AT ZUNYENJE'S
IN THE M ATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BERNARD
NJAGI NDWIGA (IF NTHAGAIYA SUB-LOCAMON

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 79 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Itttters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Nairobi, on 8th December, 1990, has
been tiled in this registry by Iosiah Kanake Kol-ugare. of P.O. Box 22,
Runycnjes, in his capacity as father of the deceased.
And further take notice that ôbjectiolls in !he prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and lnust be ledged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry 'in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of iùe date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks f'it.

Dated the 19th October. 2005.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10328

IN THE RESIDENT M AGISTRAAE'S CG JRT
AT ITI!N

PVOBA'I'E AND ADMINISTRATION
TAKE NOTICE that an appljcation having been nlade ilt this coui-t

in:

CA(.3SE No. 48 OII 2005

By Chemonyoi Willian Chepturgut, of P.O. Box 5. lten in Kellya-
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of'
Taprantich Sote Cheptum .

The court will proceed te ksstic the sarne enless cause be showrt te
the contrary and appearartce in ttlitq respet-t tnntered within (hirty (30)
days from the date of thc publicatioi) t-xf lhis nofîce i)) thtt .&d??)?t7
Gazeîtc

D. 0. ONYANGO,
/7f'5'J,7'c/ Regl'strar, Rfg/fyc/t/t?.j'.
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GAZBYFB NOTICE NO. 10329
IN Tlv  RESIDENTMAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT WEBUYE
IN THE MAU ER OF Tl'lE ESTATE OF FESTO

WEBUKHULU TUMBU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 45 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Misimo Snb-location, on 30tb October,
1991, has been filed in this registry by Dickson Nasokho W ebukhulu,
of P.O. Box 309, W ebuye, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased's eshte.
And further take notice that objectiorts in the prescribed fomi to

the making of tlle proposed gralu are invited aad must bt lodged in
this registzy within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodrd in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticevthe court may proceed to make the grant as
myed or to make such order as it thinks fit.P

Dated the 28th November, 2005.
P. M. MULWA,'

District Registrar, Webuyt.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10332
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT BOMET
IN THE MAW ER OF Tl'œ ESTATE 0P KIPNGENO

NGERECHI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 65 OF 2005
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kitoben, Bomet, has been t'iled in this
registry by Grace Chelangat Ngerechi, of P.O. B0x 79& Bomet, in her
capacity as an administratrix of thç deceaed's estate.
And furtlzer take aotice that objections ill tlte prescribed form to

tlle making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
tllis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notict.
' And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged ip this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cpurt may' proceed to make tlle grant as.
prayed or to make such order as lt thinks tit.

Dated the 24th November, 2005.
D. W . NYAMBU,

District Registrar. Bomet.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 10330
IN Tl1E RESIDENT MAGISTRATB'S COURT

AT BOW T
IN TIIE MATTER OF '1RW ESTATE OF RAEL

CHEPKOECH TITANY
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 59 Ol7 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
graat of Ietters of administration intestate to t:e esmte of tlw abovt-
aamed deceased, wllo died at Kapliyo, llas been filed in this registry by
David Kikngetich Chemasis. of P.O. Box 5l, Longisas in his capacity
as an admmieator of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in thç prescribed fonn to

the making of the propojed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registv within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objedion has been lodged in this

registry in tl:e prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticeuthe cgurt may proceed to make the grant as
myed or to make such order as zt thinks 'fh.Ih

Dated tl:e 28th November, 2005.
D. W. NYAMBU,

Distrkt Registrar, Bomef.

GAZETTF NOTICENO. 10333
IN Tlv  RESIDENT M GISTRATE'S COURT

AT NAROK
IN 'I'lIE MA'ITER OF TllE ESTATE OF KADIDI

NCHORIRA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCEsSION CAUSE NO. 27 OF 2005

LBT ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who jied at Iltuati, Narok, on 17th Apri!, 2002, hasb
een tiled in this reglstry by ( 1) Timanto Enole Nchonra and (2)
Ntunasari Olinjurim, Iyoth of P.O. Box 844, Narok, in their capacities
as administrators of the deceased's esmte.
And further take nétice that objections in tlw prescribed form to

the making of tlle proposed grant are invited and must be. lodged in
tllis registry within thirty (3û) days of publication of tMs nolke.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescrijed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notlce, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated tlte 29t11 November, 2005.
S. M . GITHINJI,

District Registrar, AJr:

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10331
IN TIIE RESIDENT MAUISTRATE'S COURT

AT BOMET
IN 'IHE MATTER OF 'IME ESTATE 0F JOHN

KIPSIEI.E RONO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 62 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice fhat a petition for a
grant pf letters of administration intestate to the esmte of the above-
named deceased, who died at Suswa, Nakuru, has been iled in this
registry by Recho Rono, of Ndarawetta, P.O. Box 77, Silibwet, in her
capacity as all administratrix of the deceased's estate. '
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

tlle making of tlle proposed grant are invited arkd must be lodged in
this registry within tltirty (30) days of publicatio? of tbis notièe,.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this néticenthe court may proceed to make the gmnt as

d or to make such order &s it thinks tit.praye

Dated tbe 30th November, 2005.
D. W . NYAMBU,

District Registrar, Stlplcf.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10334
IN 'IME RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIMILILI
IN 'ITIE MAW ER OF TIIE ESTATE 0F NARUARI

saw x
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 6 OF 2œ 5

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pditiori for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 19th May, 1969, has been tiled in this
registry . by Geoffrey Wamalwa Misko, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections ih the prescribed tbrm to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within th1111 (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice tltat if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescrijed form within. thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notlcenthe cpurt may proceed to make the grant as
myed or to make such order as lt thinks tit.P

Dated the 29th November, 2005.
F. K. GITONGA,

District Registrar, Kimilili.
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GAzerrsxcrrlcExo. 10j35
Tl'lE ANTI.CORRUPTION AND ECONOMIC CRIMES ACT

(No. 3 6/2003)
ANNUAL REPORT AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2005

Preamble:

The Kcnya Anti-cormption Commission is required under section 15 of thc Anti-comlption and Economic Crimcs Act (0 preparc annual reports
for each tinancial year.

Section 15 provides:

( 1) The Director shall cause an mmual report to be prepared for each financial year.

(2) The Director shall submit tlle annual report to the Advisory Board and the Minister within four months after the end of the year to which it
relates.

(3) The annual report shall conGin, in respect of the year to which it relates-

(a) The tiaancial statements of the Commission; and

(b) A description of the activities of the Commission.

(4) Without limiting what may be included in the annual report. the annual report shall include-

(a) The infonnation set out in the quarterly reports under section 36 for the year to which the annual report relates;

(b) A summary of the steps taken, during the year, in each civil proceeding instimted by the Commission and the status, at the end of the year,
of each such civil proceeding; and

(c) Such other statistical infonnation as the Commission considers appropriate relating to complaints to the Commission, investigations by
the Commission and repolts by the Commission on the results of investigations.

(5) The Minister shall, within thirty days after receiving the annual report, transmit it to the National Assembly.

(6) The Commission shall cause the annual report to be published in the Gazette and in such other manner as the Commission may determine.
This report is therefore made pursuant to section 15 of the Anti-corruption and Economic Crimes Act. The report covers the tinancial year ended

30th June. 2005.

Ot:R CORE BIJSINESS
.1-() colllbat corruptiol: alld ecollonlic klrilne il1 Kenya throtlgl) lahv ellfbrccl'nellt

, prevention and education as stiptllated in tlle Anti-corruption and
Econonl ic Crillles Act No. 3 of 2003.

OUR VISION

Tt) be a World Class Illstittltioll tbsterillg zero-tolerance to corruption in Kenya.

Otllt SIISSION
'f'o colllbat corrtlptioll and ccollolnic crilne tllrough law elltbrcelzlent, preventîon al'ld public edtlcatioi).

Ot!R CORE VALtJES

Integrity

Professionalisnl

Fidelity to the law

Cotlragc

E xcel Iellce i 11 service

OIJR SIANDATE

'I'l)c C'klllllllissiol'l is lllalltlated to colllbat alld prevellt corrtlptiol) tllrotlgll enlbrcelllent of tlle lawy' educating tllc public al'ld enl isting their support
agaitlst corruption: pfoviding prtventivkt sttrviot!s through pronhotion & dtvclopnltnt of good practices to seal opportunities and looplloles that
li'tc i l itatk't corru I'ltiol'!.

( .- I I A l R !$ l A N ' S 5 l E S S A G E

Ov ervien'
(t'-orrtIjllioll is boll'l an allciell! alld lntltlern Ipllellolllenoll. l-lislory is replelc u'ith cases 0f- bribery and nepotisln. lndividual scoundrels and scan-
tlals l'tavt attratted attention' antl lcnt colour to otllerqvise nlundant accounts of econolnic and political history

. The study of corruptien
llkts illtlstrated tllat corrtlption nqt t')llll'' varics f'rol')'l place to plactl btlt also hol'n tinle 10 tilne

. In every cotlntry's history, th'ere are periods when
corftkptiol! aplpears to t3k! pecul iarly higl) antl otlàers 'whtn incidences setun to dccline.

C-orrtllptiol) is as t7ld as lllallkilld. Solue ol' tllc earl iest eflbrts to t'ight corruption in Ktllya startcd in the colonial era il1 the l 92Os
. At the tinle.

bribcry 'was born of an invtrsion of the social values thftt goverhed o'ur traflitionaî l ives. Virtues, sucl'l as reverence tbr elders, in-laws and peo-
pIe i11 atltllority alld tlle traditiollal Atkicall hospitality ol gil-t - or tokell excllallge got abused and were transformed into delmands to give a
ttpken betbre action was taken oç a dttzision î'nadt. The vilx was strious enough to warrant a sptcilic la'w to deal with it. This led, eventuAlly,
to tlle cllactlnent ol- Ihe J-'/'fzz:'e/7?/t)/? o

-fcnorl'ltpliolt azlc/ (Cap 65) in 1 956. '
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Today. corruption is increasillgly seel) as a serious crinle 'with devastatillg collsequellces such as wastet-ul spending, bigger budgetary delicits,
great econonlic illeqtlalities, disillvestluellts as well as tllporthodox trading practices. It continues to underlnint good governance and to distort
ptlblic policy, leading to Inisallocatioll ol- rcsources. It Ilas contintled to slowdown econonlic growth as well as to discourage and f-rustrate both

local and illterllatiklnal investors.

Kenyans llave acknowledged the enorlnity of corrtlptioll as a probleln alld itS mally consequences lnil itating agaillst their national intcrests.
From realizing tllat corrtllltion Ilegatcs llolisjic dcvelopmcllt: (hçre llas been n grcater desire al'!d political will ttl tackle tlle vice.

Tlle Anti-corruption JINJ Ecollolllic Crimes Act, No 3 0.f2003 established the Kellya Anti-corruption Conllnission (KACC) as a body corpe- .
rattt bestowed with powtrs to tight corruptioll in aII its manifestations.

Members ()f the Advisory Board
Tlle Act also tstablislles tlle Kellya Antiicorruption Advisory Board, which is an
unincorporated body consisting of thirteen melubers. Twelve of these are nominated by professional and business organisations, while the
thirtcenth is the Director of the Conlmission, who doubles as Secretary to the Board. The current Board was appointed in August 2003 and
cons i stS o f : '

* hlr, -Alllllednassir Abdtlllah à - (Chairnlan up to 1 3tî' septenlber 2004)

Mr. Allaa Njoroge Ngugi - tchairluanl

Nlrs. Shellnaz N. Sumar - (Vict Chairman)

Prof. Alfred. V. Oticno

Mrs. Anna M . M uchungu''

Mr. Cllarles Karitlki W ambqgu

Mr. FralltistAtwoli

Mr. Kipng'etich. lt. ùett

Mrs. Mariamu El-Maawy

Prot-. Mirianl K. Were

Mr. Richard Boro Ndung' u

Jtlstice Aaron Ringery - Member/secretary .

Two additional nolmillees are still awaited, conscquent upon the resignation; of the initial F 1DA and LSK noluinees.

The Role of the Advisory Board

The prillcipal ftlnctioll of tlle Advisory Board is to advise the Comlmission' generally on the exercise of its powers and thc performance of its
ftlllctiolls tlndlzr the Act. 'l-0 tllis end, tlle Board is autllorized to establish colnlpittçes witll respect to the various functions of the Conllmissiol)

.. (
as it Illay deem nectssary tbr tllc better perfbrmance of its f'unctions.

Board s'Ieetings

The Act tlndttr the -1-11 ird Schcdtlle (Section 2 1 ) stipulates that the Advisory Board is required to Ineet at Ieast fbur tinles in every financial
. k

year. However, nleetings may be held Imore frequently tllan tlle statutory reqt'llrelllent, as Ileed arises. For tlle year under review,

tlle Advisory Board l'net Imore freqtlently to recrtlit the top lmanagers of the Colnlnissibn.

O u tloo 1(
f J . j . . . . ? 

,Relleqting back, on thç year tlnder review, and btaring in mind that the t-irst batch of statf only came Qn board in Febtuat'y 2005. we
as a Board art: vtry proud of what they havt achieved under the able and focussed leadtrship of the Commission's Director, Hop.
Jtlstice Aaron G. Ringera. AIl the staff were recruited competitivçly :nd have brought to the Commission varied skills and abilities,
reintbrced by a commitment and dedication tllat makes their intention patently clear in the tight against corruption. Their contribution
towafds the attainment of a Kellyan society that will tolerate nothing less than zcro corruption is encouraging.

Otlr Strategic Plall, in wllose preparation both Commissfon staff and Board members havc been involved, is Ilearing completion. The
Strategy Plan .is a well thought otlt and'artictflated diculnent that we believe will ser've 'us well in. otir particular circumstances and

context. We côuld not just tbllow, or borrow , what others are doing, or may have done because we are aware that anti-corruptiun
strategies are beset by problems of transferabilityp sustainability, cost effectivenesi, se'quencing and intent. Further-
more, tlle choice of strategy has ilnplications for different arms of tlle government. A foctis on investigating corruption, fbr instance,
has obvious inlpl ications tbr the eriminal justice system, its resourcing and independence. If the fbcus is on prevention rather
than rdribution, or on attacking the catlses rather than the conseqtlences of corruption, 'different colisiderations apply. Where Iow-
level t%petty'' corruptio'n isxcpncernedk anti-corruption strategies sometimes fbctis on elnpowering the public through information and
access, in order to hci1'd 1ooal officials ' accountable. If grand and petty corruption flourish best in secrecy, openness and
tralsparellcy are oûen s'een as kzy elements il1 anti-corruption strategies. ' ' ' ' ' '



23rd December, 2005 THE KENYA GAZETFE 3117

KACC has approached the t-ight against corruption in a systematic manner that is bearing good results. But more needs to be done.
The ebb and tlow of corruption is difficult to predict, but what is çertain is that claims that various anti-corruption bodies set up by
tlle Government are not achieving results, are at best misconceived per ctnt at least in so far as Kenya Anti-corruption Commission
is concerlled. Granted that tlle level and exttnt of corruption in the country still gives us no caust tbr complacency, leave alone cele-
bration, a look at our quarterly reports and the scope of our anti-corruption activities should démonstrate that those still engaging
in corrupt practices should have no reason 'to sleep easy anymore. W e are contident that the drive and strength illustrated by the man-
agelnent alld staff will continue to bear fruit, leading to the realization of the Commission's vision to be A World Plass Institution
Fostering Zero Tolerance to Corruption.

I wisll to take this opportunity to êxttnd a hand of gratitudt to my çolleagues on the Board for their tireless efforts towards the Com-
lllission's work. I have no doubt that both tlle KACC management and staff appreciate the strong foundation laid by the Board mem-

. ' '

bers and the positive impact of their wise counsel on differellt aspicts of the Commission's work. I im very proud of the harmonious
' 

(.relatipnship that prevpils between the Commission and the Advisory Board. We clearly taken to heart the advice of Tom
- 

' 
u: - jt jj jously with 'histBoard and aOwuor, a tormer Advisory Board Chairman that An etfective manager is one who can wor armon

good Board is one that tbrmulates policies apd maintains an oversight responsibility within the framework of the Iaw and corporate
;

' 

. 1

* 

'

' 

.. .

' 

''

' 

. .

' 

'

' 

.

' 

'''''' ''

' 

'''' '

'

strategic plan targets without micro-managing the implementatio' n of its policy.'' ' '

We continue to appeal to aII Kenyans to join hands with us in the tight against corruption, both in low and high places. I wish to
assure Kenyans that thcy can take the Commission and the Board on our word - that vigorous action continues to be taken by Com-
mission staff in waging the fight against corruption. 'We are aware that the public expectation is higher than what we have dulivered
so far, but that is not to say that we have not delivered. With your continued support, espeèially by pioviding information relating to
corrtpt conduct an2 pracfices by individuals and institutions, wt cannot fail', 'no matte.r how '

onerous the challengc contionting us is.

6th October 2005

ALLAN N. NGUGI, OGW,

, . . , . Chairman

Ktnya Anti-cortuption Adtisory Board

DIRECTQR'S REPORT

The Kenya Anti-corruption Conlmission as envisaged by The Anti-corruption and Economic Crimes Act No. J of 2003 was constituted on 10
September 2004, when 1, the Director, and tllree Assistant Directors', tbrmally took office. ' ' ' ' ''

Tlle imlnediatè challenge facing my managenlept team, with the guidance of the Advisoly Board, was to create a proftssional and, vibrant insti-
ttltion luanned by l'nen alltl women of integrity. I al'n pleased to report that the planning antl recruitment phases of the Commission's. . ,, . . . 

. . , , j;srst year in operation are viriually colnplete. The last batth of liwly-fecruited ofticirs rtpiirtcd on 1% August 2005
. jimilarsy, the,

, ' j: ' .Colmlz'l ission s strategic plallning process 'wi I I be cornp Ieted weI l betbre fhe tn of tl')e calendar ytar.

The task at lland is the exectltion ot- the Commission's three-prollged mandate in the tight against corruption. These include: Iaw enforcement
through investigation, asset-tracing and recovery; prevention of corruption through identitic'ation and elimination of opportunities for
corruption in systems and procedures ot- public bodies', and public education aimed at enlisting public support. These three elements must pro-
gress togetller iI) a coordillated way'. .

A lot ot-conceptual hard work and planlling by the management te@m and the Advisory Board has led to the present situation, which is retlectiveof the period under review - fully mallned and operational Kcnya Anti-corruption Commission that is efficiently and professionally executing
it5 statutory mandate. . .

Law Enforcement

The 'Comlllission is iI1 every sense, the institution of first recourse, with regard to the tight against corruption for many Kenyans. The number of
complaints reported by citizens rises every month. Between 1Sd July 2004 an2 30:1' June 2005, a total of 3,234 complaints of susptcted and
alleget corruption and economic crime were received at the Commission, Of this number, only 384 (1 1 .9t)4) were found to merit further invtsti-
gatioll by tlle Commission unger its statutor

,y lnandate to address corruption and economic crime. The need for the oftice ofombudsman
is theretbre very clear to the Commission.

On the nature and progress of investigations undertakell-by the Commission
, there now exists institutional capacity to undertake a bigger case

load than was previously possible. In addition, the Commission is proceeding boldly, bucking established practices and setting precedents by
illvestigatil'tg corruption il1 al! areas of the public strvic'e, including hithtrto çno-go areas', such as security procurtmtnt.
Il1 tlle period under reviews the Commission forwarded 35 tiles to the Attorney Gencral

, of which 23 were recommended for pfosecrution and 12
tbr closure. The Cbmmission colltinues to eljoy a close working relatfonship with the Attorney Gèneral and the State's investigative agcncies

,
stlcll as tlle Criminal lnvestigations Departnlent LCIDI. A total of l 20 corrugtion proseçutions are pending before Court On the date of this Re-
port, They illclude those of 7 Permanent Secretaries alld 14 Chief Executives of State Corporations. .A-s at 30tl1 Jtlne 2005. the Comntission had
l 67 cases ullder active invcstigation.
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ln koeping with the statutory mandate and requirement to trace and recover the proceeds of corruptiop, three Iawsuits with a combined value of
milliolls of shillings, were tiled by the Commission. In the coming months, many more suits will be filed in keeping with the realisation'
that denying the ptrpetrators' tçenjoyment'' of the proceeds of corruption is a key element of a successful anti-corruption strategy.

AIl in all, through the robust implementation of otlr law enforcement mandate we are
a high-risk, no-gain activity.

Research, Education and Preventive Services

we at the Commission realize that, it is critically important to address the rcmt causes of corruption and the prevalent culttlre in the society. That
h lic education policy interventions atld c' orruption prevenfioq sewices are an integral part in the tight'against this vice Undtris w y researchs pub , .

my Ieadership, the Commisqion will continue to pay adequate aqention to the prtvention of corruption through systematic change in the policies,
practices, procedures and regulations of public bodies. lt will also promote attitude change and. public identitication with and participation in

: . .
anti-corruption measures. Much as this is the surest way of winning the war against corruption in the Iong term, I hasten to add that this will be

ithout compromising to the vigorous enforcement of the anti-corruption law' s. 
'

done w

ddermined to make corruption and economic crime

.ëExècution of the Commission's various programmes is underway. As ïs set out in detail in the body of this Report, much has alrtady been done,
including corruption-prevcntive examination of tht systems, procedures and practices of key public bodies. Such bodies include the Kenya
Mediçal Supplies Agency (KEMSAI and the Motor Vthicle Licensing and Registration Degartment. We havt also undertaken corruption risk-
assessrnenl of !he Municipal Counlil of Mombasa and parlicipated in high-traffic agricultural shows all over Kenya. The Commissii)n is collaho-
ratimg with other stakeholders in the dtvelopment of appropriate curriculum with the aim of at inculcating ethics and anti-corruption content in

. their programmes.

Conclusion

The l'nanagement tcam has ovtrcome the chjlllenge of establishing a strong, vibrant and professional institution that will stand the test of time. 'Our
relnaining challenge is to be bo'ld in execution of our mandatt and duty, and to Iead the country along the path of zero tolerance to corruption, as is
expected by the people of Kenya, '

0n this road, the Commission has rec'eived and continues to receive both adequate financial and policy support from Government, and signilicant
tneouragemtnt and support from tht citizens of Kenya, in whost name the Commission works and tbr whose benet-it the Uommission exists, l am '
pleased to report that KACC is the t'irst public institution to have its tinancial statements audited this ytark--Tlle tinancial statements have also re-
ceived an unqualitied audit opinion,

My lmanagelptnt team, the staff and the Advisory Board are determined to deliver. I call upon all Kenyalzs to coatinue supporting the Commission
in this noble and worthwhile endeavour. Togtther, we should obliterate corruption from the face ofour beloved country.

4th October 2005

JUSTICE AARON G. RINGERA,

Director / ChiefExecutive
Kenv'a Xrl//-cclrrs/p///a Conlniissionz
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IMPLEMENTATION REPORTS

DIRECTORW E OF INVESTIGATION AND ASSET TM CING

INTRODUCTION:
' Tl1b Directorate of Investigation & Asset Tracing is divided into three departments, each headed by a Principal Officer. These Departments are:

l . Forensic Invtstigations

Special Operations

Report Analysis and Produdion

The functions ofthe Directorate are to:

corruption or economic crime has occurred or is about to

investigate any matter that raises svspicion that conduct liable to allowing, encouraging or causing conduct constituting cor-
ruption or economic crimes has occurred or is about tp pccur. .
investigate any perstm's conduct that is deemed to be conducive to çorruption or economiç crime.
assist any Iaw enforcement agency ofltenya in the investigation of corbruption cr economic crime.
investigate the extent of liability fbr the loss of or damage to any public property for purposes of recovery or compensation.
recommend cases for prosecution or any other approprigte action upon completion of investigations.
arrest and arraign suspects of corruptioll or economic crimes in Court. '

* avail witnesses and generally liaise with tht prosecutors to ensure effkctive prosecution of corruption or economic crimes.

* provide security to the building and property of the Kenya Anti-corruption Commissifm and to its staftl visitors and witnesses.
Report Analysis and Productien

The department comprises tw0 divisions:

l . Analysis and Production
2. Report and Data Centre

The Department is charged with the fesponsibility ot- receiving and processing all feport.s received l)y the Commission; Interviewing complainants
and informants who repo.rt to the Commission and advising them appropriately. The department also analyses complaints and recommends appro-,
priate action. It forwards reports which fall tlnder the Commission's mandate to Forensic Investigatjons, Special Operations or to the Direitorate of
Researcll, Education, Policy and Preventive Services, :zs may be appropriate. Complaints that do not fall under KACC mandate are referred tdother
investigative agtncies and government bodies, such as the Criminal lnvestigations Department (C1D), Kenya Revenue Authoriœ (KRA) and the
Department of lmmigration. The Data Centre maintains all the data on cases reported to the Co' mmission and the adidn tRken. lt gtnerates

statistics and peritldic reports on cases reporteif to the Commissioll.

receive, process and analyze reports.
à. i i n that'conduct constitutinginvestigate any matter that r ises spsp c o
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Special Operations

The Departmellt conlprises thret (Iivisions;

Surveillance and Technical Services Division

Rapid Response Division

* Pretectioll Services Division
Tht Surveillance and Technical Services Division provides technical support for the department. It collects intclligence relatçd.to
corrtlption and economic crimes, for use in investigations. It àlso provides backup support to the Commission's investigations' teams and other law

' 

entbrcement agencies involved in the fight against corruption and economic crimes.

Rapid Response division is charged with the responsibility ofcarrying out stipg operations on bribe demand cases that have been reported
.

The Protection Servicts Division is charged with the responsibility of ensuring stcurity for the personnel, processes and assets of the Commission.
The Division also co-ordinate's disaster preparedhcss and rrcovery efforts within the Commission', to restore critical systems and proyide facilities

. needed for th'e organization to ftlnction in case of adverst incidents or catastrophes.

Protection Services

Emergtncy tire systems at lntegrity Centre were serviced. An access control system was installed at b0th tntrances and is expected to be opera-
j' .tional soon. Photo ldenti lcation badges for staft were introduced.

Foren:lc Investigation

The Forensic lnvestigation Department is made tlh of two divisions, namely:

* Forensic lnvestigatiop Division

* Asset Tracing Division

. The department comprises a ptllti-disciplinarf team of ofticers who are sufficiently qualitied and çxperienced in their areas of spe-
.;
' .

cialization. T he Forensic lnvestigation Division is charged 'with the function of carrying out investigation of cases reported and ap-
. , '

proved for investigations by the Commission. The Asset 'I'racing Division is engaged in trauing of assets Suspecttd to have bten
)irrtgularly obtalnet or thosc that art related to any matter under invtstigation by the Commission or other agencies. It is Also charged

with rtviewing and analyzing Asset Declaration Forms submitted hy public officers, in accordance witll the requirements ot- tlle
. Public Ofticer Ethic's Act No. 4 of 2003. It also analyses declarations made to KACC by suspects .in the course ot- investigations.
Lastly, the division.deals with asset tracing and realization of value, or liquidation of corruptly

acquirtd assets. The Forcnsic Jnvtstigation Department is charged'with the responsibility ofcarrying out forensic audit in
cases under investigation by the Commission and other agencits. It also undertakes the same exercise in areas of general public .
concerù,

Out ot- the 3,234 cases received by the Commission, KACC ttmk tlp for investigation 384 reports, wlli(lll represents I 8.9 per ccnt of
aII the reports received. The bulk of the reports, about 80 per cent werc not corruption rtlated or covered under'the Anti-corrujtion
and Economic Crimes Act No. 3 of2003 and were therefore retkrred to other agencies, such as the CID, KRA and other Government
departments tbr appropriate action. '

A total of 3,234 reports were received and processed in the report year as follows:

No. r..r . F orwarprd tp: . . ' . . . . n,tttty y,Y. o,. pf Reports
' L . ; ' ï ) ' . ) .

l Forensic Investigations Departmçnt (KACC) . jj-y

2 Special Operations Department (KACC) ' ' 2 1 3

3 REPPS Directorate (KACC) ... . , 4
4 Other invtstigative agtncies '

705

5 Other Goverllment Departments (foq administrative action) .. . j () l ()
6 Civil in nature '537
7 Complainants advised on appropriate authorities to which to report 330

8 Complainants requested to provide more details
. . 1 7

9 ' . . No further action required . .25 1 
.

. . .T()taI '
. , , , .: 3.234.

Q

Sting Operations

The tbllowing sting opcrations were carried out during the period under review:
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Category Cast Status No. Of Cases '

Bribe delnands Cases Pending Before Court 25

Cases Referred To Other Agencies 14

Cases close'd 80

Sting operations initiated by the division (Proactive) 3 '

TOTAL REPORTED CASES 122

During the year under review, the Special Operations Department carritd out a total of l22 sting operations, The operations were reports of allustd

bribe demallds lllade by members of the public against ofticials in both the public and private sectors. Out of these, 25 were concluted and suspects
- - ide KACC'S mandate and were hence referred to other'agencies

. Eighty caqes were closed tbr lack ofarraignetl in Court, 14 were tound to tall outs
suft-icient evidence,

'Surveillance & Technical Services

Reports acted upon during the period under review were as follows:

Month J u l y A u g S e p Oct 04 N o v D e c Jan 05 F e b M a r A p r M a y J u n 0 Total
04 04 04 04 04 05 05 05 05 5

Reports 0 2 5 1 2 . 4 14 15 8 14 18 8 91
1 i . I i l l . ..... I . . ... .. .. .. I I I ' I l . l I

.Tl1e survcillance alld Technidal Service Division acted on a total of9l cases during the year.

Forensic Investigation Cases

Inqtliry Files Opened Between October 199.9 and June 2004

INQUIRY FILES YEAR NO. OF FILES OPENED Tetal CUMULATIVE NO. OF FILES
OPENED tJNDER

1999 53

KACA 2009 1 1 1 164

2001 13
. 182ACPU 346

2002 l29

2003 40

2003 58 '
286KACC 

6 j 63)2004

2005 167

AlI the l 64 inquiry files opened by the defunct KACA were taken over by ACPU. ACPU in turn opened 182 inquiry files, wliich, together with
KACA tiles wtre taken twer by KACC. As at 30tb June 2005 KACC had opened 286 inquiry files. Together with tiles taken over from the defunct
KACA and ACPU this brought a cumulative number of 632 inquiry tiles.

The status ot- the inquiry tiles is as tb1 lows :

* I 6 t-iles were partially investigated and later retkrred to other investigative agencies
* 38 cases were closed tbr lack ofsutxcient evidence
* 37 cikses were tbrwarded to respective organizations fbr administrative action
* 4 cases were consolidated with others with similar particulars
* l case was stopped by a prohibition order

l 6 tiles were tbrwardtd to the Attorney General, 6 ofwhich were recommended for prosecution while 1 0 were rtcommended for closure

6 I cëtses are pending betbre Court

67 eases were tinalized betbre Court through convictiolls- acquittals or discharges

392 cases are sti 11 under investigatioll - this includes 35 cases of untxplailled assets
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llighlight of Some of the Cases Investigated and Completed

.Exorbitant payments ofup to Kshs. 91 million instead of-Kshs.5.9 million for renovation of Kericho Vocational Rehabilitation. Centre. Formel
Ptrmantnt Stçrttarits Joshua Ttrtr and Sospetc: Arasa, wert chargtd with the otlknct of abuse of oftict. Other Senior Officers of the Min-
istry of Roads and Public Works charged with them were, Messrs Steve Muthui, Robert Rono, Peter 'Moturi and John Rinturiri.

Irregular award of contract for supply and insyallation of a new passport issuing system for the Department of Immigration to Anglo Leasing
.and Finançe Ltd. Upon comfnencement of investigations Kshs. 91 million was refunded to the Central Bank on 14th M ay 2005, Mr. Syl-
vester Mwadime Mwaliko fonner Permanent Secretary Office of the Vice President and M inistry of Home Affairs and Mr. Joseph Mbui
M agari former Permanent Secret.ary Ministfy of .Finance, Mr. W ilson Sitonik former Director Govemmcnt lnformation and Technical Ser-
vices and the former Head of the Department of External Debt Management Mr. David Onyonka were charged in Court. Through these inves-
tigations the Government saved Kshs, 3 billion that would have been Iost through the fraud.

Irregular award of.çontract for the supply and installation of forensic' science laboratories for CID to Anglo Lecing and Finance letd.
Former Pernianent Secretary in charge of Internal Security, Mr. Zakayo Cheruiyot and Mr. John Agili were charged in Court. Through ihis
investigation, Kshs. 376 million w% refunded to tlw Government. Had'thi fraud not Ixen' unearthed by the investigation, the Gov-
'ernment would have Ioét Kshs.4 billion,

d) The chief Exectltives of several state corporatibns who irregularly invested Public funds in the collapsed Euro Bank were arrested and ar-
raigned before Court. .

The case of embezi lement of public funds belonging to the National Museums of Kenya @MK). Former NMK Director Dr. Mohammed
Isahakia was charged in Court and refunded Kshs. 2.5 Million to NM K.

Cases on allegations ofbfibery to senior officials of the Judicial Commission of inquiry into Goldenberg Affair was completed.

g) Cas'ej on allegations regarding payments pf honoraria to an inquiry team investigating Harambet SACCO was completed.

. From the tbregoing, tht Govcrnment was able to save in excess of Kshs. 7 billion,, of which Kshs. 467 million that had been irregularly paid out
'was relknded to tbe Uovernment. '

Challences

A Visunderstanding of the role of KACC: Statistics indicate that, KACC took up for investigations only about l 1 .gper cent of aIl
the reports received. Most of the cases (80 per cent) reported were not corruption-related, or covered under the Anti-corruption
and Economic Crimes Act 2003 and were therefore referred to relevant agencies for appropriate actii n. This shows that members
of the public do hot clearly understand the malldate of KACC. Therefore, the need for more public education exists.

* Limited access to the 'public: Currently alI Reports are received in Nairobi thereby limiting access to the Commission by mem-
bers of the public who Iive outside Nairobi

Harassment and intimidation ()f whistle blowers at their places of work: Section 65(1) of the Anti-corruption and Economic
Crimes Act, No, 3 of 2003 attempts to protect informers but does not penalize those who breach this asection, hence the need for
amendment to provide punishment for offenders.

* The OtTicial Secret; Act, (Cap. 1 87 Laws of Kenya) is an impediment to public servants xwho would wish to rtport corruption,
Since it bars public ofticers from disclosing information that they come across in the course of their duties. There is need to amend
the Act to protect whistle blowers

Ftlture plans

Plans are undtrway to merge the Analysis and Production Division with the Surveillance and Technical Services Division to form a fully tltdged
Intelligence Production Department (lPD). The Commission plans to decentralize' services by opening regional ofticts to reach more Kenyalls.

THE DIRECTORATE OF LEGAL SERVICES

The Dirèctorate is divided into three Departments, namely:

1 ) Civil Litigation and Asset Recovery

Crime Reading

3) Research and Doctlmentation

The Directorate i5 tasked with the tbllowing respon.sibilities:

to provide Iegal advice to the Commission

to coordinate tht preparation of aIl statutory repofts on behalfot-the Commission

iii) to entbrce the Commission's mandate as spelt otlt under section 7( l )(h) of the Anti-corruption and Economic Crimes Act N0. 3
of 2003, namely to investigate the extent of Iiability tbr the Ioss of or damage to any public property and institute civil proceed-
ings agaih.st any person for the recovery ofsuch property or compensation

iv) to utldertake. litigation on behalf of the Commission, either on its own behalf or on behalf of third parties

to audlt completcd investigation t'iles and to prepare reports to the .Attorney General
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The primary functions of Civil Litigation and Asset Recovery Department are:

to institute civil proceedings against any person responsible for loss of or damage to any public property for the recovery of such
property or for compensation. The Department is required to recover such public proptrty or enforce orders for compensa-
tion, even ifthe propertf is outside Kenya or the aqsets that could be used to satisfy 4he order are outside Kenya

to institute proceedings on behalf of public bodies in order to recover benefits impropirly obtained by agents and other third par-
ties '

* to institute proceedings for forfeiture of unexplained assets from public ofticers and former public officers and property misappro-
priated 'from public bodies

to obtain ex-parte Court orderts) for preservation of any suspect property by preventing any transfer or disposal thereof, or other
dealings with the property on evidenct that the property was acquired as a result of corrupt conduct

to obtain ex-parte Court orderts) tbr surrender of travel documents where a person suspeçted of corruption is being investigated

* to institute suits on behalf of the Commission and defend suits tiled against the Commission

Crime Reading Department is responsible tbr:

evaluating evidence gathered during investijations and advising on its efticacy and the legal issues arising there from

compiling comprehensive reports with appropriate recommendations to the Attorney General on all the completed investigation'

tiles pursuant to section 35 ofth: Anti-corruption and Economic Crimes Act

preparation of quarterly'reports and coordination of the publication of the said reports with the Government Printer

holding a watching brief on behalf of the Commission in the cases illvestigated by the Commission which art pending befoce

Couds

coordinating the preparation of the monthly repört for the Directorate and collating statistics on casas handled by the Commission

The Department oflkesearch and Documentation is responsible for:

legal research and advice on anti-corruption 'legislation and related laws

carrying out comparative research into th. e laws and authorities from other jurisdictions

research on aIl legal matters touching on fu' nctions and operations of the Commission

giving advice on contracts of the Commission and thost of other public bodies.

Civil Proceedings instituted by Ksnya Anti-corruption Commission

During the period under review, the Commission instituted a restitution case against Dr. Margaret Gachara, the former Director of National
Aids Control Council. The case is Nairobi HCCC No. M0 0f2005 Kenya Anti- Corruption Cbm gxï/a F& Dr. Margaret Wangui
Gachara. The Commission is claiming, on behalf of National Aids Control Council a sum of Kshs, 27,861,180.00/- which was improperly paid to
Dr. Gachara, based on a fraudulent misrepresentation of facts to the said Council, Dr. Gachara has tiled a defence denying tht claim and the parties
have already agreed upon isstles for determination by the Court. The case will be fixed for hearing as soon as all the preliminary procedures are'
tinalized. '

Two other cases that were tqled in the year 2003/04 are still pending before Court. These are HCCC No. 1111 p/ 2003, Kenya Anti-corruption
Commission U,C Kamlesh M.D Pattni and 16 others and HC Misc. Application No. 599 of2004, Kenya Anti-corruptibn Commission FJ L.Z
Engineering Construction Ltd andfve others. '
The Commission recovered on behalf of National Museums of Kenya a sum o'f Kshs.

2,555.000.00 from Dr. Mohamed Isahakia tht former Director General of National Museums of Kenya, He had been charged in Criminal .Case No:
l 52/2002 for the offence of stealing. '

The Commission has also prepared statements of claim againït public ofticers who are responsible for losses and plunder of funds in various State
Corporations, and intends to tile them in Court shortly. By June 2005, the Commission had prepared ten (' 10) such statemtnts of klaim. The Com-
mission has been engaged in extensive research with a.view to laying a solid foundation with regard to institution and prostcution of restitution
claims.
'It is noteworthy that institution of cases for restitution under the Anti-corruption and Economic Crimes Act presupposes a situation where investi-
gations have been undertaken and the preceding criminal c%e has already been concluded. Thus tlw rate at which our criminal cases are concluded
in Court has a direct bearing on the number of restitution cases that are filed in Coun. The Commission in its investigative role tiled and prose-
cuted seven applications tbr warrants to investigate Bank accounts and to search premises of persons suspeded of having çommitted corruptiol) or
economic crimes.
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Qnarterly Reports
Legal Services Directorate preparecl and published on behalfqf the Colnmission four quarterly reports, covering the period July 2004 to June 2005.
'rhe quarterly reports are prepartd pursuant to the provisions of Sections 35 ant 36 of the Anti-corruption and Economic Crimes Act,

Section 35 ofthe Anti- Corruption and Econolnic Crilnes Act provides as follows:

* Followjng an investigation, 4he Colnmission shall report to the Attorney General on the results ofthe investigation.
* The Colnmissioll's report shall include any recommendation the Commission may have that a person be prosecuted for corruptioll

or economic crinpe.

fn addition, Section 36 provides as rollows: .
+ The Commission shall prtpart quarttrty feports sttting out tht number of reports made to tht Attorney General under sectiol! 35

and sucl) otller statistical information relating to those reports as the Commission considers appropriatc.
A quarterly report shall indicatt if a recommendation of the Comnlission to prosecute a person tbr corruption or ecollomfc crime
was not accepted. .. ' ; .
The Commission sllall give a copy of each quarterly report to the Attorney General.

- I terly repor't before the National AssemblyThe Attorney General shall Iay a copy ot eac '1 quar
The Comlnission shall cause, each quarterly report to be published in the Gazette.

Tlle tbI lowing is a tabular preselltqtion of the qparterly reports published during tlle finallcial year.

Investigatiolls Concluded IIl -l'l1e Period: July To Scptember 2004

No. of tiles tbrwarded to the Attorney General 7

No. of tilts rtcommtnded tbr prosecution 5

No of 'liles recolnmended for adlllinistrative or other action 0

No. of fi Ies recommellded for closure 2

No. of files where recolnlllendation f'or prosectltiol) accepted 0

N(). of tiles wllere rtcolllltlendatioll tbr administrative or other action accepted 0

No. of tiles wllere reconlmelldatioll for closure accepted 0

No, of tiles wllere recolllnlelldatioll fbr prosecution not accepted I

No of tiles wllere recolnlnendation tbr adluinistrative or other action not accepted 0

No, of tiles wllere reconlnlendation for closure not accepted 0

No. of tiles awaiting Attofney Gelleral 's actiol) 6

I Ilvestigatiolls Collcludttd iI1 the Pcriod: October to Ilecelnber 200-1

No. ol- liles fbrMtarded to tlle Attorlley Gelleral 4 '

No. 01' tiles recolllnlendell for proscctltion ' 3

No. of tiles rccomlzlended fbr adnlinistrative or othcr action 0

No. of t'i lés recomlnellded lbr clostlre 1
: '

No. of tiles wllere recommelldation to prosectlte accepted 0

No. of tiles where recolnlnendation tbr adlninistrative or othcr action acctpted ' 0 . ' . '

No. of t'i Ies wllere recolnlnelldation for clostlre accepttttl 0

No. ot- liles ïvllere reconllnelldatiol) ttl prosecute not actrepted 0 .

No. of tiles lvllere recolnllltndatioll tbr adlnillistrative or otller action not accepted 0

No. ol- t-iles wllere clostlre not acceptttd 0

'No, of i'ilts asvaitil'lg Attorlley Gelleral ' s actiol) 4
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Illvestigations Concludcd in the Period: January to M arch 2005

No. of tlles forwarded to tlle Attorney Gelleral 7

No. of tlles recolnnlended tbr prosecutioll 4

No. of tiles recolnnlended for adnzinistrative or other action 0

No. of f'ilcs recolllmellded for closure 3

No. of liles wllere recollllllendatioll tbr prosecution accepted 4

No. of tiles where recolnlnendatiôll tbr adlllillistrative or otller action accepted 0

No. of tiles wllere recollllllelldation tbr closure accepted . 2

No. of tiles wllere fecolnlnendatioll for prosectltioll not accepted ' 0

No. of tiles wllere recomlmelldation tbr adnlillistrative or other actioll not accepted 0

No. ol- ûlcs wllere reconllnclldatioll tbr closure llt)t accepted 0

No. ol- j'i Ics await illg Attorllcy Gcllcral 's actioll ' l

Investigations Concluded

July-spt 2œ4 od-Dec 2*4 Jan-Mar 2œ5 Apruun 2995
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The table above shows the progressive increase of the number of investigation files concluded and forwarded to the Attorney Gcneral duriùg 
.

.tlle period under review.

Some significant cases where reports have been written to the Attorney General during the reporting period are:

+ Inquiry into allegations that procurement procedures were not followtd in tht award of the C1D Forensic Science Laboratory pro-
ject to Forcnsic Laboratory Ltd and Anglo lxasing Finance Ltd.

* inquiry into allegations of irregular aw'ard of contract for supply and installation of new passport issuing system for tht Depart-
ment of Ilplnigration to Anglo Leasing & Finance Limited. Investigations revealed that Anglo Leasing & Finance Ltd is neitber
registered in the UK nor in Kenya. A contract was entered into without verifying the legal status of thG company and in total
breach of procurement procedures. The investigation also established that the money paid to Anglo Leaqing & Finance Limittd
amounting to Buros 956,700.00 was paid back to tht Government by 13th M ay 2004.

+ inquiry into alltgatiotu of corruption in tht Ministry of W atçr and Natural Resourcess M anagement and Dtvtlopmtnt, Tendtr No.
MW RM & 9/6/2003-2004, wherein the investigation disclosed no tvidence of corruption, but one of the bidders was
found to have uttered a falst document to the Perlnanent Secretary in the Ministry.

iy ' , ,In ot er cases, reports have been made to the Attorney General and action on the Commission s recommendations is awaited. Such cases include.

* Inquiry into alleged abuse of office in the recrujtment of rangers by the Kenya Wildlife Service (KWS).

* lnquiry into an allegation that an Engineer of Kenya Ports Authority corruptly and in abuse of his offict awarded tenders to M/s
Hayer Bishan Singh & Sons Ltd for the repair of the access road and drainage system at the Kisumu Inland Container Depot with-
out regard to tendering procedurcs.

Other Activities

Officers of Legal Sejvices Directorate have mad/ presentations in various fora, mainly to sensitise participants on the anti-corruption Icgislation.
Some of these includt a media workshop, workshops organised tbr Magistrates and a wpzkshop for the Department of Registrar General. Other
papcrs that have been prtsented are on detbnces ofjustitication and fair comment with regard to reporting corruption cases, procedures of compen-
sation and recovery of assets in the Anti-corruption and Economic Crimes Act and the gime on alcohol, tobacco and other drags.

Challenges that are being faced by the Directorate in the discharge of its duties:

derailment of proceedings caused by numerous Constitutional and Judicial Rtview applkations by the acctlsed ptrsons and othtr
delays occasioned by numerous adjournments.
The Anti-corruption and Econolnic Crimes Act does not provide an dfective mechanism of encouraging and protecting informers
and witnesses and this affects the quality of evidence given by witnesses. Though Section 65 of the Act atlempts V protect
informers, it fails to pronounce penalties for brtach of the provision.

iii) Inadmissibility of confession as brought about by Section 99 of the Criminal LaW (Amendmcnt) Act No. 5 of 2003 that intro-
duced Section 25A of the Evidence Act which rtnders conftssions generally in admissible.

iv) The procedure ofreporting investigations pursuaht to Section 35 to thc Attorney general tbr further action is time consuming and
t'ejetitive. The Commission has its own legal ofticers who do crime reading, the tile once sent to the Attornty Gtneral is rerend
and it takcs an inordinately long time to finalise with files.

Suspects and witnesses leaving the iurisdictipn in the course of investigations. At timwçs som: evidence is outside the iurisdiction.. - -: .The Iaw in plact on mutual Iegal assistance is not sufticient to enable tilnely investigatiot'ts-and prosecutions.

vi) Interpretation on the eftkct of the rtpeal of the Prevention of Corruption Act (Caq. 65) in rtspect to offences commitled betbre the
Anti Corruption and Economfc Crfmes Act No. 3 of 2003 came into force ïs stlll varied and the Iaw has not bcen settled on the
matter. .

Proposed solutions to the tbre stated Challenges:

i) giving the Commission prosecutorial powers to ensure that prosecutions are instituted promptly atter the completion of the investi-
gations

ii) setting up mutual Iegal assistance mechanisms, extradition treatits and more funding for witness expenses

iii) lobbying tbr amelldments and/or harmonization of the Iegislation highlighted above to enable smooth investigation and prosecu-
tion ofcorrujtion and economic crime. ' -

DIRECTORATE OF RESEARCII. EDUCATION

POLICY AND PREVENTIVE SERVICES

lntraductian

The Directorate of Research, Education, Policy and Preventivt Services' combines the functions of Education, Research, Policy and Preventive
Services. The programmes and activities under this directorate are aimed at preventing corrtlption in the short, meditlm and long term. 'I-he l7ro-
grammtrs of the directorate are deliberately carried out in a multi-dfmensfonal but holistic manner with each programme and activity directly tked-
ing into the othtr and vice versa. The directoratt implements some of its activities in partnership with other staktholders in Ptlblic alld Private
sectors and the Civil Socidy.

As a preventive strategy, the directorate identities wtaknesses, Ioopholes, avenues and opportunities lbr corruption in public and privatc bodies
and makes recommendatitms on how tp seal them. Through education, it creates public awareness on the causes all2 dangers of corruption and
economic crime and solicits public support in the prevention of corruption. At the same timc, the Directoratt seeks to' partner with local, regiollal
and international organizations il) the development 'and implementation of collective strategies in the tight against corruption. Information pro- -
vided by the Rtsearch Departmept tbnns the basis ofthe directorate's programmes.
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During this period the Directorate implemented.a number of programmes, These include:
?

* examination of systems, policies, procedures and practiccs of various bodies and government departments,
* revision of the National Anti-corruption Plan.
* delivery of sector based sensitization Iectures.
* implementation bf Public Service Integrity Programme,
* participation in the Agricultural Society of Kenya (ASK) Shows
* development of Behaviour Change Communication (BCC) materials.

To achieve its mandate, the directorate consists ofthree departments implementing specitic programmts. These are:
* The Education Department .

* The Partnerships, Coalitions and Interventions (Prevention) Department
* Tlle Research' and Policy Department .

The Education Department is charged with the responsibility of designing developing and implementing ethics andrintegrity educational
materials tbr both the public and private sector. Its activities are implemented by three divisions namely;

* Sectoral Integrity Education Division
* Formal lntegrity Education Division

Public Integrity Education Division.
The Partnerships, Coalitio'ns and Intervtntions Department is divided into thrce divisions for effective implementation of its programmes.
The Divisions are: ' '

* The Partncrships and Coalitions
# The Liaison and Quality Assurance

The Advisory and Consultancy
The Dçpartment is charged with the following responsibilities'.

* handling critical areas of interface with other Government Agencies.
tbrging Partntrships ant Coalitions and creating Iinkages with otlier .organizations and institutions involved in the fight
against corruption. ' '

organizing forums for informed debate and discussion on critical .
cxamitting 'sy stems, poliçies, procedures and practices in public and private svctor agencies and recommending change ti
enhance service integrity and prevent corruption in these sectors.
training integrity and quality assurance ofticers in the public and private sectors.
inonitoring and Evqluation of Performance Standards in the public and private sectors.
offering advisory and ttconsultancy'' Services to organizations, agencies, departments and other institutions on anti-'
corruption ahd good governance, upon request. .

* at the rcquest of any person, to advise ànd assist the person on ways in which tht person may eliminate corrupt practices.
The Research and Policy Department also has three Divisions, which are:

* the Research and Analysis
the Policy

* the Information and Planning
It is responsible for the following programmes:

* designip: and developing research programmes into corruption, economic crime and related activities.
* carrying out research-in accordance with the designs and methodologies so developed.
* analysing relevant data. .
* making policy and refoi'm proposals in th: Iegal, institutional and administrative.frameworks aimed at preventing corrup-

tion in aII sectors of society.
* production, processing and dissemination of information about trends of corruption in Kenya.

Planning is a critical component of programme success. The directorate took time to prepare detailed work plans at al1 Ievels - directorate,
departmental and divisional. The puqfose of this planning was to identify performance 'indicators, inputs and imjlementation schedule to?
clarify various mandates with a view to forging syntrgies across divisions, departments and directorates. The work plan informed the actwi-
ties impkmented by the dijectorate during the period ending June 2005. The directorate's'work plari was revised in February 2005 to take
cognizance of the new directorate's structure and additional responsibilities. A stparate work plan was developed for funding under the
Governance, Justice and Legal Organizations Sector (GJLOS) buket fund. The directorate participated in various related meetings and '
workshops. '

National Anti-corruption Plan

The Directorate steered thE process of tinalizing the National Anti-corruption Plan which brings together key players in the tight against
. corruption. The plan provides a multi-sectoral approach to the war on corruption with its main objective being to marshal the efforts and
resources o? various stakeholderl. to progressively and systematically reduce - to the extent'possible- the causes and the dcstructive ef-
tkcts of corruption in Kenya. During the year under review, Sectoral consultations were conducted and comments tiom key stakeholders
incorporated in the plan. The co-ordinating committee held meetings for consensus building and planning its ' implementation. It is
envisaged that the Plan will be launched during the W orld Anti-corruption day in December 2005 when implementation will commence
with every player developing and implementing their own work plan. A secretariat will be sd up to monitor implementation of the various
work plans.



3128 THE KENYA GAZETTE 23rd December, 2005

Ed ucation lbr National I ntegri ty

Under tllis progralunAe, workshops were conducted targeting educational institutions. The nlail'l objective of the workshops were to:
* inculcate ethics, integrity alld anti-corruption content in the currictllum of learning institutions.
* enlpower education stakellolders in the fight against corruption.

build teacllers' capacity to integrate alld infuse anti-corruption messages in thtir teaching programmes.

Seconda 1-y School Head Teac hers Conferences

T0 inculcatt good Inallagelnent principles in the school system, the tirectorate delivered lectures during this year's Secondary Scllool Head
'l-eachers Conlbrences. 'l-lle ptll-pose of participating iI1 tlle conferences was. twofold:

* to tbrge a partnersllip with seconda:y school admillistrators iI1 an effort to inculcate etllics and illtegrity in tlle lnanagenlent of-
schools, and in. the learning process

to sensitize tlle participants on the nlandate of KACC tlle concept ol- corruption, ethics alld integrity.

A total of 4000 head teacllers were reaclled during the Natiollal Confkrence Ileld iI1 Mombasa, in June 2005 .

The Directorate also dclivered lectures during the provincial contkrences for Western, Eastern aand Rift Valley provinces. The ntlmber of head
teacllers wllo attended the three provincial conferellces is shown in the cllart below:

Number of I'Iead teachcrs attellding the Collference:

RN alley Eastern W estern

Province

Kellya National Is- xa I1l i na tions Ctlullcil

-I-I1t Directorate held mectings with stnior ol-licers ot- the Kenya National Exanlinations Council (KNEC) alld concrcte arcas of coopcratioll wttrtt
idcnti Iicd- Ibctlsing on:

strategics tllrotlgl'l vvllich allti-corruptioll colltellt could be included and evaltlated in tlle ctlrrellt exalllillatiol) sl'stcl')l
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Tbe Public Service Integrity Programme (PSIP)
l P blic Service Integrity Progranlme (PSIP) 'was pal't of the Public sector-wide refbrm programme. lt was ctmrdinatcd and implemented byT le tl
KACC iI) liaison with the directoratt of Personnel Management (DPM), Office of the President. The programme seeks to restore alld sustain
transparellcy. accountability and integrity in the public service and has three aspects namely:

PSIP sensitization programme

* integrity Assurance Officers training

corruption Prevention Committees.

Dtll'ing the period under review, the directoratt conducted PSIP implementation survey, sensitization and training in all the eight provinces
across the cotlntry. '

The PSIP implementation stlrvey was carried out in thrte phases, The tirst phase was in tht months of May and June 2004, while the second and
third phases were between' 29th August and 13th September 2004 and 25th October an2 1 5th November 2004. The study covçred 62 districts out of
72 districts il) Kenya. The study targeted 4546 respondents compristd ofchief Executives, Heads of Departments, Integrity Assurance Ofsctrs
and Staff. About 2201 were intefviewed during the survey. '

The study sought to tstablish:

the number of Corruption Prevention Committees formtd

the anti-corruption activities carried out within the organizations

the constraints and challenges encountered in the impltmentation of integrity and anti-corruption initiatives.

The purpose of the sensitization and training exercise was to provide update training for lntegrity Assurance Ofticers, to sensitizt Law Enforct-

lnellt Offcers alld District Heads of Department o11 the currtnt anti-corruption efforts, and to enlist their commitment and participation in achj ving
zero tolerance to corruptlon. The programme reauhrd a total of 725 peoplc as show'n in the table below by province. '

PROVINCE HOD's IAOs Law Enforcement Officers Total No. of officers Aitended

Nairtlbi 35 35 35 105

Central 4 l 29 . 33 1 03

Eastera ' 35 22 35 92

M/esterp 35 l 8 41 94

Rift Valley 37 24 30 91

Nyanza 37 16 31 . 84

Ceast 35 20 30 85

Ntjrth Eastern 34 1 8 19 7 1

Tetal 252 166 223 . 725

Ntlmber of participants during provincial PSIP workshops by provinct

lnjàrmatton Educatton and tibrlralzakctz/ftprl Materials
The Directorate developed and distributed Informatkon, Education & Communication (1EC) materials such as badges, stickers, source books, pam-
phltts, brochtlres alld copies ofthe Anti-corruption and Economic Crimes Act No. :3 of 2003 and the Public Ofticer Ethïcs Act of 2003 to request-
ing organizations and in the process of delivering ltctures and presentations.

Training of Integrity Assuranct Ofticers (IAOs)

As part of tlle on-going activities tlnder the PSIP, tht directorate organized and conducted training programmt for I 16 additional IAOs. The train-
i 'i d ide range of modules to assist them prevtnt corruption and improve s'ervice delivery in their work plact.l1g targeted public oft cers an was on a w

Media

Tlle Colnmission appreciates tlle role of the media in tlle tigllt against corruption. 11 this regard, the directoratç held meetings with ditlkrent media
llouses, including Kenya Broadcasting Corporation (KBC), Citizen Radio, Kiss FM, -ularsic and Klarity Crtative Media in prcparation for radio
and television programlncs. During thest meetings, thc discussions centered 011.. .

programmes to be developed - stlch as radio & television spots, telcvision doctimcntaries and theatre.
broadcayt costs
productlon costs

Following tlle mectingst tlle dircctorate initiated the sponsorship of the tclock' with a KACC Logo and short anti-corruption l1'1essagt 0n KBC
prime lèews. There were l-Llrthcr disctlssions totlching on the development of radio programmes targetillg the youth in school and out of Sch0ol.
The Commission is working with media consultants to put in place anti-corruption programmes/information.
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Tht dratt terms o? retkrtnce for media consuttants were also completed in the courst of the ytar. This wil! enablt the Commission to havt a struc-
tured engagement with the metia houses and consultants in as far as the production of anti-corruption messages is concerned. '

8 itization Programme for Kenya Police and Community Based Groups ,s l1s
Anti-corruption sensitisation seminars and training workshops remain an important tool for the directorate in its education functions. In this regard,
oft-icers tkom the directorate delivered ltctures to several institutions and groups. These include the Ktnya Police, Church Groups and Commu-:
nity-Based Organisations (CBOs). In parlicular, the sensitisation workshops and seminars had the Police force as the main benetlciary. These
involved the following activities:

* training orTrainers: The purpose was for capacity building for police trainers
* district sensitization seminars: The district sensitisation Iectures involved Iaw cnforcement agents in the districts, including Police

Ot-tictrs, Administration Police, Plisons' Offictrs, KW S perspnnel and GSU personnel.
* One Day Opportunity Lectures in different institutions.

Agricultural Society of Kenya (ASK) Show

During the Eldoret ASK Show, lnembers of the puhlic were sensitized on causes and effects of corrujtion, benetits of tighting corrtlption, the role
of the Commission and their role as citizens in the fight against corruption. lnformation on how to report corruption was also given.

Ek aminatioh Assignments
An examination is an important corruption prevention mechanism, It invofves in-deptll study of systems, policies, procedures and practices in an
organization in order to identify corruption loopholes. Recommendations are made to seal the loopholes. The 'following examinations were carried
oqt during the year under review:

l ) Ministry of Health and the Kenya Medical Supplies Agency (KEMSAI: The examination carriep out between 25th October and 31st Novem-
ber 2004 was presented to the Permanent Secretaly, Ministry of Health in May 2005. The yurpose of the examination was to identify areas
that are prone to corrupt practices. The targit areas were procurement; storage and distributlon of drugs to public health tàcilities; utilization
of cost sharing funds for procurement of drugs; donor funded programmes and other essential service departments. Findings arising tkom the
txamination indicattd the txistenct of Ioopholts for çorrupt practices i.n tht wholç process of procurtmtnt, storagt and distributicm of drugs',
'and medical supplies. Recommendations were mad: to assist the Ministfy and KEMSA to revise procedures and methods of work in orter to
reduce tht likelihood of the occurrence of corrupt practices. An Implementation Plan arising from the report has been tinalized and is to be
presented to the Permanent Secretary. '
Registration and Licensing of Motor Vehiclej and Enforctment of Tratxc Laws: The examination was carried out betwten 1 st April and 6th
May, 2005 anll targeted the Delartment of the. Registrar of Motor Vehicles, Transport Licensing Board, Motor Vehicle lnspection unit,
Traftic Police, Ministries of Transport and Finance and Local Authorities. The examination focused on key functional areas of clearallce of
ilpported vehicles, registration and licensing, inspectioli eqforcement of traftic rules in general and regulation and manajement of bus

- !'
parks. Findingj arising trom the exercise indicate the exlstence of thriving parallel market for fake registration and Iiccnslng documents
leading to massive loss ofgovernment çevenue. The report is to be presented to thç Permanent Secretary at a public function

Corruption Risk Assessment (CRA)
A Corruption Risk Assessment is an urgent and quick assessment of corruption risks in an organization and aims at profiling corruption prone
areas for imfnediate action. It can assist in determlning the need for an in-depth examination of practices and procedures in an organization, The
directorate carried out a CRA at the Municipal council of Mombasa between 20th and 28th June 2005. The ptlrpose was to idelltify and prolile
corruption risk areas of the Council and to advicc on methods of sealing the Ioopholes. The exercise covered a1I functional areas of the Cotlncil,
which include gtnera! administration, tinancial, and assels fnanagement, quality control and assuranct and rtcords management. Findings arising
tion) thc CRA indicate gross tinancial mismanagement of çouncil revenue and poor rtcord keeping for accountable documellts. Recomnlenda-
tions emphasize vthe need to enforçe existing systems and design new guidelines and strategies to reduce the occurrence of corrupt practices. The
report has been presented to the Municipal Council of M ombasa'Mayor and Town Clerk. '
Forging Partnerships and Coplitions'

Partnerships and Coalitions are among of the strategic objectives of the Commission. The Commission plans to work with various stakeholders to
evolve an appropriate partnership stratejy. To effectively operationalise the partnership strategy, the Directorate developed a discussion paper
which addrtssts issuts of partnerships trom a holistic point of vitw. Thç paper further sttks to provide a basis for discussions on tht way forward
ip the determination of a partnership criteria a'nd hence a framework tbr formulating a policy on partnership and coalitions. During the period
under review, the direçtorate held çonsultative sessions with selected umbrella organizations representirlg:

* the Private sector
* civil society and Non-governmental organizatiolls
* rcligious organizations
' + educational institutions
* key Goverpment departments involved in the tight against corruption.

The ohjeclivc of the consultative scssions was to provide the proposed partners with an opportunity to examine the lnodalities or denlerits of part-
nering with tht Commission in the tight against corruption. f

Advisory Briefs
A-$ part of the advisory and Constlltalcy Services, the Directorate made prcsentations as retlected in the table below.

TOPIC OCCASION

Prevtnting Corruption in the Work Place Induction oftht Kenya Tea Development Agency Board of Directors

Legislatîve Framework alld-the Role of Stakcholders in Fighting Cor- lnternational W omen's Day celebrations syluposium
ruption

Good Corporate Goverllallce and Personal Responsibility Sensitizatioll Seminar tbr Mallagelllellt staff

Integrity in the Public Service Workshop for Heads of Departlnents oftlle Kenya Meteorological
De artment

Tlle Detinition of Corruption and Strategies tbr Preventinpcorruption Catholic Church Parishioners
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Resource Centre

Information is central to the anti-corruption crusade. To ensure that Commission staff and other researchers in governance and ethics access rele-
vant intbrmation, the directorate started the process of modcrllizing and automating the Iibrary into a resource centrç. The Com' mission intends to
develop this into a source of information for its staffto anchor its programmes on information as well as provide intbrmation to other researchers.
Once the process is complete inforrùation will be available on the Commission website.

To develop partnerships tbr information sharing, exploratofy meetings wtre hefd with potential pallners including The World Bank, OJLOS, tm
.agencies - United Nations, Educational, Scientitic and Cultural Organiptton (UNESCO), United Nations Environment Programlne (IJNEP)
and United Nations Drug and Crime Prevention Organization (UNDCP). .

Challenges .

Victimisation and stigmatisation of IAOs by their seniors and colleagues has been a challenge in the sustenance of the Publiç Service Integrity
Programme. '

Development of specific indicators to measure acceptance and internalisation of integrity values is difficult.

* The niode of selection of IAO's is not foolproof as the Commission has no meçhanism of ensuring they meet the Iaid-down selection criteria.
Thus some of those being trained might not have capacity to influence the decision-making process required to enhance integrity in their
Organisations. '

The expectation of direct tinancial benetits may at times derail the process of forging partnerships with various organisations and inttrest
groups, when the same is not given. Potentiél partners may expect tinancial support from KACC and could give up when this is n0t provided.

The process of examination of systems and Corruption Risk Asstssmtn? (CRA) ar* somttimts confustd wiîh invtstigation crtating ftar,
suspicion and lack oftnlst. Consequently, some interviewees become uncooperative and may fail to provide critical information. .

The tcndency to defend the organisation, once exposed by the examination or CRA report, may affect implementation of tht recommenda-
tions.

Some recommendations may not be implemented due to façlprs Iike budgetary constraints in the examincd institntions.

In some organisations, the mallagement might not be kln to carry out further investigations or take disciplinary action against errant officers,
as recommellded.

Some recommendation's for improvement of systems require reviewing of

* The: process Of behaviour change is a long-term phenomenon, and there is
change.

zxisting laws and policies. This may take a long time.

reluctance by some members of tht public to embrace this

The Future

* The Ptlblic Sector Integrity Programme will be reviewed a-nd rçdesigned to make it more robust and retlective of the new changes in the areas
ot- good governance, ethics and integrity. This will indlude the development and implementation of an eflkctive monitoring and evaluation
system. ' '

. The Commission plans to review the current criteria for selection of IAOs with involvelnent of aIl stakeholders to ensurc suppoft and owner-
ship ofthe programme. KACC will provide technical assistance to the public departments and monitor implementation of the PSIP activities
to ensure adherence to the principles and ideals of the programme.

A baseline survey will be undertaken for purposes of developing a database that will enable us develop appropriate anti-corruption pro-
grammes.

* The Directorate will enhance monitoring of the implementation of recommendations from reports of the examination of systems, procedures
and practices ofpublic institutions to enhanct compliance,

* Development of a partnership policy, which on completion will provide the basis for forging partnership with other organizations that will add
value and enhance synergies in the tight against Corruption,

DIRECTOM TE OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTM TION

The Finançe and Administration Directorate. is a service directorate which is comprised of the following departments and Divisions:

Department Division

Administratitm (i) General Administration

(ii) Information Communication Technology (ICT)

(iii) Transport

2. Finallce and Accounts Accounts

(ii) Planning and Bugget

Procurement

Human Resources Pçrsonnel Adlninistration

Human Resources Training and
Development

Auxiliary Divisions Internal Audit

Public Relations and Protocol
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FUNCTIONS OF FINANCE AND ADM INISTM TION DIRECTOM TE

a. to provide efticient and effective Human Resources Management which includes, staff training and development, staff re-
muneration and personnel administration

to ensure efticient managelnent of financial resources including budgetings sourcing of fullds and maintaining proper books
of accounts

to procure a1l goods and services for the Commission in accordance with the procurem' ent and supplies regulations

to provide general office lnanagement which includes, office accommodation, telephone and transport ser-
vices

to ensure that ICT capacities enable the Commission's business tb operate efticiently and safely

to carry out systems audit by way of independent appraisal of alI financial activities oftht Commission

to provide liaison between the Commission and other stakeholders.

ACHIEVEM ENTS

R i t111Cl1t ' 'Ccru

Phase l - In Septembtr, 2004'the Director/chief Exeçqtive and'three (3) Assistant Directors were appointed by His Excellellcy the
President ofthe Republic of Kenya

Phase I I - In February, 2005 forty tbur (44) Senior Officers were appointed on thc basis of meritocraty al'd colnpetitive
selection .

Phase 11 I - In May 2005, a further seventy six (76) oflicers were recruited

Phase IV - In Ajril 2005 the Commission advertised stventy tllree (73) positions in tlle l'nedia, which were to be stlbscqtlelltly
l'illed by August 2005. Only thirteen ( 1 3) positiolls are yet to be tilled in order to attain tlle autllorized stafs cstabl isllnlellt

AIl the ofticers recruited were inducted on thc operations of the Colnnlission

ii) HIV/AI DS sensitization

In Iight of tl'le GovernnAent's Policy o11 the HIV/AI DS palldel'nic, tlle Col'nnlissiol) illitiatcd HIV/AIDS sktllsitizatitll) prograllllllkt
its Staff ' 'al'nong .

ii) Training

Training undertaken included:

Pertbrnlance Contracting in the Public Sector - Senior Managcnlent (2 1 st - 23rd March 2005)
GovernnAent Financial Mallagenlent Statistics - Senior Ol/fscers ( l 9tl) April 2005)

Perfbrmance Management using tlle Balallce Score Card (BSC) approach- Senior Ofticers (27tl1- 28th April
2005).

iv) ICT
Modernization of ICT infrastructtlrc by acq'uiring a Reduce'd Instruction Set
Computer (RISC) server, 50 desktop and 10 Iaptop comptlters
Installed a broad band internet gateway and protection device tbr researcll alld commtlnication.
Modernization ofthe Resotlrce Centre to tlle appropriate standards

CIIALLENGES

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR

The Director presents the report together wilh thc atldited tinallcial statemellts tbr the year ended 30th June 2005.

Activities

acquiring adequate prclnises tbr tlle Commission to ease the existing congestion
establ ishlllen'i- of provincial oftices il) order to reacll a wider publ ic
securing su t-liciellt fulpding tbr acquisition of prelu ises and establ ishllpent of provillcial oflices.

Tlle prillcipal activities of the Colllllpissiol'l are to illvestigate corrtlption alld econolnic crillles, prevellt corruptiol) alld colldtlct
ubl ic tducation on the dallgers ot- corruption. 

'

P

Results

The restllts for the year are set out Ilerein .
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Dil-ectors/M embers of Advisory Board

-l-l)e members of the KACC advisory Board who served in the year and up-to the date of this report are listed under the Chair-
mall's Message.

Auditol's

The atlditors of the Colllmission for the year ended were the Controller and Auditor General, Kenya National Audit Oflice, in
1 ine witll the Public Audit Act, 2003, and Anti-corruption and Economic Crimes. Act, 2003. The auditors tbr the Commission
continuc to be tlle Controlltr alld Atlditor General.

4th October 2005

Ol1 behalf of the Commission

.1 USTICE AARON RINGERA

Dlrelâ'tor/clliefEs-eclltlve

Statenlellt of Director's Responsibilities

'I'l)e Allli-corrtlption and E conomie Crinles Act rejuires the Director to catlse to be prepared tinancial statemellts tbr eacll tinancial year, which
give a true alld làir view of (he tinancfal afttlirs ot- the Colmmissioll as at the end of the financial year, and llle operating results tbr (he year.

l-he. Director is also responsible tbr keepillg proper accoullting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy tlle f'inancial position of tlhe
Colnlllissiol) il1 adtlitioll to ensurillg thatxthe assets of the Con:nlission are sat-eguarded. '

'l-I1t Dlrector accepts responsibility for tlle tinancial statenaentsa which have been prejared using appropriate accounting policies supported by
rcasollable alld prudent judgments and estinlates, iI) contbrnlity with the International Flnancial Reportillg Stalldards and with thtt requirelnents of
tlle Exclleqtler and Aud it Act. The Director is of the opinion that the Gnancial statenlents give a true and fair view of the state of the tinancial affairs
of the Collllnission and of its operating results. The Director further accepts responsibility for the maintellance of accounting records which may be
l'elied tlpoll il! tlle preparation of tinktncial statenlents, as well as adcquate systems of the lnternal tinancial control.

Noth il'lg llas conle to the attelltion of the Director to indicate tllat tl'le Conllnisiion will not rtlnain a going concerl't i'br at Ieast twelvt nluntlls I-ruI'I'l
the date of tllis statenlent. '

S iglled on bellal f of tl'le Conllnission by:

1--*----- , ' -- ...---- .

Deputy DirectorDirector/chitl- Executive

REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KENYA ANTI-CORRRUPTION COMMISSION
FOR TNE YV .S ENDEM 3j#MNE /005
i have audited tbe financial statements cf Kenya Anti-corruption Commission
for the year ended 30 June, 2005 in accordance with the provisions of Section
14 of the Pubiic Audit Act, 2003. t have obtained alt the information and
explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of the audit. The financial statemerlts are in agreement with the
books of account.

Resjective Responsibilities of the Directors > and the Controller and
Audltor gyneral

: :

As set out in the statement of director's responsibilities, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the Commission's state of affaifs and its opefating results

. My
responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the financial statements
based on my audit.
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Basis of opinion

The audit was conducted in accordance with the lnternational Standards on
Auditing. Thope standards require that the audit be planned and pedbrmed
with a view to obtaining reasonable assurance that the financial statements are
free frorfi material misstatements. Ari audit includes an examination, on a test
basis, of evidence suppoding the amount and disclosurés ih finahcial
statements. lt atso includes an assessment of the accounting policiei used and
significant estlmltes made by the directors. as well as an evàluation of the
overall presentatlon of the finanqial statements. 1. betieve my audit provides
reasonable basis for my opinlon. ' '

Oplnion

lrl ''Ty opinion, proper books of account haMe been kept and the fsnancial
state% ents give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affmirs of fbm
Commission as at 30 June 2005 and of its surplus and cash flows for the vear
then ended in accordance with lnternatioqal Financial Repoding Standards and
comply with the Kenya Anti-dorruption and Economic Crimes Act, 2003.

, . p's.s... ,?
...- . fh

,' ;
z 
' ':z' y ,.'.e* . w(11..., g

E.N. WAl '
CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL

Nafrobf

12 October '2005

Financial Statements

KENYA ANTI-CORRIJPTION COMM ISSION

BALANCE SHEET

AS'AT 30 JUNE 2005

2005

Note Ksh'000
ASSETS
'Non current assets

Property, plant and Equipment 2 l 09,343

Gratuity Ftlnd lnvcstment 35-898

l 45.24 l
Cnrrent assets

Invelltories 1 4.203

Receivables alld Prepaylnents 75 l

Cash and Cash Equivalellts 6 I 79,538

l 94,492

Total Assets 339,733
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Accumulated fund

Accumulated Fund 127,067

Reventle Reserve 1 76,1 64
303,231

Nol) ctlrrent Iiabilities

Gratuity fund 35,899

Currcnt Iiabilities

Trade and otller payables 8 1 0

Accrtted Iiabilities and charges 593

603

Total e uit alïd Iiabilities 339.733

Tlle lillancial statelnents herein were approved on 4ti' October 2005 and siglled on behalf of the Colmmission by;

*- .

1-----..- -

FATUMA SICHALE (MRS.)
Deputy Director

I U S T I C E'
AARON 11 ING E RA.
Director/c'ltiefEx'eclttibte

KENYA ANTI-CORRtTFI-ION CO5l5l ISSION

Revtlltle and Expclldittlre Statelllel'lt

tbr tlle Year ellded 30 Jtllle 2005

R E V E N l l E N ote

lts h'()()0

59 l ,000

5.202

l .063

Goverlllllellt Grants (GOIk)

Dcvcloplnent Partner / Dollor Support I 0

Otller I Ilcollle l l

-l-otal ltevelltlc 597.265

E X 1: EN 1) 1-1- t I 11 E

Adlllillistrative Expenses l 2 258.843

162.258

42 l .1 0 l

42 1,101
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Cash Flow Statement

tbr the year ended 30 June 2005

Note 2005 Ksll'000

Cash Flow from operating activities

Net inçome from operations 1 76, l 64

Add back noll-cash expense (Depreciation) ' 32,564

Net Cash from operations ' 208,728

Decrease in rectivables (75 l )

Increase in payables 603

Net cash utilized from oper ' activities 208,580

. J 
' 

j

Cash Flow lrom Investing Activities

Purchase ot-property, plant and equipment (29,042)

Net cash ntilized in investing activities (29,042)

Net increase in cash alpd casll eqnivalents 179,538

Bank and cash equivalents at beginniqg ()f ycar 0

Bank and cash equivalcllts at elld of year ' l 79.538

Statement of Changes in Eqtlity

for the Year Ended 30 June 2005

'000) iAccumulated Fund (Ksh j

Stlrplus tbr the year l 76, 1 64 '!
lA

ccumulated Fund 1 27-067 j
At 30 June 2005 . . . 303.231 1

: k
The Accunlulated fund reprtsents tlle surplus tbr the year alld capital transtkr of inventory, plant alld tquipmcnt inherited fronl tlltt now dej-tlllct !
Anti-corru tion Police Unit ACPU '

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year endejl 30 Julle 2005
l . Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies

(i) Basis of preparation and form of presentation
The tinancial statements are preparcd in accordance with and comply with International Financial Reporting Stalldards
(IFRS). .
Tllesc tinancial statelnents have been prepared on a historical cost basis as lnodititd by the inclusion ol- certaill assets at
valuation. The tinancial statelnents are presented in thotlsands of Kenya Sllillings (Ksl1s. t000).

, (ii) Revenue Recognition
. Income is recdgnized in the period in wllich it is receivtd. Goverllmcnt and dollor fullding is only recognized ol) re-

ceipt. Inconlt is llot accrtled if its reçoverability is collsidered doubtïtll.

(iii) Motor Vehicles and equiplnent
Nlotor Vehicles alld eqtlipnAcnt are stated at cost or valuation, Itss acculnulated depreciation. 'I-he Collplllissiol: 's l'lyottlr
vehicles vvere rt-valued in 2005 by the Nlecllanical Departnlent of tlle Nlinistry (.)f Roads and Public svorks. -l-I'te cqtlip-
nlent illllerited fronl the llow deftlnct Kenya Anti-corruption Authtlrity alld Allti-corruption Polict Ullit tlllder tl'le
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Otlice of the President have betn carried at book values and where appropriatc certain valuation by the Directors have
becn incorporated. The values derived have been transferred to the Accumulated fund.

(iv) Depreciation
Depreciation is provided on the cost/valuation ofassets on a retucing balance basis at rates designed to write down.
the assets to their estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives as follows:
Fixed Assets Rate per annlim (%)
Computers and Software 33.33
Motor vehiclts 25.00
Oftice equipment 12.50
Plant and M achinery 12.50
Communication/surveillance Equipment 12,50
Furniture, Fixtures & Fittings 12.50

(v) Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a tirst-in-tirst-out basis. '

(vi) Trade and éther receivables
Trade rtceivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount less an allowance for any uncollectable amounts.
An estimate for doubtful debts is made when cpllection for the full amount is no longer probable. Bad debts are written off
as incurred.

(vii) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash on hand; bank balances demand deposi? and short-term, highly liquid
investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to ipsignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and
cash equivalents that are not readily accessible are classitied under deferred assets. For tht purposes of the cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and deposits in banks, and short term highly liquid invest-
mellts.

(viii) Trade and other payables
Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable arc carried at cost which is the fair value of the çonsideration to be paid in
the tkture for goods and services rtceived, whethcr or not billed to the Commission.

(ix) Provisions and Accruals
Provisions arc recognizcd when the Commission has a yresent oblijation (Iegal or constructive) as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outtlow of resources embodylng economlc benetits require to settle the obligation and s reliable
estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.

(x) Employee beqelits
The Commission has establislwd a sinking fund in accordance with Section 13(4) of the Anti-corruption and Economic
Crimes Act, 2003 tbr the employbee's gratuity, which is computed on the basis of 31% of basic salary'. This fund is managed
separately as a sinking tknd in accordance with section 13(4) of the Anti-corruption and Economic Crime Act, 2003.
Tlle' Colnmission also contributes to a statutory defined contribution pensjon schemt, tlle National Social 8ecurity Fund
(NSSF). Contributions are determined by local statute. Any contributions made to the NSSF in respect of current service are
charged against income in the year of contribtltion.

(xi) Income taxes
The Commission being a non trading entity is not subject to taxation. No tax is theretbre provided in thest accounts.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Plant & surveillance Motor .cost/valuation j: i ment Equipment vehicles Computers. qu p ,,000) (Ksh'000) Furniture, ,()()()) (Ksh 000) Total(Ksh (Ksh
Fixtures & (xsh'()(j())
Fittings .-

(Ksh'000)

Cost at 30.6.2005 18,770 1,787 17.957 80,574 22.819 141,907

Depreciation at
30.6.2005 2,346 223 2.245 20,144 7,606 32.564

Net book value
30k6.2005 16,424 1,564 15.712 60,430 15.213 109,343

3. Gratuity Fund Investment

The Gratuity Fund constitutes 3l% of basic salary set aside on monthly basis as a sinking fund to cater fbr the
benet-its payable to employees upon expiry of their contract. This is currtntly banktd in Ktnya Cnmmercial Bank,
M ilimani Branch.
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4. Inventories

(Ksh'000)

Consumables 13,993

Library Books 210

Total 14,203

5. Receivables and Prepayments

. jxsj.j,ggi)

Imprest 425

Deposits 326
. Total 751

7. Accumulated Fund

The Accumulated fund conlpristts (lf'thz tran%ltf (?f lllfplf/r vclllfelt'. 11lIf1 lII vcllttlf lc-. llfplll %( 'l't J 11., I)c1()w

Afllount (Ksh'000)

Motor Vehicles 1 12,44 1

Inventories 14,626

Total 127,067

8.-rrltde and other Payables

(Ksh'O00)

1 O



23rd December, 2* 5 THF, KENYA GAZBW E 3139

10. Development Partner/ Donor Sqpport

(Ksh'000)

4,020 .Reimbursement from Directorate of Personnel Management -  (PSIP)
Swiss Embassy (KACC Website) 1, 182
Thtal 5,202 .

1 1. Other Income

(Ksh':c:)
Sale of Tenders 936

tcterest eamed ' 127

1 Totah ( , ' s,tsa ' . ..
l2, EXPENDITURE

ABMINISTM TIVE EXPENSES (K:h%%)

Personai Emoltlments 1 )9,994

Gratuity & Pension Contribution ) ' . .38,253
House Aliowance ' 19.237

Other Personal Allowances .32,46 l .

MQ,dic,hl Expztlstsfceveç ( ,9S1 .

Training ' 5,646

P:ssage & Leavé 69

Board, Colnmittees and Conference ex enses ' 41 ,279

NSSF-Em lo ers Contribution ' 72

5

. ;
OPERATING AND M AINTENANCE

Transport Operating Expenses 7,571
Tïzxftling an2 Avvommoiaîion Expmues 6,573
Exteraat Traveling & Accommodation 3:,29: '

Postal & Telegrams 2I6
Tebephone Expenses 3',155
Ot-ticial Euttrtaiumtut l ,643
Workshops and Semfnars 3,786
Electricily Expenses 3,665
Wattr & Conservancy . 9 14
Gas/ Ftlel Expenses 32
Purchase orconstlmable Stores 1 ,001
Pubsishing & Printing 4,279

. !
Uprffornu & Ctothes 13
' 

j .Library Expenses , . 434
Purcbase 'of Stationery 7.,5:9
Advertisiag & Publicity ' 9,659
Periadicals 729

1 25,663 lRent & Rates



a twku 1141 V NYA UAZPJI-I'E 23rd December, 2005

ontracted Protkssional Sefvices 4
.274

wt>omputef Expensts * 2 55 l
J/lstlrarlce Premitfms l 784

Miscellaneous & Other Cbargts 32$
Cotll't Fees alld Prorcssional Ltgal Chaf ges 10

,206
Sectlrity Optrating Expense.s i 4

.4 f 0
Annual Subscriptkons 145
Maiqtenanct of Pltmt al'td fquipment. buildîng,s 2

.323
Akldil Fees 3t)() j
Bank Chprges 1 l 6()
P'SIP Proprammt J 4

-393
Deprecialion 32 564

I 62.258

I3. Contingencics

''I-he Colmlnission has gîven nt) guarantees to third partits. fn tlle ordinafy courst of- business tht Colnnlissiot) has
betn sutd in a cast CMC 6469/04. The pottntial exposure is tstinlated at Ksh 469.000.

fn the ordfna' fy ceurst of-busfness, tht Colnlnfssiolh's fs atso a defendant or-co-delkndant in various litigatiklns and
clailms. Although thert can be no assurance, the ConlnAission belitvtss bastd on intbrlnation ctlrrelltl.y available,
that the ultilnate resolution of these legal proceedings wollld nol iikely havt a nlatcrial cfrecf o)3 the restllts of i1s
operalions- gnancial pcsititm or liquidity. Tslese Ctatlrt cases takc a ctmxitsttrabltl llcrit?d tt7 be dtllcl'lllidled.

l 4. Elnpltlyee.g

Tlle totas approvc.d eslabl islllllen! for llle Ct'mllllisshpll is 2 1 2 allJ by lllc cnd t3f lllc ycar 1 24 cnlpltlyecs hvcrc il1
pnsl.

l 5. Cbltlpa ra tives

SiRCC this is the lirst yellr gfoptlratitlfl l'/y tlle Cofllfpissiofl 'S COïIIPCïfRIIiVCS IIC'C flot l-cjlof'tcd.

1 6. Predefltdticfk fztl.rrcllcy

Keqyd 'Shillikg's (Ksll) is tlltl presentatign cqrreflcy fbr tlyrse accguflts.

GAZETVF. NOTICBNO. t0336 GAZBTTE NOTICE Na 10337

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(CW/7 286)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMEN'T PLANS

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(Glp 2864

COMPLU ION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP. Nos. .$5/c 17/2004/02.55+1L17/2004/03 AND
2 l 5)'MLD/2(l(l4/f qfor Evfklfn!l Sttes Far Fl'.kherl'e.% t7#i-t.te: olïd f'l/lerft?y
â'IzppfAr/ services situoted fn Maliltdi tJn# ygollteni rc.î'lpcctià/tlll'l
NOTICE is given that preparation of the above-named part

development plans was on 10th November, 2005, completed.

The part development plans relates to land situated in Malindi and
NgAmeni Towns.

Copkes of the part development plans have been depesited for
public inspection at thc offices of the District Physical Planning
Officers Malindi. the Muaicipal Hall, Malirldi aad tlle Chief's office.
Nggzlerli.

!'
Tlle cophes so deposifcd are auilable fof' iflspection ff-ee of charge

by alI persons interegted between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 4.30 p.m.
dudng working days.

Any interested person wfto tshes to make any representatltm in
connection with or obiection to the above-named part developnkent
plans may send such representation or objections îrl wrjling lc' be
received by tbe Distric! Pby-çical Planning Office. Malindi. wifhin
sixty (f70) days from the date ot ptzblicdtion of tllis rlotictr and sucll
representation or objection shall Mafe the grounds pn whicfz it is made.

Dated the 14f11 November- 2* 5.
FRED SW ALLAH.

lji.%tliç.'t /7/T),si(.(J I /3/tl,1Jlill,q t) !/ ï(.q r. ?kf rl lil, t/f.

'l-lw copLes xe dep sLted are ab'allable &/' inspeetkm fœe ot- t-llarg?.p
hy alI persons interested between (he hours of 8.00 a.I11. to 5.00 p.nl.
during working days.

Any interested person wflo wigfles to make any representatioft in
eoltnection with or objection to the above-namcd part development
plan may send such representation or objections in writing to be
receivetl by tbe Director of Physical Planning. P-o.box 333.
Alacl?aktu. u'illlill sixtt' (f'?0) dat's likn.r?? the date t''é tpp.*lis=lif.pl? etw tâi.ç
Ilotice and such representation or obfection ghall gtate dle gfmuflds t!n
w hich ft ïs nlade .

Dated the 15th Jufêe. 2005.

(PDP. No. Mfzs'/f%/.z 005/1 fbr pmp//sf,t/ Sl-te tbr C/?lfrc/? f?/'Gf)f1h
NOTICE is given that preparation of ttle above-named part

development plan was on 1 5th June, 2005. completed.

n e pal4 development plan rclates to Iand sîtuatcd within Mavoko
Municipality.

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for
public inspection at the offices of the Town Clerk. Mavoko
Municipality- District Physical Planning Office- Macbltkos Jlnd Chiefs
oftice, Atlli River Town.
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GAZE'ITE NIJIKE No. 10338
THE RECORDS DISY SAL (COURTS) RULF,S

(Cc#. 14)
IN 'IHE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURTAT GARISSA

INTENDED DESTRUCIY NOFCOURT RECOO S

IN ACCORDANCE witâ the Records Disposal tcourtsl Rules,
notice is given that tllree (3) months from the date of publication of
this notice. the Principal Mlgiseate's Court at Garissa inten' ds to apply
to the Chief Justice for leave under nzle 3 to destroy tlle records. NX)kS
and papers of the Principal Magistrate's Court at Garissa as set out
below:

Criminal cases
Traffic cases
Inquests

A comprehensive list of all the condemned records that qualify to
be disposed under the Act can be obtaine.d and perused at the Principal
Magistrate's Court Registry, Garissa.

Any person desiring the return of any exhibit in any of the above
cases must make his/her claim on or before the expity of three (3)
months from the date of publication of this notice, all exhlbits to which
tlo claim is substantiated before the destruction of the records shall.
Qnder mle 4 be deemed to be part of the records for the purposes of
destruction.

Dated the 7th December, 2* 5.
J. G. KING'ORI,

Principal *agistrate. Garissa.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 10339

Tl'IE BANKRUPTCY ACT

Lcap. 53)

lJa&r Rule l45 (jfthe slal7rlz/zlt...v Rulest
RECEIVING ORDER AND CREDErORS' MEETING

Debtor's atzrae.- Allan Njau Giclmhi.
Address.- p.o. Box 2257. Nakuru.

Dest'rilntion.- nusinnssmabï.

f-lzz/e ktfjiling #e#pkza.- l 9th October, 2005.

LUCY NDUNGU,
Aputy fW 'l/ Receiver

GM ETFE NOTICE N0. 10341

TIIE BANKRUN CY ACT
(Ce. 53)

( Under Rule l45 qt the Bankruptcy Rulesj
RK EIVING ORDER AND CRED/ORS' MEETING

Debtor's nlp,e.- Margaret W ambui Knmau.
Address.- p.o. Box 333, Busia
Deycrfrlf/a.- Businesswoman.
Dute o./Wlfng petition.-l3st July. 2*3.
C/art.- l-ligh Court of Kenya at Milimani Qgmmercial Courts,

Nairobi.

Date oforder.-lqsb luly, 2*3.
Cause No.- %5 of 2* 3.
Whether debtorks or creditor's pelftitza.- Debtor's petiûon.

Act or zzcl.s ofbûnkruptcy.-LnzbiLàty to pay debts.
Ctlurl.- l-ligh Court of Kenya at Milimani Commercial Courts, o fe oycreditor's meeting.-L lth January, 2(K$ .NN

airobi.
Waae- sheria House, Ground Floor.

Date qfqrder.-lnd November, 2005. Fil,le- 2.30 p.m.
Cuuse N/.- 129 of 2005. Im t tfzzy ofjiling Jvf?t)/'t)./We&./'t)r??I&.- 10th January. 2(M .
whether.debtor-s or creditor's petnoa.- oebtor-s petition. Dated the 2:ts November- 2œ5.

LUCY NDUNGU,Act tvw.'/.ç tp///tzairl//zlt*-l'--lnability to pay debts. Deputy Olcial Receiver
.

JJ/JJ, ql'creditorù >leEW&#.- lNl February, 2006. - ''-
Vellue- sheria House, Ground Floor. GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10342

ï'inte- l.3fb p.m. THE BANKRUPTCY ACT
' ilina /7rt?/?/'f?/'#e:l#i4rlllS.-3 l st January, 2006. SCLT- 53)Last t'/.fzl? :1/./

luz&/er Rule l45 ofthe Bunkruptcy Rules)Dated the 29th November. 2005.
t; RECEIVING ORDER AND CRED/ORS' MRFTINGLUCY NDUNG ,

Depuly f-Wkéf.J Recriver. /)aw,r'& ag,pje.- - vincent sankale Roimen.
Address.- p.o. Box 255-* 2* . Naimbi.

-B No. 10340 àd&cril7lif/rl.- BusinessmO.GAZST'I-E NoTI(
.

'I'HE BANKRIJPTCY AC'I- l'Xlfd Lfhlin8 'FffllWa-- l lth June, 2*3.
fR,?/r?.- High court of Kenya at Milimani Commercial Courts,

q(.-up. 53) Nairobi
.

( t/llt/f'l' 111/ Ie l Zl 5 t!/'l/le llflllk rt4I9t6'b' lfllft's ) .. Date v.t zw/er.- l6th June. 2* 3.
RECIIIVING ORDER AND CREDI'I'ORS* MIùITTING kmause #t?..- ..66 of 2003.

Debtor's nTz-e.- Agnes Wahito Kamami. Whether debtor's c.rcreffpt?rtç petition.- Debtoç's Ktition.

Address.--p.o. Box M 954-* 1(XL NnirnbL

Dexcrfplïon.- Businesswoman.

Date t?.f.#Wa# petition.-3çd œ toOr, 2*5.
C/fzrr.- lligll Court of Kenya at M ilimani Commercial Colxetm,

Nairobi.-

Date o.forden--8th Octoer, 2* 5.
Cauae 1/.- 1 13 of 2* 5.

Whether debtor's or creditor's perflf/a.- m btor's ruition.

Act tvlcz.ç o/:zz'zlw/zzcy.- lnatpility to pay debtq.
Date ofcreditor's meeting.-hb lalmarf, 2(G .
Wnlfe--sheria House. Ground Flxr.

T/-e- 2.30 p.m.

Imst tfay offiling proofofdebtforms.-Ath January, 2(G .
Dated the 29th November, 2* 5.

1965-2001
1995-2001
1994-2* 1
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AcJ or acts ofbankruptcy.- knabijkty to pay debts.
Date ofcreditor's meeting.- L 1th lanuary, 2006.
FEwue- sheria House, Ground Floor.
:/- - 2.30 p.m. *'

Imt day offling proofofdebtforms.- klhtt January, 2006.
Dated the 28th November, 2005.

LUCY NDUNGU,
Deputy O.f/fcfl/ Receiver.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 10345

IN T!1E MA'I'1-I:(lk ()F THE COMPANIES ACT

( t7ff/?. zl 8 t')

AND

IN THE MATTER OF BESTFOODS KENYA LIM ITED

(zW el'2l,4?l'.b' $/(p/lf/2/t/z3? bb/ilîzlillj;-- t7/7)

APPOINTMEN'P OF LIQUIDATOR

Name tlf//le colnpalbb,.-ïjesbf-oods Kenya Limited.
Address t#' regislclvd (tt(' ïf.e' Cémmercial Street. Industrial Area, LR

No. 209/8887, Nairobi.

Address tt/rcyïasAzrct/ fjg' F('e'. P.O. Box 30062-001000, Nairobi.
Nature ofBusitlesx. Manufacture and sale of food products.
Liquidator 's name. Graham James Greer Silcock.

Liquidator's addre-%-ç.- p.o. Box 902-00502. Nairobi. .

Date t!f appointment. I st December, 2005. '
By whom J/wrpfa/ctf-.Members.

Dated the 2nd December, 2005.

GAZETI'B NOTICB NO. 10343

THE BANKRUPTCY ACT
( Cap. 53)

(Under Rule 145 (fthe Sanlrrlzp/c'l' Rules)
RECEIVING ORDER AND CREDITORS' MEETING

Debtor's alzrze.- ltobert Kojwang Kojwang.
Address.- p.o. Box 544. 86-00200, Nairobi.

Desc pzffpn.- Businessman.

D te qLfiling petition.-ltub January, 2005.
to lfrr.- iligh Court of Kenya at M ilimani Commercial Courts,
Nairobi.

Date oforden-zlùh January, 2005.
Cause No.- 3 of 2005.
Whether debtor's or creditor'spetition.- BzbLoçksbpebition.

Act or acts of pmnkrupfcy.- lnability to pay debts.
Date qf creditor's rzleefïay.--6th January, 2006.
W rlae- sheria House, Ground Floor.
T/- - 2.30 p.m.

Last day offiling proofofdebtforms.-st% January, 2006.
Dated the 28th November, 2005.

G. J. G. SILCOCK,
Liquidator,

P.O. Box 902-00502, Nairobi.

GAZEW E NOIICE NO. 10346

IN THE MATTER 0F THE COMPANIES ACT
ICap. 486)

AND

IN THE MATWR OF BESTFOODS KENYA LIMITED
(Members ' Voluntary IWNt#zl#-&#)

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

NOTICE is hereby given that an extraordinary general meeting of
LUCY NDUNGU, Bestfoods Kenya Limited held at LR No. 209/8887, Commercial

Deput.y O.mcial Receiver. Street, Industrial Area. Nairobi, on Thursday, lst December, 2005 the
following was passed as a special resolution:

' 

ç4That the company be wound up voluntarily''.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 10344

THE BANKRUPTCY ACT
(Cap. 53)

( Under Rule l 45 of the Sarllqrwut 'ï' Rllle.% )
REUEIVING ORDER AND CREDITORS' MIfETING

NOTICE is further given that the crcditors of the above-named
*

company are required to provide particulars of their claims to the
Iiquidator and to prove their claims on or before a date 30 'days from '
publication of this notice, failing which they will be excluded from the
benetit of any distribution made bcfore such debts are proved.

Dated the 2nd December, 2005.
G. 1. G. SILCOCK.

Liquidator,
' P.O. Box 902-00502, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10166

Debtor's rlallle.- loseph Ndome Ndonyo.

Address.- p.o. Box 1341. Nakuru.

Delcrfpfft??l.- Businessrnan.

Date Elfflin!l petition. I 5th April, 2003.
Court. High Court of Kenya at M ilimani Comlnercial Courts,

Nairobi.

Date f-!f fprtfen- l 5th April, 2003.
Cause Nb.- 51 of 2003.
Whether #eWfryr'.j. or creditor's petition.--Bebbor's petition.

Act or acts t!f /afzlikrlwlcy.--lnability to pay debts.
Date ofcreditbr's znecffrlg.--6th January, 2006.
Fewlfe- sheiia H/use. Ground Floor.
T7- - 2.30 p.!n.
Last tftzy ofhling protbfofdebt forms.-sbb January, 2006.

Dated the 28th November, 2005.

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND
CO-ORDINATION ACT

(N(>. 8 (?f 1999)
THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTICETOTHE PUBLICTO SUBMITCOMMENTS ON AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPAG  ASSESSMENT STtJDY REPORT
F()R THE PROPOSED KEIYAN SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

LOCATED AT KILGORIS DIVISION IN TRANS MARA DISTRIG

PURSUANT to regulation 2 1 of the Environmental (Impact
Assesslnent and Audit) Regulationsa the National Environment
Management Authority (NEMA). has received an environmental
impact assessment study report tbr the proposed Keiyan Sugar
Company Limited located at Kilgoris Division in Trans Mara District.

The proposed project will be situated in the Keiyan Hills in the
LUCY NDUNGU. former Keiyan Group Ranch. along Awendo-Kilgoris Road.Kilgoris

Deputy O#icfc/ Receiver. Division in Trans Mara District. on 6.0 hectare site plot No. L.R. 259.

*
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The objective of the proposed sugar company project is to meet the GAZET-I.E No-ncE No. 10167i
ncreasing demand of sugar in the country.

THE ENVIRONMENTAE MANAGEMENT ANDTh
e project anticipates the following impacts and mitigation CO-ORDINATION ACT

memsures:

Possible impacts
1. Occupational health, safety

and public health

Mitigation measures

(a) Occupational hazards and safety
measures for factory workers
will be implemented and
enforced by the relevant
authorities.

(No. 8 of 1999)
TIIE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTICE TO'THE PUBLIC TO SUBMITCOMMENTS ON AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPAW  ASSLSSMENF STUDY REPORT
FOR THE PROPOSED MANGUVA EARTH DAM IN NZAWA

SUB-LOCATION, NGUUTANI LOCATION, MIGWANI DIVISION,
MWINGI DISTRIG

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of tht Environmeptal (Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, tlle National Elwironment
Management Authority (NEMA), has received an envirtmmental
impact assessment study report for the proposed Manguva EnrtlA Dam,
Migwani Division, Mwmgi District.

The proposed prpjtct will be congqucted on jublic land set aside
for a dam construction. This parcel of Iand is located at
Nzawam gongoni Sub-location, M igwani Division of Mwingi District
30 kilometres from Mwingi Town and about 10 kilometres south of
Nguutani Markd Centre.

Tlle objective of the project is to construct an earth dam that will
continuously provide clean water to theksurrounding communities. '

The project anticipates the following impacts and mitigation
m eastlres:

Possible impacts

1. Bush cleldng

2. Noise qollution and dust
.generatlon

(J) Provision' of protective clothing
to workers.

(bj Give prior notice of activities and
time duradon.

Mitigation raeaçl/re.ç

Bury vegetative matter in pits ând
utilize the wood.

(b) Fencing of the facility to keep
away unauthorized persons.

(c) First aid training and fire drills
for factory workers.

(d) Use of suitable personal
protective equipment.

(e) Incidence manalement and
emergency evacuatlon plans will
be put in place.

@ Reduce iraffic accidents by
ensuring proper illumination of
vehiclees.

2. Pollution of Enooseaa River (J) Water abstraction to be licensed
and monitored by relevant
authorities under tbe W aler Act,
2002.

(b) Erect an industrial . effluent
treatment plant lined with
impermeable geotextiles or
reinforced away from the aquifer
zones.

(c) Installatiod of oi1 receptors.
3. Waste management and air (a) Waste containers to be
pollution control incinerated within the company

premises.

(b) Labelling of waste tanks and
qontainers for easy identit-içation.

(c) Training of waste handlers on
hazardous waste.

(d) Provide an impermeable
pavement structure. a septic tank
and soak pit. '

(e) Providc a waste treatment
facility to handle industrial liquid
.effluent.

@ Emission of gases from the
chimney toxbe mitigated by use
of smoke screens and scrubber.

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection
during working hours at:

(u) Director-General, National Environment Management
Authority. Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box
67839-00200, Nairobi.

(à) The Permanent Secretary. Ministry of Environment and
Natural Resources, N.H.I.F. Buildihg, P.O. Box 30521,
Nairobi.

(c) The Provincial Director of Environment, Rift Valley Province,
at X s Oftke Block. Nakuru.

(tf) District Environment Officer. at District Officer's Office.
' Trans Mara District.

The National Environment Management Authority invites
members of the public to submit ol'al or written comments within sixty
(60) days from the date of publication of this notice to assist the
Authority in the approval process of the project to the Director-
General, National Environment Management Authority. Kapiti Road,
P.O. Box 67839-00200. Nairobi.

Dated the 17th November. 2005.
R. W . MICHIEIG ,

Director-General,
Akpbac/ Environnwnt Management Xf4tâzzrfry.

(c) Watering dust areas to reduce
evoluuon of dust.

(J) A1l workers will be required to
wear dust masks and other
protective gear when working
within the quarry.

(bj Put barriers and warnin! signs
and divert crossing polnts to
nremq away from the worb.

(r) Construction of V1P latrines in
the homesteads around the dam
to ensure protection of the dam
water from contnmination.

(#) Ensure stability of piled 1nate11:1.
(e) Ineoducuon of ssh in the dam to
feed on mosquitoes larvae to
help control incidences of
malaria as a result of the
presence of mosquito breeding
sites.

Q) Fencing of tlïe dam.
(g) Installation of guard rails around
the prone nnuq of the dnm.

(J) Give warning signs and ensure
drivers exercise Feat caudon.

(à) Provision of an alternative road
passage.

Barrow

3. Occupational and public
health and safety

4. Increased tmffic movement
in the area and closure of
Nzawa-Kithyoko and
Migwani roads during
construction

5. Rapid accummulation of silt areas above the reservoir
in the reservoir 41*..*4 shoold lx re-vegeated with

grass, trees and shrubs to
stabilia the dam.

6. Overtloring of the dam Construction of spillway is
predisposes a great danger te mandatory.
the people living downstream
Positive impacts (a4 Provision of clean water to

surrounding communities.
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Possible ie zlcl: Mitigation e tzwre.ç This Notice is given to the notices given on 30th September, 2*5.
lst œ tober, 2X 5 and ist November, 2005.

(:) Increased Gonomic activities
Dated the 5d1 December, 2005.and related secoàdary

OCHIENG OMOLLO & COMPANY,developments
.

Advocatesfor Prowler Entemrises.
'llw fUII reDçt ef tlw ptvBpxd ptnjezt ks avlWible for ils- sitm

dming working hours at: .

(a) oirector-General, National Envrironment Mknàgement
Authority, Kapiti Road- off Mombasa Roàd, P.O. Box GAZGTENX ICENO. 10349
67:39 , Nairobi.

(bj The Permanent Secretary, Minisey of Environment and
Na-ml Resources, N.H.I.F. Buildlng, P.O. Box 30521,
Nae i. '

(e) n e Hovincial Diredor of Environmeat Eastem Provincea
p.mlxl.

' (d) DiMrict Fm ironment Officer, at District Officer at tKe Distdct
Commissioxr's ofsce, M wingi Dkstrict.

TKe National ' Environment Management Authority invites
memers of tâe e lic to submk oral or written comrnenl within sixty
(60) oys fmm the date of publication of thii nouce to assist the
Authority in the approval process of the projçct to the Director-
Geneml, National Environment Management Autàority, Kapiti Road,
P.O. qBox 67*39...(K12(K1, Nairobi.

Dn*M the 1. lw -mlxr, 2* 5.
R. W . MICI'IIEU ,

Director-General,
aVZI/k- I Environment Mtzatzgezllerll Authortb .

@

GAT.RI'T'R NcrlcsNo. 10347

ENTERPRISE Pm L BEATERS LIMITED

DI:IG ALOFUNM  I.PM GX DS

INTERFREIGIIT EAST AFRICA LIMITED
DlslrsAt OF UNCOLLEW ED GOODS

NOTICE is issued pursuant to tv provisitms of tieYisposal pf
Uncolleded Gols Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to the ownei
of Fllmitures and Fittings shipped from tlze N rt of Indoaesias Jsknrîa
vide Ocean Bill of Lading No. DPS/JKT/MBA/05006220 and'
DPS/JKT/MBA/05006165 dated 27th February, 2005 and 20th
Febmag, 2*5, resrctively, tllat within th* (30) days from the date
of çubllcation of thls notice, to take.delivery of the said Fnrnitures and
Fittmgs which are currently lying at plot No. LR/209/l 1589 Nairobi,
upon producing original ownersllip documents, payments of all
àccnzed charges tojether with costs of the publication and any other
incie ntal cosl, fallure to whicb the same' shall be disposed of under
the Dismsal of Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38) laws of Kenya,
without further reference to the owners either by public aucjon, tender
or private treaty 'and the proceeds of the sale shall be defrayed against
all accrued charges.

Dated the 15th Deccm%r, 2005.
DIRECTUR,

Interfreight East g/'fcc Limited.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE No. 10350

PURSUANT to gection 5 of tàe Disposal of Uncollected Goods
Ad (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, notice is given to the owaers of
the following motor vellicles-

@

Motor veâfcle Aeg. No. Cllaçlf.& No.

Merce a Benz IOE 201 KW M 526 2010241* 14324
Mv -  Re- 280 SB116 KTG 130 11* 202* 32179
usyzu gzp KRp 962 :*vs-297935
Alfa Ro*  2+  GTV KVX 105 -
Honda Civic IHMAWC 552051072.7

hi 1: lying at the p- i-  of En ' Pand Beaters Lknitd tow c a!l
take dè 'hvery of tlte said motor motor vehicles within thirty (30) days
from tliè date of publication of this notice upon payments of aIl
outm naih j repe, storage and other incidental costs incurred as at
de -of delivery is ** M . W AMBO & CO. ADVOCATES!

- Advocatesfor stephen Kimolo Mbjthe-Take fuuhe.r G R thhl tIïE said motm velxicles are not coll-ez at j known uç stepken Mafurunja undArmer y
the expily of tlle notice tlle >me will be sold by public auction or stephen yfc/tv Mavurunja Teri.
private H*.4ty wi*out any fhrther notice by W hitestone Auctioneem
(14:) -'erlittstl.

K. N. MULW A. GAZE'ITE NIn'ICE NO. 10351
for zzpz? on ple/lW'tl.fWkrdlro?le Auctionêm . '

CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 15th November. 2* 5,

duly executeed and registered in the Registry of Documentq at Nairobi
as Presentation No. 1505. Volume D1, Folio 388/1702, File No.
DXXXII, by our client, Stephen Kimolo Mbithe. of P.O. Box 542,
Sultan Hamud in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Stephen
Mafurunja and Stephen Victor Mavurunja Teri. formally and .
absolutely renounced and abandoned thœ use of his fonner names
Stephen Mafunmja and Stephen Victor Mavurunja Teri. and in lieu
thereof mssumed and adopted the nnme Stephel Kimolo Mbithe. for all
purgoses and authorizes and requests alI persons at all times to
deslgnate. describe and address him by his assumed name Stephen
Kimolo Mbithe only.

Dated the 9+ Decemer. 2005.

GAZFITENOTICENO. 10348

PROWLER ENTERPRISES
DBPOSAL OF UNCOLLEW ED GOODS

NOTICE is issged pursuant to the provisions of the Disposal of
Uncollectr,d Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, by Messrs.
Prowler Enterprises, Off Outering Road, P.O. Box 47437. Nairobi, to
Messrs. Keysian Auctioleers,'p.o. Box 2788-002* , Nairobi, and any
other interested party who stored bousehold goods, oftice furniture.
'comjuters and oftke equipments that the same shall be sold by public
auctlon or b4 private treaty atter the expiry of tllirty (30) days from tlw
date of publlcation of this notice without any further reference to the
owRer%.

CHANGE OP NAME
NOTICE is given tbat by a deed poll dated 17tk November, 2005,

dely executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi
as Presentation No. 346, Volume Dl , Folio 389/1747. File No.
DXXXII, by me, Jacquiline Sambu, of P.O. Box 31 301, Nairobi in the
Republic of Kenya, formerly known as lacquiline Naimutie Sambu.as
well as Jacquiline Chepcbumba, formally and absolutely renounced
and abandoned the use of my former names lacquilinc Naimvtie
Sambu and Jaczpiline Chepchumba , and in Iieu thereof assumed and
adopted the name Jacquiline Sambu, for alI puqmses and authorize and
request all persong at aIl times to designate. describe and address me
by my assumed name Jacquiline Sambu only.

Dated the 16th December, 2005.

JACQUILINE SAMBU,
formerly ka/wa as Jacquiline #i??llz#e Sambu

aç well tz.ç Jacquiline Chepchumba.
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NOW  ON SALE

THE KENYA COM M UNICATIONS
ACT

(NO. 2 OF 1998)
Transfer of Assets- Telposta

Pension Schem e

Transfer and Vesting of A ssets and
Liabilities- The Com munications
Com mission of Kenya and the
Postal Corporation of Kenya

Transfer of Em ployees of the Kenya
Posts and Telecomm unications

Corporation

THE REPORT OF THE
CO NTROLLER AND
AUDITOR.GENERAL

TOGETHER W ITH THE
APPROPRIATION

ACCO UNTS AND OTHER
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS AND
THE ACCOUNTS O F THE

FUNDS F OR THB
YEAR 1996/97

Price: KSh. s,tKG -.per set of 5 Volumes

SESSIONAL PAPER No. 1 OF 1* 9
ON NATIONAL POLICY ON

W ATER RESOURCES
M ANAGEM ENT AND
DEVELOPM ENT

M inistry of W ater Resources

(Kenya Gazette Suppiement No.59)

lh'i(-e: A'-h'/'?. 550

Price.. KSh. 2*THE KENYA COM M UNICATIONS
ACT

(NO. 2 OF 1998)
Transfer and Vesting of Assets and
Liabilities- Telkom Kenya Lim ited

(Kenya Gazette Supplement No. 59A and 598)
Volume I (59A)
Price: KSh. l ,3()0

Volume 11 (59B)
Price: KSh. 900

REPORT OF THE PUBLIC
ACCOUNTS COM M ITTEE ON

THE GOVERNM ENT OF

KENYA ACCOUNTS FOR
TH E Y EAR 1995/96

Volum e l

Price.. KSh. 1,(q )

TREASURY M EM OXANbUM
OF TH E IM PLEM ENTATION
STATUS ON THE SEVENTH
REPORT OF THE PUBLIC

INVESTM ENTS CO M M ITTEE

Volume H

1999

REPORT OF THE PUBLIC
ACCOUNTS CO M M ITTEE ON
THE GO VERNM ENT OF
KENYA ACCOUNTS FOk

THE YEAR 1995/96
Volum e 11

Price: Ksh. 2*  Prkt' KSh. 5*

Obtainable from the Government Printer, Nairobi Obtàinable from thc Gow rnment Printer, NAkobi
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NOW ON SALE

ECONOM IC SURVEY, 2005

Price: KSh. 900

FINANCE BILL, 2005

Price: KSh. 3*

2005/2006
ESTIM ATES OF DEVELOPM ENT

EXPEYDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNM  ENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

IM PORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS
TO THE << NYA GAZETTE''

THE following notes are for the guidance of persons submitting ''copy'' for
inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplettient, etc.:
(1 ) n e Kenya Gazetle contains notices of a general nature which do not affect

legislarion. n ey are, therefore, submitted to the Government Printer
directly.

(2) Legislativ'e 5'IeJ)Ie'??1e?Tr contains Rules and Regulations which are issued by
the central Government. Becausc of this (hey must be submitted to the
Govelnment Printer through the office of the Attorney-General.

(3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the National
Assembiy.

(4) Act Suppletnent contains Acts passed by the National Assembly.
A1l %çcopy'' submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of an A4

sheet no matter how small the notice is, each pagd being numbered, and should be
typeWriqen' with double spacing. Copy should be clear, legible and contain no
alterations.
Particular attention should be paid to the following points:
(i) Siqnature must be supported by rubber-stamping or typing the name of the

slgnatory in capital letters.
(ii) Datçs must be correct and tilled in where necessary.
(iii) Care should be taken to ensufe tha:t a1l headings to notices and references to' 

Iegislation are up to date and conform with the Revised Edition of the
Laws of Kenya.

EXTRAG FROM 'rHE CODE oy REGULATIONS, SEGION D-
Kenya Gazette
:$D 40. (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the Govern-

ment Printer not Iater t11a11 9 a.m. on Friday of the week before gublication is
desired. n e Government Plinter will not publish communicatlons received
after that hour until the next subsequent issue of the Gazette.
(2) Ministries will be required to pay for the Kenya Gazette and to meet the

cost of aàRrtising in it. '
(3) It will facilitate work at the Press if Permanent Secretalies will forward

Gazette nolices to the Govemment Printer in time.

It is emphasized that these notes are for guidance only, but it is requested that
persons submitting copy for publicatièn tirst satisfy themselves that such copy is
complete in every respect.''

30TH JUNE, 2* 6

Price.. KSh. 6*

2005/2006
ESTIM ATES OF RECURRENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNM ENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUNE, 2006

SUBSCRIN IONANDADVERTISEMENT CHARGES
With effect from 19th August, 2*5, subscription and advertisement fee for the

Kenya Gazette are as follows:

SUBSCRIFTION CHARGES:
KSh. cts.

Annual Subscription (excluding postge in Kenya) ........................... 9,830 (X)
Annual Subscription (including postage in Kenya) ........................... l 1,135 (X)
/t It:l tl 1l1 é; tlllstlrilltil)ll ( ()ve rst, fts ) ........................................................ :!55, i) -? 15 ()()
Half-ye 'ption (excluding posoge in Kenya) .................... 4,915 (X)
Half-yearly Subscription (including postage in Keny' a) .................,... 5,570 (X)
Half-yearly Subscription ( overseas) .................................................. 11,940 (X)
E;i 11 é5lt, c (,1)), wi tllt)ll t sll I)I)lt,rrlf, I)t s .........................................,............. 15 () ()()

GAZE'ITE Stmel-isMsNr CHARGES PER CorY,' Postage in
E.A.

Price: KSh. 1,4*

PRICES OF EXERCISE BOOKS
DUE to frequent increase of prices of raw materials, the

Department has adjusted the prices of Exercise books with
effect from 13th December, 2005, in order to continue serving
you better.
Manila Covers MG. Covers

32 pages KSh. 5.50
48 pages KSh. 7.00
64 pages KSh. 9.00
80 pages KSh. 10.50
96 pages KSh. 13.00
120 pages KSh. 14.00
200 pages KSh. 20.50

A4 Size-Manila Covers only

A4- 200 pages
A4- 120 pages
A4- 96 pages
A4- 80 pages

A11 exercise books are manufactured on high quality paper.
For further information contact: The Government Printer, P.O.
Box 30128-00100, Nairobi, Tel. 317840/41/42/57/86/87.

32 pages KSh. 5.00
48 pages KSh. 6.50
64 pages KSh. 8.50
80 pages KSh. 10.00
96 pages KSh. 12.00
120 pages KSh. 13.00
200 pages KSh. 20.00

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit paymentq by bankers cheques.
posul order or money order drawn in favour of %'The Government Printer, Nairobi''.
Revenue stamps cannot be accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement chktrges are
paid in advance.

KSh.
KSh.
KSh.
KSh.

42.00
28.00
25.00
16.00

S. 0. OKUBASU,
Government Printez

G IO ANDM LISHEDBYINE O VFANMENTG INW A NAIROBI
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